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NOTICE

Notice is hereby given that the 30" Annual General Meeting of Members of ADVANCED SYS-TEK
PRIVATE LIMITED will be held at 299/300, GIDC, Makarpura, Vadodara - 390 010 on Saturday, 29t
September, 2018 at 11.00 A.M to transact the following business:

ORDINARY BUSINESS:

01.  Toreceive, consider and adopt the Audited Balance Sheet of the Company as at 31¢* March 2018 and
the Profit and Loss Account for the year ended on that date together with the Reports of the
Directors and the Auditors’ thereon.

02.  To consider and if thought fit, to pass with or without modification(s), the following resolution as
an Ordinary Resolution:

"RESOLVED THAT M/s. CNK & Associates, Chartered Accountants {Firm Registration No.
101961W/W-100036), be and is hereby appointed as Statutory Auditors of the Company pursuant
to Section 139 of the Companies Act, 2013, (the "Act"), the Companies {Audit and Auditors) Rules,
2014 and such other applicable provisions, if any, of the Act or Rules framed there under from the
conclusion of this 30" Annual General Meeting till the conclusion of the 35 Annual General
Meeting (2022-23) of the Company.

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the Board of Directors be and is hereby authorized to fix the

remuneration payable and the reimbursement of out-of-pocket expenses, if any, to the said
Auditors."

PLACE: VADODARA By the Order of Board of Directors of
ADVANCED 5YS-TEK PRIVATE LIMITED

U @%é@@

UMED FIFADRA
CHAIRMAN

DATE :17.09.2018

NOTE: A MEMBER ENTITLED TO ATTEND THE MEETING IS ENTITLED TO APPOINT A PROXY
INSTEAD OF HIMSELF TO ATTEND AND VOTE AT THE MEETING AND THE PROXY NEED
NOT BE A MEMBER.

Advanced Sys-tek Pvt. Ltd..

Regd. office: 299/300, GIDC, Makarpura, Vadodara - 390 010, INDIA

Tel. +91 - 265 - 3041100 - Fax. +91 - 265 - 3041111 - Website: www.advancedsystek.com
CIN No.U33112GJ1988PTC010464
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BOARD’S REPORT

To,
Members of ADVANCED SYS-TEK PRIVATE LIMITED

Your Directors are pleased to present the 30" Annual Report together with Audited Statement of Accounts
for the year ended on 31 March 2018.

01. FINANCIAL HIGHLIGHTS: {Amt. in Rs.)
YEAR ENDED ON YEAR ENDED ON

31-03-2018 31-03-2017
Total Income 95,26,87,656 127,33,45,089
Loss before Depreciation 19,63,41,801 12,40,61,180
Depreciation 62,42,299 65,97,763
Loss'before tax 20,25,84,100 13,06,58,943
Provision for Income Tax & Deferred Tax - 5,59,59,466
Loss after Tax : 20,25,84,100 18,66,18,409

02. BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THE COMPANYS WORKING DURING THE YEAR:

The Company for the year ended March 31, 2018 recorded a turnover of Rs. 9,526.87 lakhs, as against Rs.
12,733.45 lakhs for the year ended March 31, 2017. The loss before tax is Rs. 2,025.84 Lakhs for the year ended
March 31, 2018 as against Rs. 1,866.18 lakhs for the previous year.

During the year, the Company has ceased to be a GE group Company w.e.f 01/01/2018 and now the
Company is owned and managed by the original promoters of the Company. GE and promoters of the
Company have infused fresh capital in the Company to cover up the losses incurred by the Company.

The Company has a noteworthy backlog of about Rs 145 Crore as at 315t March 2018 and the Board expect that
for the Financial Year 2018-2019, the Company shall post a decent profit. Various measures are taken in terms
of cost saving and contract management to achieve the Turnover target of Rs 100 crore plus and profit of Rs
10 crore plus for the Financial year 2018-2019.

03. RESERVES:

During the year under review the Company incurred a loss of Rs. 2,025.84 lakhs and the same was carried
over to the reserves.

04.DIVIDEND:
Your directors do not recommend any dividend in view of loss incurred by the Company.

05. MATERIAL CHANGES AND COMMITMENTS, IF ANY, AFFECTING THE FINANCIAL POSITION
OF THE COMPANY WHICH HAVE OCCURRED BETWEEN THE END OF THE FINANCIAL YEAR OF
THE COMPANY TO WHICH THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS RELATE AND THE DATE OF THE
REPORT:

No material changes and commitments affecting the financial position of the Company occurred between
the ends of the financial year to which this financial statement relates on the date of this report.

Advanced Systek Pvt. Ltd.
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06. CHANGE IN THE NATURE OF BUSINESS :
There is no change in the nature of the business of the Company done during the period.
07. EXTRACT OF ANNUAL RETURN :

The details forming part of the extract of the Annual Return in Form MGT-9 is annexed herewith as Annexure
l’AJ’l'

08. NUMBER OF BOARD MEETINGS HELD :

The Board of Directors duly met 9 times during the financial year from 01%t April, 2017 to 315t March, 2018.
09, SUBSIDIARIES, JOINT VENTURE AND ASSOCIATE COMPANY:

The- Company doesnothave-any subsidiary-joint-venture-or-associate Company:

10. DIRECTORS’ RESPONSIBILITY STATEMENT:

Pursuant to Section 134(5) of the Companies Act, 2013, Directors of your Company hereby state and confirm
that:

a) in the preparation of the annual accounts for the year ended 31st March, 2018, the applicable accounting
standards have been followed along with proper explanation relating to material departures;

b) they have selected such accounting policies and applied them consistently and made judgments and
estimates that are reasonable and prudent so as to give a true and fair view of the state of affairs of the
company at the end of the financial year and of the loss of the company for the same period;

c) the directors have taken proper and sufficient care for the maintenance of adequate accounting records in
accordance with the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 for safeguarding the assets of the company and
for preventing and detecting fraud and other irregularities;

d) they have prepared the annual accounts on a going concern basis;

e) they have devised proper systems to ensure compliance with the provisions of all applicable laws and these
are adequate and are operating effectively.

11. RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS:

No related party transactions were entered during the financial year.

12. PARTICULARS OF LOAN, GUARANTEES OR INVESTMENTS:

No Loan, Guarantees and investments covered under provision of Section 186 of the Companies Act,
2013.

13. PARTICULARS REGARDING CONSERVATION OF ENERGY TECHNOLOGY ABSORPTION
AND FOREIGN EXCHANGE EARNINGS AND OUTGO:

Information required under Section 134(3)(m) of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Rule 8 of the
Companies Accounts) Rules, 2014, is given in the Annexure “C" to this report.

Advanced Systek Pvi. Ltd.
Reqd. Off. : 299/ 300, GIDC, Makarpura, Vadodara-390 010, INDIA
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14, DEPOSITS:

The Company has not accepted any fixed deposits and accordingly no amount was outstanding as on the
date of the Balance Sheet.

15. DIRECTORS:

The Board of Directors of the Company is duly constituted. There was no appointment of additional
directors, alternate directors and directors to fill casual vacancy during the financial year. Mr.
Amitkumar Sanghvi, Mr. Champak Kumar Panda and Mr. Gurumurthy Santhanakrishnan have
resigned w.e.f 30th December, 2018.

16. AUDITORS:

Subject to the approval of the Members, the Board of Directors of the Company has recommended the
appointment of M/s. CNK & Associates, Chartered Accountants (Firm Registration No. 101961W/W-
100036) as the Statutory Auditors of the Company pursuant to Section 139 of the Companies Act, 2013
for the:.period of .5 years till-the conclusion-of 35th Annual General Meeting of the Company.

17. AUDITOR’'S REPORT:

No qualifications or adverse remarks have been made by Statutory Auditors in his report.

18. CORPORATE SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITY:
Your Company does not fall within the purview of Section 135 of the Companies Act, 2013.
19. COMPLIANCE OF SECRETARIAL STANDARD:

The Company has complied with the requirements of Secretarial Standards issued by the Institute of
Company Secretaries of India.

20. RISK MANAGEMENT POLICY AND INTERNAL FINANCE CONTROL ADEQUACY:

The Company has in place a mechanism to identify, assess, monitor and mitigate various risks in achieving
key objectives of the Company. The Company has developed and implemented Risk Management Policy
of the Company to identify, evaluate business risks and opportunities. This framework seeks to create
transparency, minimize adverse impact on the business objectives and enhance the Company’s
competitive advantage.

The internal control systems are in commensurate with the nature, size and complexity of the business of
the Company.

21. DISCLOSURE OF COMFPOSITION OF AUDIT COMMITTEE AND PROVIDING VIGIL
MECHANISM:

The provisions of Section 177 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Rule 6 and 7 of the Companies
(Meeting of the Board and its Power) Rules, 2014 are not applicable to the Company.

Advanced Systek Pvt. Lid.
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22. DISCLOSURE UNDER THE SEXUAL HARASSMENT OF WOMEN AT WORKPLACE
(PREVENTION, PROHIBITION AND REDRESSAL) ACT, 2013:

The Company has in place an Anti Sexual Harassment Policy in line with the requirements of the Sexual
Harassment of Women at the Work place (Prevention, Prohibition and Redressal) Act, 2013. Internal
Complaint Committee (ICC) has been set up to redress complaints received regarding sexual harassment. All
employees (permanent, contractual, temporary, trainees) are covered under this policy. During the year under
review, no complaints were reported to the Board.

23. ACKNOWLEDGEMENT/APPRECIATION:

Your directors express their thanks for the services rendered by the Government agencies, Banks and
employees at all levels and all other concerned.

By the Order of Board of Direciors o
ADVANCED SYS-TEK PRIVATE LIMITED

PLACE: VADODARA

DATE: 17.09.2018 U
1 1 u_m c-;c\ Cipﬁé}—'—/

UMED FIFADRA
CHAIRMAN

Advanced Systek Pvt. Ltd.
Regd. Off. : 299300, GIDC, Makarpura, Vadadara-390 010, INDIA
Tel: +91-265-3041100 « Fax:+91-265- 3041111 + Website : www.advancedsystek.com




ADVANCED € SYSTEK

Annexure “A" to the Board’s Report

Extract of Annual Return
Form No. MGT-9

AS ON THE FINANCIAL YEAR ENDED ON 31.03.2018

[Pursuant to Section 92(3) of the Companies Act, 2013 and rule 12(1) of the Companies (Management and
Administration) Rules, 2014]

L REGISTRATION AND OTHER DETAILS:

(i) CIN U33112GJ1988PTC010464

(ii) Registration Date 16.03.1988

(iti) Name of the Company Advanced Sys-Tek Private Limited

(iv) Category/Sub- Private Limited/Limited by Shares
category of the Company

1+(v) 1-Address—of=the=Registered|-299/300, GIDC,

Office with Contact Details Makarpura,

Vadodara - 390 010

Email id: Munjal Jani@advancedsystek.com

(vi) Whether listed Company No

(vii) Name, Address and Contact | N.A
details of Registrar and
Transfer Agents if any

IL. PRINCIPAL BUSINESS ACTVITIES OF THE COMPANY

(All the business activities contributing 10% or more of the total turnover of the Company shall be stated)

Sr. | Name and Description of Main | NIC Code of the Product/ % to total turnover of
No. | Products/Services Service the Company

01. | Repair and installation of 331 100
machinery and equipment

IIL. PARTICULARS OF HOLDING, SUBSIDIARY AND ASSOCIATE COMPANIES: NA

Sr. Name and Address of | CIN/GLN Holding/ % of Shares Applicable
No. the Company Subsidiary/ Held Section
Associate
N.A -

)

Advanced Systek Pvi. Ltd.
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IV. SHARE HOLDING PATTERN (Equity Share Capital Breakup as percentage of Total Equity)

(i) Category-wise Share Holding

Category of No. of Shares held at the beginning of No. of Shares held at the end of the Ya
Shareholders the year[As on 31-March-2017] year[As on 31-March-2018] Change
during
Demat | Physical | Total % of Demat | Physical | Total % of the
Total Total year
Shares Shares

A. Promoters
(1) Indian

a) Individual/ HUF - 648424 | 648424 33.00 - 3064922 | 3064922 | 100.00 67.00
b) Central Govt - - - : g i - 5 =
¢) State Govt(s) - - - - - - = = G
~dyBodies Corp. | = = = = = = =
e) Banks / FI - - - - - - y = -

f) Any other - - ST - B - - - -
Sub - Total (A) (1) - 648424 | 648424 33.00 - 3064922 | 3064922 | 100.00 67.00

(2) Foreign - - S . S ~ = x 2

NRIs - Individuals = S - - - - iz - &

Other - Individuals - - s = 3 - B - =z

Bodies Corporate - 1316498 | 1316498 | 67.00 - - - - {67.00)
(Foreign Promoter)

Banks FI - - - - - - - - -
Any Other - - - - - - - - -
Sub Total (A) (2) - 1316498 | 1316498 | 67.00 - - - - (67.00)
Total shareholding - 1964922 | 1964922 | 100.00 - 3064922 | 3064922 | 100.00 -

of Promoter

(A) = A)D)+(A)(2)

B. Public - - - - = - = = =
Shareholding

1. Institutions - 2 4 = - = - e Z

a) Mutual Funds - S - = = - - - .

b) Banks / FI - - - 3 - = = = -

¢) Central Govt - - = - = E g - -

Advanced Systek Pvt, Ltd.
Regd. Off. : 299 { 300, GIDC, Makarpura,

Vadodara-390 010, INDIA
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d) State Govt(s) - - - - S = = -

e} Venture Capital - - - - - - = = -
Funds

f) Insurance - - - - - - = S -
Companies

g) Flls - = z - - - - 5 -

h) Foreign Venture - - - - = S - - -
Capital Funds

i) Others (specify) - - - - - 5 - - -
{Trust)

Sub-total (B)(1):- - - - - - = - - -

2. Non-Institutions - - - - s = = 5 =

a) Bodies Corp. - - - - = = - - -

i) Indian - - - - = S 5 = -

i) Overseas - - - - - - s = -

b} Individuals - - - - - s = . -

i) Individual - S = = - - N _ -
shareholders
holding nominal
share capital upto
Rs. 2 lakh

ii) Individual - = = - - . _ - R
shareholders
holding nominal
share capital in
excess of Rs 2 lakh

c) Others (specify) - - - - = = - - -

NRI (Repatriable) - - - - s e = E -

NRI (Non- - - - - - - - - -
Repatriable)

Overseas Corporate - - = = 5 - - - -
Bodies

Foreign Nationals = S = = . - - - -

Clearing - - = - - - - _
Members

Advanced Systek Pvt. Ltd.
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Trusts - - - - - - - - -

Foreign Bodies - - - - - = = = -
-DR
Sub-total (B)}(2):- - - - - - 5 - - -

Total Public - - - - - = 5 - r
Shareholding
(B)= B)(1)*+(B)(2)
C. Shares held by - - - - - = = s -
Custodian for
GDRs & ADRs

Grand Total - | 1964922 | 1964922 | 100.00 - 3064922 | 3064922 | 100.00 -
(A+B+C)

(ii) Shareholding of Promoters:

Sr. | Shareholder’s Name | Shareholding at the Share holding at the end of the
No beginning of the year year
No. of % of total | %of No. of | % of total | %of Shares | %
Shares Shares of | Shares | Shares | Shares of | Pledged/ change
the Pledged the encumbere | inshare
uCompan | / company | d to total holding
y encumb shares during
ered to the year
1 Mr. Umed A Fifadra 324212 16.50 - 1532461 50.00 - -
2 Mr. Mukesh R Kapadia 324212 16.50 - 1532461 50.00 - -
3 |GE Mauritius 1316497 67.00 - - - - -
Infrastructure Holding
4 |GE Pacific (Mauritius) 1 0.00 - - - - -
Limited
Total 1964922 100.00 - 3064922 | 100.00 - -

(iif) Change in Promoters’ Shareholding (please specify, if there is no change):

Sr. Name Shareholding Date of | Increase/ Reason Cumulative
No. Transaction| Decrease Shareholding
in during the year (01-
sharehel 04-2017 to 31-03-
No. of shares at [ of total ding No. of | % of
the Dbeginning shares of the shares tatal
(01-04-2017/ end Company shares
of the year (31- of the
03-2018) compan
01. | Umed Fifadra 324212 16.50 01.04.2017 - - - -
22122017 | 500000 | Allotment | 824212 27.80
29.12.2017 | 708249 Purchase | 1532461 50.00
1532461 50.00 31.03.2018 - - 1532461 50.00

Advanced Systek Pvi. Ltd.
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02. | Mukesh Kapadia 324212 16.50 01.04.2017 - - - -
22122017 | 500000 Allotment | 824212 27.80
29.12.2017 708249 Purchase 1532461 50.00
1532461 50.00 31.03.2018 - - 1532461 50.00
03. | DI Netherlands - - 01.04.2017 - - - -
BV
19.05.2017 | 1316497 | Purchase | 1316497 67.00
27.12.2017 | 100000 Allotment | 1416497 46.22
29122017 | 1416497 Sell - -
S - 31.03.2018 - 5 s -
04. | GE  Mauritius 1316497 67.00 01.04.2017 - I' - - -
Infrastructure . |
Limited
15.05.2017 | 1316497 Sell - -
- - J - "31.03.2018 - - - -
05. | GE Pacific 1 0.00 01.04.2017 - - = 5
(Mauritius)
19.05.2017 1 Sell - -
- - 31.03.2018 - - - -

(iv)Shareholding Pattern of top ten shareholders (other than Directors, Promoters and Holders of GDRs and ADRs)

Sr. Shareholding at the Cumulative Shareholding
No. beginning of the year during the year
For Each of the Top 10 No. of %% of total | No. of “% of total
Shareholders shares shares of the | shares shares of the
company company

At the beginning of the year - - - -

Date wise Increase / Decrease in
Share holding during the year
specifying the reasons for increase /
decrease (e.g. allotment / transfer /
bonus / sweat equity etc):

At the End of the year ( or on the - - - -
date of separation, if separated during
the year)

Advanced Systek Pwvt. Lid.
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(v} Shareholding of Directors and Key managerial Personnel:

Sl Shareholding at the Cumulative Shareholding
No. beginning of the year during the year
For Each of the Directors and KMP No. of % of total No. of % of total
Shares shares of shares shares of the
the company
company

At the beginning of the year

1 |Mr. Umed Fifadra 324212 16.50 1532461 50.00
2 |Mr. Mukesh Kapadia 324212 16.50 1532461 50.00
3 |Mr. Champak Kumar Panda - - g z
4 |Mr. Jaimin Upendra Shah - = = -
5. |Mr. Amitkumar Ashokbhai Sanghvi - - = -
L ﬁ/[r Gurumurthy-Santhanakrishnan T - - - 1 - + -

Date wise Increase / Decrease in Share

holding during the year specifying the

reasons for increase / decrease Allotment of shares on 22.12.2017

(e.g. allotment / transfer / bonus/ sweat Transfer of shares on 29.12.2017

equity etc):

At the End of the year As appearing in the cumulative no. of shares column

(V1) INDEBTEDNESS:

Indebtedness of the Company including interest outstanding/accrued but not due for payment:

{Amt in Rs)
Se:::::dli‘:ans Unsecured Deposits Total
. E Loans P Indebtedness
deposits

Indebtedness at the beginning of the financial year
i) Principal Amount 0,87,6601 31,18,45,809 31,28,33,470

ii) Interest due but not paid - & & o

iii) Interest accrued but not due - - - -

Total (i+ii+iii) 9,87,661 31,18,45,809 31,28,33,470
Change in Indebtedness during the financial year
* Addition S o o -
* Reduction 7,59,951 31,18,45,809 - 31,26,05,760
Net Change (7,59,951) {31,18,45,809) - (31,26,05,760)

Indebtedness at the end of the financial year
i) Principal Amount 2127r710 - - 2r27f710
ii) Interest due but not paid - - = =

iif) Interest accrued but not due - - 5 -
Total (i+ii+iii) 2,27,710 - 2,27,710

Advanced Systek Pvi. Ltd.
Regd. Off. : 299 / 300, GIDC, Makarpura, Vadodara-390 010, INDIA
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VI. REMUNERATION OF DIRECTORS AND KEY MANGERIAL PERSONNEL

A. Remuneration of Managing Director, Whole-time Directors and/or Manager

{Rs. In Lacs)

Sr.
No.

Particulars of Remuneration

Name of MD/WTD/ Manager

Total Amount

1

Gross salary (Rs. in Lacs)

(a) Salary as per provisions contained in
section 17(1) of the Income-tax Act, 1961
(b) Value of perquisites u/s 17(2)
Income-tax Act, 1961

(c) Profits in lieu of salary under section
17(3) Income- tax Act, 1961

Stock Option

Sweat Equity

Commission
- as % of profit (1%)
- others, specify...

Others, please specify - Bonus

Total (A)

Ceiling as per the Act

B. Remuneration to other Directors: Not Paid

C. REMUNERATION OF KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL OTHER THAN MD/MANAGER/WHOLETIME
DIRECTOR: Not Paid

VII. PENALTIES/PUNISHMENT/COMPOUNDING OF OFFENCES:

Type Section of the Brief Details of Penalty / |Authority [RD/ |Appeal made,
Companies Act [Description Punishment/ NCLT/ if any (give
Compounding fees COURT] etails)
imposed
A. COMPANY
Penalty
Punishment
None
Compounding
B. DIRECTORS
Penalty
Punishment
Compounding
C. OTHER OFFICERS IN DEFAULT
Penalty
Punishment
unishmen None
Compounding

Advanced Systek Pvt. Ltd.
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Annexure “B” to the Board’s Report

CONSERVATION OF ENERGY, TECHNOLOGY ABSORPTION AND FOREIGN EXCHANGE EARNINGS
AND OUTGO

[Section 134(3) {m) of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Rule 8(3) of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014]

(A) Conservation of Energy :

(i)

(i)

(iif)

the steps taken or impact on conservation of energy;
There has been reduction in the cost of production of goods

the steps taken by the company for utilizing alternate sources of energy;
Switching off lights, lamps not required at given time.

Judicious use of water.

the capital investment on energy conservation equipments; NA

(B) Technology absorption :

1.

The efforts made towards
technology absorption

Efforts have been made to improve the quality of existing
products.

The benefit derived like product
improvement, cost reduction,
product development, import
substitution

Quality has been improved of existing products which has
resulted into increased customers’ satisfaction.

In case of imported technology
(imported during the last 3
years reckoned from the
beginning of the financial year)

N.A

The expenditure incurred in
research & development.

N.A

(C) Foreign exchange earnings and Outgo :

1.

Foreign Exchange Earned

Rs. 4,03,74,862/ -

2.

Foreign Exchange Outgo

Rs. 19,95,833

Advanced Systek Pvt, Ltd.
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Faramji Road, Alkapuri, Vadodara - 390 005.

Ph. : +91-265-2343483, 2354353, 2354359
Emall : alok@cnkindia.com e vadodara@cnkindia.com

Chartered Accountants

Independent Auditor’s Report

To the Members

ADVANCED SYS-TEK PRIVATE LIMITED
Report on the Financial Statements

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of ADVANCED SYS-TEK PRIVATE
LIMITED (‘the Company’), which comprise the Balance Sheet as at 31 March 2018, the
Statement of Profit and Loss and the Cash Flow Statement for the year then ended, and a
summary of significant accounting policies and other explanatory information.

Management’s Responsibility for the Financial Statements

The Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated in section 134(5) of the
Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”) with respect to the preparation and presentation of these
financial statements that give a true and fair view of the financial position, financial
performance and cash flows of the Company in accordance with the accounting principles
generally accepted in India, including the Accounting Standards specified under Section 133
of the Act, read with Rule 7 of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014. This responsibility also
includes maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance with the provisions of the
Act for safeguarding the assets of the Company and for preventing and detecting frauds and
other irregularities; selection and application of appropriate accounting policies; making
judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent; and design, implementation and
maintenance of adequate internal financial controls, that were operating effectively for
ensuring the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, relevant to the preparation
and presentation of the financial statements that give a true and fair view and are free from
material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

Auditor’s Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements based on our audit.
We have taken into account the provisions of the Act, the accounting and auditing standards
and matters which are required to be included in the audit report under the provisions of the
Act and the Rules made there under.

We conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing specified under Section
143(10) of the Act. Those Standards require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan
and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements
are free from material misstatement.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence abou
disclosures in the financial statements. The procedures selected depe

HO : Mistry Bhavan, 3rd Floor, Dinshaw Vachha Road, Churchgate, Mumbai - 400 020. Tel : +91-22-6623 0600



judgment, including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial
statements, whether due to fraud or error. In making those risk assessments, the auditor
considers internal financial control relevant to the Company’s preparation of the financial
statements that give a true and fair view in order to design audit procedures that are
appropriate in the circumstances. An audit also includes evaluating the appropriateness of
the accounting policies used and the reasonableness of the accounting estimates made by the
company’s directors, as well as evaluating the overall presentation of the financial
statements.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide
a basis for our audit opinion on the financial statements.

Opinion

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to
us, the aforesaid financial statements give the information required by the Act in the manner
so required and give a true and fair view in conformity with the accounting principles

generally accepted in India, of the state of-affairs of-the company-as-at-31 March 2018 and its
loss and its cash flows for the year ended on that date.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

1. As required by the Companies (Auditor’s Report) Order, 2016 (“the Order”) issued by the
Central Government of India in terms of sub-section (11) of section 143 of the Act, we give in
the Annexure statement on the matters specified in the paragraph 3 and 4 of the Order to the
extent applicable.

2. As required by Section 143 (3) of the Act, we report that:

(a) We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of
our knowledge and belief were necessary for the purposes of our audit.

(b) In our opinion proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the
Company so far as it appears from our examination of those books;

() The Balance Sheet, the Statement of Profit and Loss and the Cash Flow Statement dealt
with by this Report are in agreement with the books of account;

(d) In our opinion, the aforesaid financial statements comply with the Accounting
Standards specified under Section 133 of the Act, read with Rule 7 of the Companies
(Accounts) Rules, 2014;

{(e) on the basis of the written representations received from the directors as on 31 March
2018 taken on record by the Board of Directors, none of the directors is disqualified as
on 31 March 2018 from being appointed as a director in terms of Section 164 (2) of the
Act;




(f)

In our opinion, the Company has, in all material respects, internal financial controls with
reference to financial statements and such internal financial controls were operating
effectively as at 31t March 2018, based on the internal control with reference to financial
statements criteria established by the company considering the essential components of
internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls over
financial reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India;

With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor’s Report in accordance with
Rule 11 of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, in our opinicn and to the best
of our information and according to the explanations given to us:

i. The Company has disclosed the impact of pending litigations on its financial position in
its financial statements - Refer Note 27 to the financial statements;

ii. The Company has made provision, as required under the applicable law or accounting
standards, for material foreseeable losses - Refer Note 33, if any, on long-term
contractsand the company does not have any derivative contracts.

iii.There—have=been=no=such=instances=requiring=transfer —of “any —amounts to
the Investor Education and Protection Fund by the Company.

For C N K & Associates, LLP
Chartered Accountants

FRN: 101961W/W-100036

Bleeee & e

Alok Shah
Partner
Membership No: 042005

Vadodara, September 17, 2018



Annexure to the Independent Auditors’ Report
The Annexure referred to in our Independent Auditors’ Report to the members of the
Company on the financial statements for the year ended 315t March 2018.

On the basis of such checks as considered appropriate and in terms of the information and
explanations given to us, we state as under:

1(2)

The Company has maintained proper records showing full particulars, including
quantitative details and situation of fixed assets.

1(b)

As informed to us, the Company has a regular programme of physical verification of !

its fixed assets by which fixed assets are verified in a phased manner over a period of
three years. In accordance with this programme, certain fixed assets were verified
during the year and no material discrepancies were noticed on such verification for

| these assets. In our opinion, this periodicity of physical verification is reasonable
. having regard to the size of the Company and the nature of its assets;

[ 109

i According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our

examination of the records of the Company, the title deeds of immovable properties
are held in the name of the Company;

2(a)

As per the information and explanations given to us, the inventories held by the
company have been physically verified by the management. In our opinion, having
regard to the nature and location of stocks, the frequency of the physical verification is
reasonable;

2(b)

In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the
Company is maintaining proper records of inventory and the discrepancies noticed on
physical verification of the same were not material in relation to the operations of the
Company and the same have been properly dealt with in the books of accounts;

According to the information and explanations given to us, the Company has not
granted any loans, secured or unsecured to companies, firms, Limited Liability
Partnership or other parties covered in the register maintained under section 189 of the
Companies Act, 2013. Hence, clause 3(a) , 3(b) and 3(c) are not applicable for the year;

In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the
Company has complied with the provisions of section 185 and 186 of the Act, with
respect to the loans and investments made;

In our opinion and as explained to us, the Company has not accepted any deposits as
mentioned in the directives issued by the Reserve Bank of India and the provisions of
sections 73 to 76 or any other relevant provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and the
rules framed thereunder. Accordingly, this clause of the order is not applicable to the
company ;

According to the information and explanations given to us, the Central Government

has not prescribed the maintenance of cost records by the Compan unds section
yo—d
G




148(1) of the Companies Act, 2013, for any of the products sold or services rendered by
the company. Accordingly, this clause of the order is not applicable to the company ;

7(a)

According to the information and explanations given to us and the records examined
by us, the Company is regular in depositing with appropriate authorities undisputed
statutory dues including provident fund, employee’s state insurance, income-tax, sales-
tax, Goods and Service tax (GST) ,service tax, custom duty, excise-duty, value added
tax, cess and other statutory dues and there are no undisputed statutory dues
outstanding as at 31st March 2018, for a period of more than six months from the date
they became payable;

7(b)

According to the information and explanations given to us and the records examined by us,
there are no dues of income tax, sales tax, Goods and Service tax(GST) wealth-tax, service tax,

duty of customs, duty of excise, value added tax or cess that has not been deposited on account

of disputes except the following;

Sr. | Nameof | Nature of | Amount Amount Financial | Forum where
No. | the the Dues | Involved Paid under | Year Dispute is
Statute | (Rs.) Protest Pending
' (Rs3)
1| The Income- 2012-13 Commissioner of
Income- tax 101,312,409 | 11,773,367 Income Tax
tax Act, (Appeals)
1961
2 | The Income- 2013-14 Commissioner of
Income- tax 86,830,836 | 10,680,026 Income Tax
tax Act, (Appeals)
1961
3 | The Customs 2001-02 Customs, Excise
Custom duty 14,716,873 | 3,500,000 and Service Tax
Act, 1962 Appellate
Tribunal
4 | The Customs 2006-07 Customs, Excise
? Custom duty 23,262 - and Service Tax
Act, 1962 Appellate
Tribunal
5| The Service 2009-13 Commissioner of
Finance Tax 7,788,327 7,788,327 Service tax
Act, 1994
6 | Gujarat Sales tax 2009-10 Deputy
VAT Act, 19,393,571 | 2,000,000 Commissioner of
2003 Commercial Tax
7 | Gujarat Sales tax 2009-10 Deputy
VAT Act, 14,475 - Commissioner of
2003 Commercial Tax
8 | Gujarat Sales tax 2006-07 Joint
VAT Act, 677,915 677,915 Comumissioner of
2003 Commercial Tax
(Appeals)
9 | Gujarat Sales tax 2011-12 Joint
VAT Act, 489,113 - Commissioner of
2003




? ] Commercial Tax
' | (Appeals)
10 | Maharash | Sales tax 2003-04 Sales tax
tra VAT 1,121,110 250,000 Appellate
Act, 2002 Tribunal
11 | Kerala Sales tax 2007-08 Kerala VAT
VAT Act, 1,236,357 371,000 Tribunal
2003
12 | Uttar Sales tax 2010-11 Commissioner of
Pradesh 1,609,334 804,667 Commercial Tax
VAT Act,
2008
13 | Uttar Sales tax 2012-13 Additional
Pradesh 461,682 230,841 Commissioner of
VAT Act, Commercial Tax
2008
14 | Uttar ' Sales tax 2013-14 Additional
Pradesh | 5,526,820 | 2,763,410 Commissioner of
4o - VAT Aet, 1 : ~ + {-Commercial Tax
i 2008 |
15 | Uttar Sales tax 2009-10 Additional
Pradesh 2,076,802 1,812,916 Commissioner of
VAT Act, Commercial Tax
2008 |
16 | Uttar Sales tax | 2008-09 Additional
Pradesh | 67,509 - Commissioner
VAT Act, (Appeals)
2008
17 | West Sales tax 2009-10 Commissioner of
Bengal 478,879 - Sales tax
VAT Act,
2003
18 | Karnataka | Sales tax 2010-11 Additional/Joint
VAT Act, 1,663,225 - Commissioner of
2003 Commercial Tax

In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the
Company has not defaulted in repayment of any dues to financial Institution or barnks
during the year . The company did not have any outstanding dues to debenture holders
or borrowings from the government during the year ;

According to the information and explanations given to us, no moneys were raised by
way of initial public offer or further public offer (including debt instruments) during
the year and the term loans were applied for the purpose for which the loan were
obtained during the year by the company;

10

During the course of our examination of the books of account and records of the
company, carried out in accordance with generally accepted auditing practices in India
and according to the information and explanations given to us, we have neither come
across any incidence of fraud by the Company or any fraud on theCompany by its

&




officers or employees noticed or reported during the year, nor have we been informed
of any such case by the management;

11

The company being a private limited company, the provisions of section 197 read with

| schedule V to the Act are not applicable to the company and accordingly reporting
: under this clause is not required;

12

In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the |
Company is not a Nidhi company. Accordingly, this clause of the Order is not
applicable;

13

According to the information and explanations given to us and based on our
examination of the records of the Company, transactions with the related parties are in
compliance with sections 177 and 188 of the Act where applicable and details of such
transactions have been disclosed in the financial statements as required by the
applicable accounting standards;

14

According to the information and explanations give to us and based on our
examination of the records of the Company, the Company has made private placement
of shares during the year and the requirement.of section 42 of companies act 2013 have
been complied with and the amount raised has been used for the purpose for which
the funds were raised (Refer Note 43);

15

According to the information and explanations given to us and based on our
examination of the records of the Company, the Company has not entered into non-
cash transactions with directors or persons connected with him and the provisions of
section 192 of the Act havebeen complied with;

16

The company is not required to be registered under section 45-IA of the Reserve Bank
of India Act, 1934.

For C N K & Associates, LLP
Chartered Accountants

FRN: 101961W/W-100036

Alok Shah
Partner
Membership No: 042005

Vadodara, September 17, 2018




Advanced Sys-Tek Private Limited (CIN No.U33112G)1988PTCI0464)

Balance sheet as at 31 March 2018
(All amounts are in Indian Rupees, unless otherwise stated)

Note As at Asat
31 March 2018 31 March 2017
EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
Shareholders' funds
Share capital 3 30,649,220 19,649,220
Reserve and surplus 4 657,836,196 121,420,297
688,485,416 141,069,517
Non-current liabilities
Long-term borrowings 5 227,710 987,661
Long-term provisions 27,556,329 22,010,835
27,784,039 22,998,496
Current liabilities
Short term borrowings 7 - 318,445,809
Trade payables 8
-total outstanding dues of micro enterprises and small 26,795,741 54,087,638
enterprises
-total outstanding dues of creditors other than micro 187,614,852 350,431,268
enterprises and small enterprises . )
Other current liabilities 9 -39,551,991 191,214,082
Short-term provisions 6 91,246,119 61,932,682
345,208,703 976,111,479
1,061,478,158 1,140,179,492
ASSETS
Non-current assels
Fixed asscts
- Property Plant and Equipment 10 53,648,182 57,075,026
- Intangible fixed assets 11 1.771,206 2218,853
Mon-Current Investments 12 207,401,950 -
Long-term loans and advances 13 153,060,411 120,294,056
415,881,749 179,587,935
Current assets
Inventories 14 64,143,637 98,437,644
Trade receivables 15 416,948,240 189,387,775
Cash and Cash Equivalents 16 67,894,439 70,000
Short-term loans and advances 17 96,407,496 84,039,472
Other current assets 18 202,597 388,656,666
645,596,409 960,591,557
1,061,478,158 1,140,179,492
Significant accounting policies 2

The notes referred to above form an integral part of the financial statements

As per our report of even date attached.

As per our report of even date
For CN K & Associates, LLP
Chartered Accountants
FRN: 101961W/W-100036

Alok Shah
Partner
M. No. 042005

Vadodara
17th September, 2018

Place:
Date:

For and on behalf of Board of Directors of
Advanced Sys-Tek Private Limited

i

.t

Mukesh R Kapadia
Director
DIN : 0758349

Vadodara
17th September, 2018

Place:
Date:

Ured et

Umed A Fifadra
Director
DIN : 00049036



Advanced Sys-Tek Private Limited (CIN No.U33112G)1983PTC010464)
Statement of Profit and Loss for the year ended 31 March 2018
(All amounts are in Indian Rupees, unless otherwise stated)

For the year  For the year ended
Note ended 31 March 2017
31 March 2018
Revenue from Operations 19 946,021,127 1,236,908,191
Other income 20 6,666,529 36,436,898
Total revenue 952,687,656 1,273,345,089
Expenses
Cost of materials consumed 21 88,873,119 65,948,156
Purchases of stock-in-trade 22 498,507,612 774,906,128
Changes in inventories of finished goods, stock-in- 23 34,328,434 11,266,833
Employee benefits 24 93,872,212 97,322,417
Finance costs 25 36,463,254 40,393,044
Depréciation and amortisation 10°& 11 ,242,299 97,763
Other expenses 26 396,984,827 407,569,693
Total expenses 1,155,271,756 1,404,004,032
Profit before tax (202,584,100) (130,658,943)
Income tax expenses:
Current tax 5 -
Add: MAT credit utilisation/ reversal - 184,757
Deferred tax charge / (credit) 35 - 55,774,708
- 55,959,466
Profit after tax (202,584,100) {186,618,408)
Earnings per equity share [Nominal value of Rs.
10 (Previous year: Rs. 10)]
Basic and diluted (refer note 34) (90.44) (94.97)
Significant accounting policies 2

The notes referred to above form an integral part of the financial statements

As per our report of even date attached

As per our report of even date
For C N K & Associates, LLP

Chartered Accountants
FRN: 101961W / W-100036

Rec e,

Alok Shah
Partner
M. No, 042005

Vadodara
17th September, 2018

Place:
Date:

For and on behalf of Board of Directors
Advanced Sys-Tek Private Limited

Director
DIN : 0758349

Place:
Date:

ukesh R Kapadia

Vadodara

U A

Umed A Fifadra
Director
DIN : 00049036

17th September, 2018



Advanced Sys-Tek Private Limiled (CIN No.UI112G1988TC010464)
Cash Flow Statement for the year ended 31 March 2018

{All amaunts are in Indian Rupees, unless olherwise stated)

Farticulars Fot the year ended For the year ended
31 March 2018 31 March 2017
Cash flows from Operations
Net Profit for the year ( 202,584,099) ( 130,658,943)
Adjustments to reconcile nel income to net cash provided by operaling activilies
Depreciation and amortization 6,212,299 6,597,763
Provision of Warranty 5,630,267 -
TFrovislon for Doub{ul debts - 51,212715
Write back of trade payables (2,211,562} { 570.736)
Reversal of Provision for Doubtful Advances (971,313) -
Provision for Doubtiul Loans and Advances - 3,118,828
Loss/(I'rofit) on Sale of Asset (Net) { 118,866) -
Loss/(Profit) on Sale of Investments (Net) (B,577) -
Provision {or Slow AMoving Inventory - 1,541,085
[nterest Incotne {229.189) (21,298)
Provision for Pending Sales Tax Forms 45,478,913 -
Interest Expense 36,163,254 40,393,044
Loss on sale/ Write off of Property PMlant and Equipment - 1,562,091
Bad Debts written off 15,264,941 5.971.657
Dividend Income { 2,409.373) -
Unrealized Exchange Fluctuations - 664,354
Other operating activities
{Increasel/ Decrease in Trade Receivables { 242,825406) 92325721
(Increase)/ Decrease in Inventories 34,294,007 23314466
{increase} /- Decrense in-Loans and Advances 113,226, 225} TEFA 16723
(Increase)/ Decrease in Other Current Assets 588,656,664 81,289,993
(Encreasc)/ Decrease in Trade Payables ( 187,896,751) 41477
(Increase)/ Decrease in Provisions {16.250.249) (41,778,149}
{Increase)/ Decrease in Other Current Liabilities ( 158.783.759) (91,609,200)
Net cash {rom operating activilies ol conlinuing operations { 95,485,055) 30,071,144
Tax paid {30,936,812) {17.502,778)
Net cash from operations (126,421,866} 12,568,366
Cash flows (rom Investing
Purchase of Property Plant and equipment and intangible assets { 3.066.462) ( 1.280,916)
Proceeds from Sale of Fixed Assets 817.522 -
Purchase of Investmenis { 207,393,373} -
Decrease / {Increase) in fixed deposits wilh a maturing period of more than 90 days ( 39.600,000) -
Maturity of Bank Deposits & 580,000
Dividends recelved 2409373 -
Inlerest received 26,592 10,689
Net cash from investing activities of continuing operations ( 246.806,348) (660,22
Net cash from investing ( 245,806,348} ( 660,227)
Cash fMows from Financing
Proceeds from issue of shares including securities premium 750,000,000 -
Procowils from Short Term borrowings - 2,137.480
Repayments of Short Term borrowings { 318,445.809) -
Repayment of Financial Lease Obligation ( 1.545,015) { 1,520,171)
Inleresi paid { 28,556.523) ( 35,280,436}
Net cash from financing 401,452,633 ( 34,663,127)
Net increase in cash and cash equivalents 28,224,419 ( 22,754,958)
Cash and cash equivalents at beginning of year - 22,754,988
Cash and cash equivalenis sl end of year 28,224,439 -
Components of Cash and Cash Equivalents
- Balance with Banks
= In Current Accounts 28,224,439 -
= In deposits with original maturity of less than 3 months - -
268,224,439 =

The Cash Flow Statement has been prepared in accordance with the *Indirect Method® as set out in the Accounting Standard [AS) <3 on Cash Flow Statements as
specified under section 133 of Companies Acl, 2013 to the extent applicable

As per our report of even date For and on behalf of Board of Directors of
For CN K & Associates, LLI" Advanced Sys-Tek Private Limited
Chartered Accountants
FRN: 10196 1/ W-100036

Beeceer . & -

Alok Shah Mukesh R Kapadia  Umed A Fifadra
Partner Director Directot

M. No. 042005 DIN : 0758349 DIN : 00049036
Place: Vadodara Place: Vadodara

Date: 17th Seplember, 2058 Date: 17th Seplember, 2018



(@)

(i)

a.
b.
c.

Advanced Sys-Tek Private Limited
Notes to the financial statements for the period ended 31 March 2018

Background

Advanced Sys-tek Private Limited (the 'Company') was a subsidiary of GE
Mauritius Infrastructure Holding Ltd., a subsidiary of General Electric
Company, USA. The Company offers complete automation and metering
solution to customers using project management expertise and specialized
knowledge of the Oil & Gas measurement industry. This enables customers to
measure, automate and control the transportation and distribution of their
products through pipelines, tank trucks, barges and rail wagons.

Significant accounting policies

The accounting policies set out below have been applied consistently to the
periods presented in these financial statements.

Basis of preparation of financial statements

The financial statements have been prepared and presented on a going concern
basis under the historical cost convention on the accrual basis of accounting, in
accordance with the Indian Generally Accepted Accounting Principles (GAAP)
and comply with the Accounting Standards specified under Section 133 of the
Companies Act, 2013 (‘the Act").

Current/ non-current classification
All assets and liabilities are classified into current and non-current.

Assets
An asset is classified as current when it satisfies any of the following criteria:

a) it is expected to be realised in, or is intended for sale or consumption in,
the Company's normal operating cycle;

b) it is held primarily for the purpose of being traded;

c) it is expected to be realised within 12 months after the reporting date; or

d) it is cash or cash equivalent unless it is restricted from being exchanged
or used to settle a liability for at least 12 months after the reporting date.

Current assets include the current portion of non-current financial assets. All
other assets are classified as non-current.

Liabilities
A liability is classified as current when it satisfies any of the following criteria:
it is expected to be settled in the Company's normal operating cycle;

it is held primarily for the purpose of being traded;

it is due to be settled within 12 months after the reporting date; or




Advanced Sys-Tek Private Limited

Notes to the financial statements for the period ended 31 March 2018

d. The Company does not have an unconditional right to defer settlement of the
liability for at least 12 months after the reporting date. Terms of a liability that
could, at the option of the counterparty, result in its settlement by the issue of
equity instruments do not affect its classification.

Current liabilities include current portion of non-current financial liabilities.
All other liabilitiesare classified as non-current.

Operating cycle

Operating cycle is the time between the acquisition of assets for processing aon
in cash or cash equivalents.

(iif) Use of estimates

The preparation_of financial statements_in_conformity with GAAP requires
management to make estimates and assumptions that affect the reported
amounts of assets and liabilities, disclosure of contingent liabilities on the date
of the financial statements and the reported amounts of revenues and
expenses during the reporting period. Differences between actual results and
estimates are recognised in the year in which the actual results are known or
materialised. Any revision to accounting estimates is recognized in accordance
with the requirements of the respective accounting standard.

(iv) Property, plant and equipment, intangible assets, depreciation and
amortisation

Property, plant and equipnent and depreciation

Property, plant and equipment are carried at cost of acquisition or
construction less accumulated depreciation and impairment loss, if any. The
cost of an item of property, plant and equipment comprises of its purchase
price, including import duties and other non-refundable taxes or levies and
any directly attributable cost of bringing the asset to its working condition for
intended use; any trade discounts and rebates are deducted in arriving at the
purchase price.

Subsequent expenditures related to an item of property, plant and equipment
are added to its book value only if they increase the future benefits from the
existing assets beyond its previously assessed standard of performance.

Pursuant to the enactment of Companies Act, 2013, depreciation is provided
on straight line method based on the useful lives as prescribed under Schedule
Il of the Act.




(v)

(vi)

Advanced Sys-Tek Private Limited

Notes to the financial statements for the period ended 31 March 2018
Depreciation on following asset categories is provided on straight-line
method at rates different than those prescribed under Schedule Il of the
Companies Act, 2013:

Plant and machinery 5 Years

Furniture and Fixtures 5 Years

Cost of leasehold land and vehicles is amortized over the period of lease.
Intangible assets and amortisation

Intangible assets that are acquired by the Company are initially measured at
cost. After initial recognition, an intangible asset is carried at its cost less any
accumulated amortization and any accumulated impairment loss.

Subsequent expenditure is capitalized only when it increases the future
economic benefits from the specific asset to which it relates.

Intangible assets are amortised over the period the Company expects to
derive economic benefits from- their-use. The Management believes-that-the
period of amortization is representative of the period over which the
Company expects to derive economic benefits from the use of the asset.

Impairment

The carrying values of assets are reviewed at each reporting date to determine
if there is any indication of any impairment. If any indication exists, the assets
recoverable amount is estimated. For assets that are not yet available for use,
the recoverable amount is estimated at each reporting date. An impairment
loss is recognised whenever the carrying amount of an asset or a
cashgenerating unit exceeds its recoverable amount. Impairment losses are
recognised in the statement of profit and loss. An impairment loss is reversed
if there has been a change in the estimates to determine the recoverable
amount. Animpairment loss is reversed only to the extent that asset's carrying
amount does not exceed the carrying amount that would have been d of
depreciation or amortization, if no impairment loss had been recognised.

Depreciation is charged on the value of the asset (net of impairment loss) over
the remaining useful life on a systematic basis if the assets are not held for sale.
Impairment loss recognised in earlier periods is reversed on disposal/ deletion
of these assets.

Operating and finance leases
Leases where the lessor effectively retains substantially all the risks and
benefits of ownership of the leased assets are classified as operating leases.
The total lease rentals (including scheduled rental increases) in respect of
assets taken on operating lease are charged to Statement of Profit and Loss on
a straight line basis over the lease term unless another systematic basis
representative of the time pattern of the benefit.




Advanced Sys-Tek Private Limited

Notes to the financial statements for the period ended 31% March 2018

Leases under which the company assumes substantially all the risks and
rewards of ownership are classified as finance lease. Assets taken on finance
lease are initially capitalized at fair value of the assets or present value of the
minimum lease payments at the inception of the lease, whichever is lower.
Lease payments are apportioned between the finance charges and the
reduction of the outstanding liability. The finance charge is allocated to
periods during the lease term so as to produce a constant periodic rate of
interest on the remaining balance of the liability for each period.

(vii) Inventories

(vii)

Inventories which comprise raw materials, work-in-progress, finished goads
and stock-in-trade, stores and spares are carried at the lower of cost and net
realizable value.

Cost of inventories comprises all costs of purchase, costs of conversion and
other costs incurred-in bringing the inventories-to-their present location and
condition.

In determining the cost, weighted average cost method is used. In the case of
manufactured inventories and work in progress, fixed production overheads
are allocated on the basis of normal capacity of production facilities.

Net realizable value is the estimated selling price in the ordinary course of
business, less the estimated costs of completion and the estimated costs
necessary to make the sale.

The net realizable value of work-in-progress is determined with reference to
the selling prices of related finished products. Raw materials and other
supplies held for use in the production of finished products are not written
down below cost except in cases where material prices have declined and it is
estimated that the cost of the finished products will exceed their net realizable
value.

The comparison of cost and net realizable value is made on an item-by-item
basis.

Provision for inventory obsolescence is assessed annually and is provided for
as considered necessary.

Employee benefits

Short-ternt employee benefits

All employee benefits payable wholly within twelve months of rendering the
service are classified as short-term employee benefits. Benefits such as salaries,




Advanced Sys-Tek Private Limited

Notes to the financial statements for the period ended 31 March 2018
Statement of Profit and Loss in the period in which the employee renders the
related service.

Post-enmploynient benefits
Defined contribution plans

A defined contribution plan is a post-employment benefit plan under which an
entity pay specified contributions to a separate entity and has no obligation to
pay any further amounts. The Company makes specified monthly
contributions towards Employee Provident Fund and Employee State
Insurance to Government administered Provident Fund and Employee State
Insurance schemes which are defined contribution plan. The Company's
contribution is recognized as an expenses in the Statement of Profit and Loss
during the period in which employee renders the related service.

Defined benefit.plans

The Company's gratuity plan is a defined benefit plan. The present value of
gratuity obligation under such defined benefit plan is determined based on
actuarial valuation carried out by an independent actuary using the Projected
Unit Credit Method, which recognises each period of service as giving rise to
an additional unit of employee benefit entitlement and measure each unit
separately to build up the final obligation. The obligation is measured at the
present value of estimated future cash flows. The discount rates used for
determining the present value of obligation under defined benefit plans, is
based on the market yields on Government securities as at the balance sheet
date, having maturity periods approximating to the terms of related
obligations. Actuarial gains and losses are recognised immediately in the
statement of profit and loss. Gains or losses on curtailment or settlement of any
defined benefit plan are recognised when the curtailment or settlement occurs.

Provision is determined on the basis of actuarial valuation carried out as at the
year end and is made for the shortfall, if any, between the amounts required to
be contributed to meet the accrued liability for gratuity as determined by
actuarial valuation and the available corpus of the funds.

Annual contributions are made to the employee's gratuity fund based on an
actuarial valuation carried out as at 31 March each year. The fair value of plan
assets is reduced from the gross obligation under the defined benefit plans, to
recognise the obligation on net basis.

Other long term benefits

The employees can carry forward a portion of the unutilized accrued
compensated absences
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and utilize it in future service periods or receive cash compensation on
termination of employment. Since the compensated absences do not fall due
wholly with in twelve months after the end of the period in which the
employees rendered the related service and are also not expected to be
utilized wholly within twelve months after the end of such periods, the
benefit is classified as a long-term employee benefit. The Company records an
obligation for such compensated absences in the period in which the
employee renders the services that increases this entitlement. The obligation
is measured on the basis of independent actuary's valuation using the
projected unit credit method.

(viii) Revenue Recognition

Revenue from sales of good in the course of ordinary activities is recognized
when_property in_the goods.or. all. significant risk and.rewards.of.theire
ownership are transferred to the customer and no significant uncertainty

exists regarding the amount of consideration that will be diverted from the

sale of the goods and regarding its collection.

Revenue from Service contracts is recognized on the basis of the acceptances
received from the customers, as per the terms of the Individual contract.

Income from annual maintenance contracts is recognized on a straight-line
basis over the term of the contract.

Interest income is recognized on a time proportion basis taking into account
the amount outstanding and the interest rate applicable.

(ix) Foreign exchange transactions

The Company is exposed to currency fluctuations on foreign currency
transactions. Foreign exchange transactions are recorded using the average
exchange rates prevailing in the month of the respective transactions.
Exchange differences arising on foreign exchange transactions settled during
the year are recognised in the profit and loss account of the year.

All monetary assets and liabilities denominated in foreign currencies as at the
balance sheet date are translated at the closing exchange rates on that date; the
resultant exchange differences are recognised in the statement of profit and
loss.

(x)  Provisions
A provision is recognized if, as a result of past event, the Company has a
present obligation that can be estimated reliably, and it is probably that an
outflow of economic benefits will be required to settle the ghlisation.
Provisions are recognized at the best estimate of the expend{tu? ed to
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(xii)
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settle the present obligations at the balance sheet date. The provisions are
measured on an undiscounted basis.

Warranties

Warranty costs are provided based on a technical estimate of the costs
required to be incurred for repair, replacement, material cost, servicing and
past experience in respect of warranty cost. It is expected that this expenditure
will be incurred over the contractual warranty period.

Contingencies

Provision in respect of loss contingencies relating to claims, litigations,
assessments, fines, penalties, etc. are recognized when it is probable that a
liability has been incurred and the amount can be estimated reliably.

Liquidated damages

Liquidated damages are provided based on contractual terms when the
delivery/ commissioning dates of an individual project have exceeded or are
likely to exceed the delivery/ commissioning dates as per the respective
contracts. This expenditure is expected to be incurred over the respective
contractual terms upto closure of the contract.

Contingent liabilities and contingent assets

A contingent liability exists when there is a possible but not probable
obligation, or a present obligation that may, but probably will not, required
and outflow of resources, or a present obligation whose amount cannot be
estimated reliably. Contingent liabilities do not warrant provisions, but are
disclosed unless the possibilities of outflow of resources are remote.
Contingent assets are neither recognized nor disclosed in the financial
statements. However, contingent assets are assessed continually and if it is
virtually certain that an inflow of economic benefits will arise, the asset and
related income are recognized in the period in which change occurs.

Taxation

Income-tax expense comprises current tax (i.e. amount of tax the period
determined in accordance with the income-tax law) and deferred tax charge
or credit (reflecting the tax effects of timing differences between accounting
income and taxable income for the period) Income-tax expense is recognized
in profit and loss except that tax expense related to terms recognized directly
in reserves is also recognized in those reserves.

Current tax is measured at the amount expected to be paid to (recovered from)
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accounting income i.e. differences that originate in one period and are capable
of reversal in one or more subsequent periods. The deferred tax charges or
credit and the corresponding deferred tax liabilities or assets are recognized
using the tax rates and tax laws that have been enacted or substantively
enacted by the balance sheet date. Deferred tax assets are recognized only to
the extent there is reasonable certainty that the assets can be realized in future;
however, where there is unabsorbed depreciation or carried forward loss
under taxation laws, deferred tax assets are recognized only if there is a virtual
certainty supported by convincing evidence that sufficient future taxable
income will be available against which such deferred tax assets can be realized.
Deferred tax assets are reviewed as at each balance sheet date and written
down or written-up to reflect the amount that is reasonably/ virtually certain
(as the case may be) to be realized.

Minimum Alternative Tax ('MAT') under the provisions of the Income-tax
Act, 1961 is recognized as current tax in the Statement of Profit and loss. The
credit available under the Act in respect of MAT paid is recognized as an asset
only when and to the extend there is convincing evidence that the company
will pay normal income tax during the period for which the MAT credit can
be carried forward for set-off against the normal tax liability. MAT credit
recognized as an asset is reviewed at each balance sheet date and written
down to the extent the aforesaid convincing evidence no longer exists.

(xiv) Cash and cash equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents comprise cash at bank and in hand and others bank
balances with bank.

(xv)Earnings per share

The Basic and dilutive earnings/(loss) per share is computed by dividing the
net profit/ (loss) attributable to equity shareholders for the year by weighted
average number of equity shares outstanding during the year. Dilutive
earnings per share is computed and disclosed after adjusting the effects of all
dilutive potential equity shares, if any.
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3 Share capital

As at Asat
31 March 2018 31 March 2017
Authorised
Equity shares
4,800,000 (previous year: 4,800,000} equity shares of Rs.10 each 48,000,000 48,000,000

Issued, subscribed and paid up

Equity shares

3,064,922 (previous year : 1,964,922) equity shares of Rs.10 each fully paid up 30,649,220 19,649,220
30,649,220 19,649,220

a.  The reconciliation of the number of equity shares outstanding at the beginuing and at the end of Hie reporting period

As at Asat
31 March 2018 31 March 2017
Equity Shares Number Amount Number Amount
At the commencement of the reporting period 1,964,922 19,649,220 1,964,922 19,649,220
Add: Issued during the year 1,100,000 11,000,000 - &
Less: Buyback during the year - - - -
At the end of the reporting period 3,064,922 30,649,220 1,964,922 19,649,220

b.  Rights, preferences and restrictions attached to equity shares

The Company has a single class of equity shares. Accordingly, all equity shares rank equally with regard to dividends and share in
the company's residual assets. The equity shares are entitled to receive dividend as declared from time to time. The voling rights of an
equity shareholders on a pell are in proportion to its share of the paid-up-equity capital of the Company. Voting rights cannot be
exercised in respect of shares on which call or other sums presently payable have not been paid. Failure to pay amount called up on
shares may lead lo forfeiture of the shares. On winding up of the Company, the holders of equity shares will be entitled to receive the
residual assets of the Company, remaining after distribution of all preferential amounts, if any, in proportion to the number of equity
shares held.

c.  Equity shares lreld by nltimate holding company/ helding company and/ or their subsidiaries/ associates

As at As at
Equity Shares of Rs 10 Each fully paid upheld by 31 March 2018 31 March 2017
Number Amount Number Amount
GE Mauritius Infrastructure Holding Limited. - - 1,316,497 13,164,970
- - 1,316,497 13,164,970

d. Details of shareholders liolding inore than 5% shares in the Company

As at As at
Equity Shares of Rs 10 Each fully paid upheld by 31 March 2018 31 March 2017
Number % of total shares Number % of total shares
GE Mauritius Infrastructure Holding Limited. - 0.0% 1,316,497 67.0%
Mr. Umed A Fifadra 1,532,461 50.0% 324,212 16.5%
Mr. Mukesh Rajnikant Kapadia 1,532,461 50.0% 324,212 16.5%

e.  Aggregate munber of bonus shares issued, shares issued for cousideration other than cash and shares bought back during the period
of five years innnediately preceding the reporting date:
The Company has not issued any bonus shares, nor issued shares for consideration other than cash
shares during the period of five years immediately preceding the reporting date.




4 Reserves and surplus

As at As at
31 March 2018 31 March 2017
General reserve
At the commencement and at the end of the reporting period 105,602,284 105,602,284
Securities Premium Reserve
At the commencement of the reporting period i
Add: Securities Premium during the reporting period 739,000,000 -
At the end of the reporting period 739,000,000 -
Surplus (Profit and loss balance)
At the commencement of the year (216,668,349) 202,436,421
Add: Loss for the year 29,902,261 (186,618,408)
At the end of the year (186,766,088) 15,818,013
Total reserves and surplus 657,836,196 121,420,297
Long term borrowings
Non Current Current*
As at As at As at Asat
31 March 2018 31 March 2017 31 March 2018 31 March 2017

Term Loans
- From Others (Secured)

-Finance lease obligations* (refer note 31) 227,710 087,661 287,925 1,072,989

227,710 987,661 287,925 1,072,989

The Company has taken certain vehicles on finance lease. The legal title of these cars vests with lessors. The lease term for such vehicles
ranges from 3-4 years with equated monthly payments beginning from the month subsequent to the commencement of the lease, The rate

of interest implicit in the above is around 13.25% to 13.45% p.a.
Finance lease obligation is secured against the respective vehicle taken on lease.

* Current maturity of finance lease obligation are disclosed under the head 'other current liailities', refer note 9.

Provisions
Non Current Current
As at As at As at As at
31 March 2018 31 March 2017 31 March 2018 31 March 2017
Provision for employee benefits:
Compensated absences 2,397,257 5,447,543 477,091 1,089,557
Gratuity (refer note 32) 11,824,014 10,544,831 2,542,994 -
14,221,271 15,992,374 3,020,085 1,089,557
Other provisions:
Provision for warranties (refer note 33) 13,335,058 6,018,461 13,609,562 26,701,923
Provision for pending sales tax form and Indirect - 45,782,085 702,231
tax litigations (refer note 33}
Provision for foreseeble losses (refer note 33) - 3,660,709
Provision for liquidated damages (refer note 33) - 28,834,387 29,778,262
13,335,058 6,018,461 88,226,034 60,843,125
27,556,329 22,010,835 91,246,119 61,932,682




7 Short term borrowings

As at As at
31 March 2018 31 March 2017

Loans repayable on demand

Overdraft facilities from bank (unsecured)* - 318,445,809
- 318,445,809

*Overdraft facilities from bank carry interest rate ranging between 10.80% - 10.90% p.a computed on a daily basis on the actual amount
utilized, and are repayable on demand.

& Trade payables

As at As at
31 March 2018 31 March 2017
Total outstanding dues of micro enterprises and small enterprises (refer note 29) 26,795,741 54,087,638
Total outstanding dues of creditors other than micro enterprises and small enterprises 187,614,852 350,431,268
214,410,593 404,518,906
9 Other current liabilities
As at As at
31 March 2018 31 March 2017
Current maturities of finance lease obligations (refer note 31) 287,925 1,072,989
Advance received from customers 7,160,617 158,933,005
Interest on dues to micro and small enterprises (refer note 29) 21,332,827 13,426,095
Other Payables
- Employee benefits payable 7,477 495 4,213,281
-Statutory dues payable:
- Provident fund and other funds 712,803 707,757
- Tax deducted at source 2,580,324 1,626,825
- Excise duty 2,226,115
- Service tax 1,498,296
- VAT 7.509,719
39,551,991 191,214,082
12 Non-Current Investments
As at As at

31 March 2018 31 March 2017

Long term Investments at cost, unless otherwise specified

Other Investments (unquoted) - Non trade
Investment in Mutual Funds

1,19,75,308.211 units (NAV Rs. 10.14 each) of HDFC Low Duration Fund-Retail-Regular Plan- 121428834 -
Daily Dividend

19,99,613.256 units (NAV Rs. 10.08) of HDFC Floating Rate Debt Fund-Wholesale Option- 20,157,901 -
Regular Plan-Dividend Reinvestment

6,55,386.255 units (NAV Rs. 100.42) of Aditya Birla Sun Life Low Duration Fund-Daily Dividend- 65,815,215 -

Regular Plan

207,401,950 -

Aggregate market value of unquoted investments 207,401,950
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Long-term loans and advances
Asat As at
31 March 2018 31 March 2017
{ Unsecured, considered good unless otherwise stated)
To parties other than related parties
Security deposits 2,741,867 1,281,157
Balances with government authorities 44,012,261 43,643,428
Advance income tax pending (net of provision for income tax) 105,017,221 74,080,409
MAT credit entitlement 1,289,062 1,289,062
153,060,411 120,294,056
Inventories
As at As at
31 March 2018 31 March 2017
(Valued at the lower of cost and net realizable value)
Raw materials 17,082,520 17,048,093
Work in progress 16,551,112 11,210,604
Finished goods 33,258,283 17,066,883
Stock-in-trade [includes goods-in-transit Rs.NIL (previous year: Rs. 25,286,342)] - 55,860,342
66,891,915 101,185,922
Less: Provision for slow moving inventory 2,748,278 2,748,278
64,143,637 98,437,644
Trade receivables
As at As at
31 March 2018 31 March 2017
Unsecured
Receivables oulstanding for a period exceeding six months from the date
(a) considered good 115,590,846 56,420,381
(b) considered doubtful 45,177,704 50,229,958
Less : Provision for doubtful debts (45,177,704) {50,229,958)
115,590,846 56,420,381
Other receivables
- considered good 301,357,394 132,967,394
- constdered doubtful 5,045,610 4,957,729
Less : Provision for doubtful debts (5,045,610) {4,957,729)
301,357,394 132,967,394
416,948,240 189,387,775
Cash and Cash Equivalents
As at As at
31 March 2018 31 March 2017
Cash and cash equivalents:
Balances with banks
- On current accounts 28,224,439 -
Other bank balances:
Fixed deposits (due to mature beyond 3 months but within 12 months from the date of 39,600,000 -
deposit)
Bank deposits (due to mature after 12 months from the reporting date)* 70,000 70,000
67,894,439 70,000




Details of bank balance /deposits:-
Bank balances available on demand/deposit with original maturity of 3 months or less
included under 'cash and cash equivalents'

Bank deposits due to mature with in 12 months of the reporting date included under
‘Other bank balances’

Bank deposits due to mature after 12 months of the reporting date included under 'Other 70,000 70,000
bank balances’
70,000 70,000
17 Short-term loans and advances
As at As at
31 March 2018 31 March 2017
{Unsecured and consider good, unless otherwise stated )
To parties other than related parties
Advances to be received in cash or kind - 11,884,708
Advance to employees 663,681 2,982,849
Advances for supply of goods and services
- considered good 22,630,605 19,231,035
- considered doubtful 676,402 676,402
Less : Provision for doubtful advances {676,402) (676,402)
23,303,286 34,098,592
Other loans and advances
Prepaid expenses 709,015 2,613,880
Security deposits 3,375,667 3,383,358
Balances with government authorities
- considered good 69,019,528 43,943,643
- considered doubtful 1,828,299 2,442,126
Less : Provision for doubtful advances {1.828,299) (2,442,126)
73,104,210 49,940,880
96,407,496 84,039,472
18 Other current assets
As at As at
31 March 2018 31 March 2017
(Unsecured, considered good, unless otherwise stated)
To parties other than related parties
Interest accrued but not due on fixed deposits 202,597 S
Contract inventory with customers - 303,953,785
Unbilled revenue - 284,702,881
202,597 588,656,666
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Revenue from operations

For the year For the year
ended ended
31 March 2018 31 March 2017
Sale of products:
- Finished goods 146,434,348 296,551,576
- Traded goods 661,451,993 773,545,396
Sale of products (gross) 807,886,341 1,070,096,972
Less: Excise duty* (4,706,852) (27,835,292)
Sale of products (net) 803,179,489 1,042,261,680
Sale of services:
- Annual maintenance contracts 78,426,300 100,822,783
- Project services 42,157,537 65,744,514
- Other services 22,257,801 28,079,214
142,841,638 194,646,511
946,021,127 1,236,908,191

Notes:

*Current year excise duty includes excise duty recovered of 3 months as compared to 12 months in the

previous year

# Includes prior period income amounting to Rs NIL (previous year Rs 12,853,744)

Other income

For the year For the year
ended ended
31 March 2018 31 March 2017

Interest income on fixed deposits 229,189 21,298

Dividend from long term Investments 2,409,273 -

Profit on sale of Property,plant and Equipments 118,866 -
Provisions no longer required written back:

- Provision for doubtful advances 971,343 -

- Provision for forseeable losses - 23,482,973

- Provision for liquidated damages - 12,289,498

Liabilities no longer required written back 2,211,562 570,736

Profit on sale of Long-Term Investment 8,577 -

Miscellaneous income 717,719 72,392

6,666,529 36,436,898
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Cost of materials consumed

For the year For the year
ended ended
31 March 2018 31 March 2017

Inventory of raw materials at the beginning of the year 17,048,093 17,048,093
Add: Purchases during the year 88,907,546 65,948,156
Inventory of raw materials at the end of the year (17,082,520) (17,048,093)

88,873,119 65,948,156
Break-up of raw materials consumed
Integrated circuits 2,009,535 15,959,364
Junction box 15,000,302 17,539,534
Electronic devices 2,651,289 6,079,850
Printed circuit boards 607,090 9,502,973
Capacitors 105,797 1,462,170
Others 68,499,106 15,404,266

88,873,119 65,948,156
Breakup of inventory - materials (net of provision)
Junction box 1,753,763 1,869,975
Integrated circuits 2,083,357 1,444,712
Electronic devices 17,088 2,001,709
Printed circuit boards 472,001 391,256
Capacitors 184,522 108,916
Others 12,571,788 8,483,247

17,082,520 14,299,815
Purchases of stock in trade

For the year For the year
ended ended
31 March 2018 31 March 2017
Cables 65,814,227 59,231,875
Tank farm system 19,998,562 59,417,622
Flow meters 81,442,949 140,958,628
PLC system 14,085,026 57,805,783
Others 317,166,848 457,492,220
498,507,612 774,906,128




24

Changes in inventories of finished goods, stock-in-trade and
work-in-progress

For the year For the year
ended ended
31 March 2018 31 March 2017

Inventories at the end of the year:

Stock-in-trade - 55,860,342
Work in progress 16,551,112 11,210,604
Finished goods 33,258,283 17,066,883
49,809,395 84,137,829
Inventories at the beginning of the year:
Stock-in-trade 55,860,342 68,385,455
Work in progress 11,210,604 11,744,693
Finished goods 17,066,883 15,274,513
84,137,829 95,404,661
Decrease/ (Increase) in inventories 34,328,434 11,266,833
Employee benefits
For the year For the year
ended ended
31 March 2018 31 March 2017
Salaries, wages, bonus and other expense 82,167,974 86,048,296
Contribution to provident and other funds (refer note 32) 8,228,627 6,302,679
Staff welfare expenses 3,475,611 4,971,443
93,872,212 97,322,417
Finance costs
For the year For the year
ended ended
31 March 2018 31 March 2017
Interest on:
- short term borrowings 28,081,343 34,868,053
- asset under finance lease (refer note 31) 290,516 358,705
- others* 8,091,395 5,166,285
36,463,254 40,393,044

Note: *Interest on others includes Interest due to MSMED (refer note 29)
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Other expenses

For the year For the year
ended ended
31 March 2018 31 March 2017
Erection charges 144,347,004 172,486,503
Travel and conveyance 35,178,077 32,607,116
Rent (refer note 31) 3,008,809 6,981,041
Power and fuel 2,753,971 2,836,325
Repairs and maintenance -
- buildings 258,011 -
- others 2,829,181 3,906,590
Legal and professional fees 35,989,720 33,217,781
Payment to auditors (refer note 28) 800,000 1,065,442
Royalty 1,995,833 4,583,580
Rates and taxes 961,399 3,261,528
Communication 7,918,024 10,829,842
‘Office Maintenance 1,198,555 4,800,092
Insurance 266,423 157,953
Bank charges 5,552,983 4,486,944
Sales tax and Other tax expense 84,230,656 45,397,015
Warranty (refer note 33) 5,630,767 10,934,563
Bad and doubtful debts written off 15,264,941 5,971,657
Provision for pending sales tax form and indirect tax litigations 45,478,913 702,231
(refer note 33)
Provision for slow moving inventory - 1,541,085
Training & seminars 541,112 1,657,469
Provision for doubtful trade receivables - 51,212,715
Provision for doubtful loans and advances - 3,118,828
Loss on sale of fixed assets/written off - 1,562,091
Miscellaneous expenses 1,822,254 2,703,199
Foreign exchange fluctuation gain (net) 957,294 1,548,100
396,984,827 407,569,693
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27 Contingent liabilities
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Claims against the Company not acknowledged as debts

Amount . Periad to which the
Name of the statute Nature of dues . Forum where dispute is pending amount relates
involved* .
Financial year
The Income-tax Act, 1961 Income-tax 1013,12,409 | Commissioner of Income Tax (Appeals) 2012-13
The Income-tax Act, 1961 Income-tax 868,30,836 | Commissioner of Income Tax (Appeals) 2011314
Kerala VAT Act, 2003 Sales tax 12,36,357 | Kerala VAT Tribunal 2007-08
West Bengal VAT Act, 2003 Sales tax 4,78,879 | Commissioner Sales tax 2009-10
Karnataka VAT Act, 2003 Sales tax 16,63,225 | Addl/Joint Commissioner 2010-11
Uttarakhand VAT Act, 2005 Sales tax 5,00,000 { Deputy Commissioner of Commoercial 2011-12
Amount as per draft/final demand orders including interest and penalty, wherever indicated in the order.
The Company is of the firm belief that the above demands ate not tenable and are highly likely to be retained
Payments to auditors (excluding taxes)
Forthe yearended  For the year ended
31 March 2018 31 March 2017
As auditor:
- For statutory audit 3,00,000 9,00,000
~For-tax-audit- 1,690,000 1.00.000
- Certification Fees 2,00.000
- Out of pocket expenses - 65442
8,00,000 10,465,442

Dues lo micro and small suppliers

The management has identified enterprises which have provided goods and services to the Company and which qualify under the definition of micro
enterprises and small enerprises, as defined under Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises Development Act, 2006 {(MSMED). Accordingly, the disclosure
in respect of the amounis payable to such enterprises as at 31 March 2017 and 31 March 2016 has been made in the financial statements based on
information received and available with the Company. The Company has not received any claim for interest from any supplier under the said Act.

when the interest dues as above are actually paid to the small enterprise for the purposes of disallowance
as a deductibles expenditure under the MSMED Act, 2006.

icul For the year ended | For the year ended
 — 31 March 2018 31 March 2017
The amounts remaining unpaid to micro and small supplier as at the end of the year:

- Principal 267,95,741 540,87.638,
- Interest 8,76,623 10,16,914
The amount of interest paid by the buyer as per the MSMED Act, 2006 - -
The amounts of the payments made to micro and small suppliers beyond the appointed day during each - -
accounting year

- Principal 1500,11,698 1068,49,476
- Interest 57,52,978 40,95,693
The amount of interest due and payable for the period of delay in making payment {which have been paid - -
but beyond the appointed day during the year) but without adding the interest specified under MSMED

Act, 2006

The amount of interest accrued and remaining unpaid at the end of each accounting year 213,32,827, 134,26,095
The amount of further interest remaining due and payable even in the succeeding years, until such date 66,29,601 51,12,607
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30 Related parties

a) Related parties where control exists

Ultimate holding company General Electric Company
Holding company GE Mauritius Infrastructure Holding Lid
b) Other related parties with whoem tmnsactions have taken place during tie year
Fellow subsidiaries GE India Industrial Private Limited
GE Intelligent Platforms Private Limited
GE Capital Service India

Dresser Valve India Private Limited

GE India Business Services Private Limited
GE Sensing & Inspection Technologies GMBH
Nuovo Pignone 5.P.A.

GE India Exports Private Limited

GE International Operations (NIG) Limited
GE Sensing EMEA

GE Oil & Gas Inc

Benily Nevada, LL.C

Dresser Alruhaid Valve & Instrument Co. Ltd
Dresser International, Inc

Druck Limited

General Electric South Africa (PTY) Ltd
-General Electric International,-Enc-

Bently do Brasil-Ltda

GE Global Sourcing India Private Limited
General Electric Savadi Arabia Limited

GE Water & Process Technologies Private Limited
GE Qil and Gas Kenya

¢) Key Management Personnel Mr. Mukesh Rajnikant Kapadia
Mr. Umed Amarchand Fifadra
Mr. Gurumurthy Santhakrishnan
d) Trausactions with related parties:

For the yearended  For the year ended
31 March 2018 31 March 2017
Transactions with ultimate holding company
Communication 1247167 13,16,472
Reimbursement of expenses - -
Bank charges 2,60,226 10,13,986
Royalty 19.95,833 45,83,580
Training & seminars 16,375 -
Legal and professional fecs - 57,39.712
Transactions with fellow subsidiaries
Purchase of stock in (rade
GE Intelligent Platforms Private Limited 246,97,154 537,69,738
GE India Industrial Private Limited 92,157 41,004
Dresser Valve India Private Limited - 28,58,529
Cost of service rendered
GE Intelligent Platforms Private Limited 30,01,200 37.61,075
Communication
GE India Industrial Private Limited 16,13,983 38,99,723
GE Oil & Gas Inc. - 6,07,987
General Electric International Inc. - 13,132
Travel and conveyance (Reimbursement of expenses incurred on behalf of the Company)
GE India Industrial Private Litited 271,931,695 291,26,291
Insurance
GE India Industrial Private Limited 97,350 -
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Bank charges (Reimbursement of expenses incurred on behalf of the Company)

General Electric Company - 10,13,986
Ge Oil & Gas Inc. - 2012
Genetral Electric International Inc. - 3742
Ge International Operations (Nig) Limited - 1,674
Bently Do Brasil Ltda. - 997
Training & Seminars
GE India Industrial Private Limited 3,01,746 12,49,032
Nuovo Pignone 5.°A 3,79,437 3,79,437
Staff welfare
GE india Industrial Private Limited - 3,860
Office maintenance
GE India Industrial Private Limited 57,838
General Electric International, Inc - 37426
General Electric Saudi Arabia Limited - 2,012
Legal and professional fees
GE India Industrial Private Limited 78,47,197 141,70,190
GE India Business Services Private Limited 15,56,888 64,33,860
General Electric International, Inc - 1,10,980
Sale of products
GE India Industrial Private Limited - 6,25,500
GE Sensing EMEA - 61,282
GE Qil & Gas Inc, 122,38,340 708,92,385
GE East Africa Services Limited - 2,65,982
General Electric Intermational, Inc - 687,20,217
GE International Operations Nigeria Limited - 84,760
Sale of services
GE India Industrial Private Limited - 6,77,926
GE International Operations Nigeria Limited - 19,22,100
GE Sensing EMEA 6,96,4600 4,08,266
e) Balances with related parties Forthe yearended  Forthe year ended
31 March 2018 31 March 2017
Balance with ultimate holding company
Trade payables - 208,11,148
Balances with fellow subsidiaries
Trade payables
GE Intelligent Platforms Private Limited 284,77, 8632 160,835,339
GE India Industrial Private Limited 442,01,006 485,63,176
General Electric International, Inc 93,084 49,926
GE India Business Services Private Limited 116,76,233 111,77,614
Dr Intl INC - UAE Jebel ALIR 75,882 -
GE Oil & Gas India Private Limited 21690472 -
Druck Limited 62478 59,204
Bently Nevada, LLC 17,19,241 16,97,74
General Electric Saudi Arabia Limited 1,962 2,012
Dresser Valve India Private Limited - 710,583
Trade receivables
GE International Operation Nigeria Limited - 19,37,170
Dresser Alruhaid Valve & Instrument Co. Lid 146,92,211 215,944,657
GE India Industrial Private Limited - 257,277
Bently do Brasil Lda 151,71.717 86,90,918
GE Global Sourcing India Private Limited - 1,99,368
Ge Water & Process Technalogies Private Limited - 2,44,916
General Electric South Africa (PTY) Ltd 8,06,186 -

Note: All the above related parties except Mr. Mukesh Rajnikant Kapadia and Mr. Umed Amarchand Fifadra ceased to be rel
2017. Transactions reparted with related parties are for the period from 1st April, 2017 to 29th December, 2017
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31

a2

(i)

Leases

Operating leases
The Company has obtained certain premises, vehicle and laptops undet cancellable lease agreements. The lease expenses charged to the statement of
profit and loss on account of cancellable lease agreements amounted to Rs, 2,925,642 (previous year Rs. 6,981,041).

i. Finance leases

The Company had taken certain vehicles on finance leases. The finance lease obligations are repaid by monihly equated installment beginning from the
month subsequent to taking the lease. The legal title to assets acquired under the finance leases vests with the lessor. The total minimum lease paymenis
and maturity profile of finance leases as at year end, element of interest included in such payments, and present value of minimum lease payments are
as follows:

Present value of
minimum lease

Period Total minimem
lease payment

outstanding as on Interest payment as on

31 March 2018 31 March 2018
Payable within one year 3,233,247 45,342 2,87,925
(13,33,806) (2,60.817) (10,72,989)
Payable within 1-5 years 2,39,892 12,182 2,27,710
(10,96,385) (1,08,724) (9.87,661)

Figures in parentheses ‘() indicate previous year figures

Employee Benefils

Disclosure in respect of employee bencfits under Revised Accounting Standard (AS) - 15 “Employee Benefits” as notified under section 133 of the
companies act, 2013 read with rule 7 of the companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014

Defined contribution plans:

An amount of Rs.8,228,627 (previous year Rs.6,302,679) pertaining to employer's contribution to Provident Fund and Other Funds is recognised as
expense in the Statement of Proft and Loss.

Defined benefit plans:

Liability towards gratuity and leave encashment has been determined based on the method prescribed in AS 15 - Employee benefits.

Under the Company’s gratuity scheme, every employce who has completed 5 years or more of service, is eligible for gratuity on separation, worked out
at 15 days of last drawn salary for each completed year of service. The obligation under the scheme is 200% funded by contribution being made to the
Insurance Company.

The following table sets out the status of the gratuity plan as required under AS 15

Movement in present value of defined benefil obligations

For the yearended  For the year ended
Farticulars 31 March 2018 31 March 217
Present value of obligation at the beginning of the year 146,149,520 140,85,459
Interest cost 10,84,064 12,356,834
Current setvice cost 13,40,008 14,53,036
Benefits paid {3,29,397} {19.49,540)
Actuarial {gain )/ loss 15,72,721 (1,76,269)
Present value of obligation at the end of the year 183,16,716 146,49,520
(if) Movement in fair value of plan assels
. Forthe yearended  For the year ended
Particalars 31 March 21 R ar T
Fair value of plan assets at the beginning of the year 41,04,689 56,26,358
Expected return on plan assets 3,03,747 5,84,966
Benefits paid (3.29,597) (19,49,540)
Actuarial gain/ (loss) (1,74,165) (1,59,259)
Contributions by employer 45,031 2,164
Fair value of plan assets at the end of the year 39,49,708 41,04,689
(iii) Amount recognised in the balance sheet
Forthe yearended  For the year ended
partcmars 31 March 2018 31 March 2m7
Present value of obligation at the end of the year (183,16,716) 146,49,520
Fair value of plan assets at the end of the year 39,49,708 (41.04,689)
Net liability reco_E_nized in balance sheet {143,67,008) 105,44,831
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{iv) Expense recognized in the statement of profit and loss

8 Forthe yearended  For the year ended
Particulars 31 March 208 31 March 2017
Current service cost 13,40,008 14,53,036
Interest cost 10,84,064 12,36,834
Expected return on plan assets (3,03,747) (3,84,966)
Net actuarial loss/ (gain) recognized in the year 17,46,886 (17,010}
Total included in 'Employee benefits' 38,67,211 20,87,894

{v) Major calegory of plan assets {as a percentage of total assets):

Pacticulars For the yearended  For the year ended
31 March 218 31 March 2017

Insurer managed funds 100% 100%

(vi) Principal actuarial assumptions at the balance sheet date for gratuity are as follows:
i) Economic assumptions;

Particulars For the year ended | For the year ended
31 March 20118 31 March 2017

Discount rate 7.30% 740%

Expected rate of return on plan assets {pa.} 7.50% 7.50%

Salary escalation rate {p.a.) 9% _10% for first year &

: % thercafter
if) Demographic assumptions:

Particulars For the year ended | Forthe year ended
31 March 2018 31 March 2017

Retirement age 60 years 60 years

Withdrawal rates:

~ Professional Band and Lead Professional Band 13.30% 13.30%

~ Senior Professional Band & Above 0.00% 0.00%

~ QOthers 14.70% 14.70%

Mortality table 1ALM (2006-D8) IALM (2006-08)
Ultimate table Ultimate table

Expected rate of return on plan assets:

The expected rate of return on plan assets is based on expectation of the average long term rate of return expected on investments of the fund during the

estimated term of the obligations.

Discount rate:

The discount rate is based on the prevailing market yields of Indian government securities as at the balance sheet date for the estimated term of the

obligations.

Salary escalation rate:

The estimates of future salary escalation rate considered in actuarial valuation takes inta account the inflation, seniority, promotion and other relevant

factors on a long-term basis.

{vii) Experience adjustments

For the year For the year ended Fortheyear  Forthe yearended  Forthe year ended

Particulars ended 31 March 217 ended 31 March 2015 31 March 2014
31 March 208 31 March 2016

Defined benefit obligation 183,16,716 146,149,520 140,835,459 125,146,350 105,40,897
Fair value of plan assets 39,49,708 41.04,689 56,26,358 63,70,112 56,839,888
Surplus/(deficit) (143.67,008) (105,44,831) {84.59,101) (61,76,238) {48,51,000)
Experience adjustment arising ot plan liabilities 15,03,988 {14,89,476} 3,08,640 (8,62,051) (41.89,891}
Experience adjustment arising on plan assets (1.74.163) (1.59.259) (4.80,371) (35,730) (2,51,279)

The Company's best estimate of contribution during the next year is Rs.2,542.994 (previous year Rs.5,000,000)
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33 Provisions:

Disclosure of movement in provisions in accordance with paragraph 66 and 67 of Accounting standard (AS) - 29 ‘Provisions, Contingent Liabilities and
Contingent Assets' :-
Provision for Liquidated damages
Liquidated damages are provided based on contractual terms when the delivery/ commissioning dates of an individual project have exceeded or are
likely to exceeds the delivery/ commissioning dates as per the respective contracts. This expenditure is expected to be incurred within the next 12

maonths.

. Forthe yearended  For the year ended
Particulars 31 Magch 2015 31 March 2017
Opening balance 297,78,262 509,53,516
Add: Provision made during the yrear 32,21,479 178,32,559
Less: Provision utilised /reversed during the year (41,63,354) (390,07,813)
Closing balance 288, 34,387 297,78,262

Provision for warranties
Warranty costs are provided based an a technical estimate of the costs required to be incurred for repair, replacement, material cost, servicing and past
experience in respect of warranty cost, It is expected that this expenditure will be incurred aver the contractual warranty period.

Particulars Forthe yearended  For the year ended

31 March 2018 31 March 2017
Opening balance 327,20,384 351,69,968
Add: Provision made during the year 56,30,767 109,34,563
Less: Provision utilised /reversed during the year {114,06,531} (133,84,147)
Closing balance 269,44,620 327,20,364

Provision for foreseeable losses
Provisions for foreseeable losses on contracts are recognised when it is probable that the contract costs will exceed the total contract revenue. This
expenditure is expected to be incurred within the next 12 months,

Forthe yearended  For the year ended

i 31 March 2018 31 March 2017

Opening balance 36,60,709 271,43,682
Add: Provision made during the year - .
Less: Provision utilised/reversed during the year {36,60,709) (234,82,973)
Closing balance 0 36,60,709

Provision for pending sales tax forms and Indirect Tax Litigations

This represents provision for probable sales tax liabitities and other claims due to non-receipt of concessional tax forms for eatlier years and litigations
regarding indivect taxes. The provision is based on reliable estimate of the obligations derived from historical experience of the Company. The
Company, however, could not estimate with reasonable certainty the period of utilisation of the same.

Particulars Forthe yearended  For the year ended

31 March 2018 31 March 2017
Opening balance 702,231 -
Add: Provision made during the year 454,78,913 7,02,231
Less: Provision utilised /reversed during the year {3,99,059) -
Closing balance 457,82,085 702231

34 Basic and diluted earning per share

The computation of earnings per share is set out below:

Forthe yearended  For the year ended

Particulars 31 March 2018 31 March 2017

Net profit attributable to equity sharcholders (2025,84,100) (1866,18,408)
Weighted average number of equity shares outstanding during the year 22,3992 19,64,922
Basic and diluted carning per share (50.4) (9497

Nominal value of equity shares 10 10
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35 Defarred Lax liability/{assel), nel

As at As at
31 March 2018 31 March 2017
Deferred tax liability:
Related to property, Plant and Equipments 44,93,348 58,25,174
44,93,348 58,25,174
Deferred tax asset:
Expenditure under section 37 of Income-tax Act, 1961 - 75,22,650
Unabsorbed tax losses 393,24,519 408,64,866
Provision for foresceable losses - 11,31,159
Provision for doubtful debts 130,58,062 170,52,995
Provision for warranties 70,05,601 101,10,599
Provision for pending sales tax form and other disputes 119,03,342 2,16,989
Provision for retirement benefits 44,82,753 52,78,317
Provision for doubtful advances 6,51,222 9,63,625
Provision for liquidated damages 74,996,911 92,01,483
Provision for slow moving items 7,14,552 B,49,218
846,37,022 931,91,902
Recognition of deferred tax asset to the extent of deferred fax liability* fc) . 4493348 SBI5174

Deferred tax assets (net)(a~c}

* The company has unabsorbed tax lesses under tax laws as at year-end. While the company has certain orders in hand, in the abscence of virtual
cerlainity of future taxable profits, deferred tax asset has been recognized only to the extent of deferred tax liability.

# Based on Management's assessment of losses that will be allowed to be carried forward under the Income tax Act, 1961.

36 Segment reporting

Infonmation regarding Primary Segiments

According to Accounting Standard (AS) - 17 'Segment Reporting’, the primary business segment of the Company is manufacturing and trading of
terminal automation systems and engineering, erection & commissioning of such systems. The products fall within a single segment and are subject to
similar risks and returns. As the Company operates in a single primary segment, disclosure requirements under the said accounting standard are not

applicable.

Information regarding Secondary Segments

The Company operates mainly in two geographical areas, domestic and expart, Management has reviewed these geographical areas vis-3-vis the risks
and returns that encompass them. While arriving at these, the Management has reviewed the similarity of the economic and political conditions,
telationships between operations in these geographical arcas, proximity of operations, and special risks, if any, associated with operations in these areas,

For the year ended 31 March 2018

Particulars Within India Outside India Total |
Segtnent revenue 9056,46,265 $03,74,862 9460,21,127
Scgment assets 10271,55,115 343,23,013 10614,78,138
Capital expenditure 30,66,462 - -
For the year ended 31 March 2017

Particulars Within India OQutside India Total |
Segment revenue 10646,50,845 1722,57, 347 12369,08,191
Segment assets 11058,56,147 33,23,043 11401,79,490
Capital expenditure 13,62,399 - -

Segment accounting policies

The accounting principles used in the preparation of the financial statements and applied to record revenue and expenditure in individual segments are
as set out in Note 2 of the financial statements. The description of segment assets and liabilities and the accounting policies in relation 1o segment

accounting are as follows:

Segment revenue
Segment revenue has been allocated to both the segments on the basis of specific identification

Segment assels
Segment assets include all assets used by the segment.
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37 Value of imporis on CIF basis

Forthe yearended  For the year ended
31 March 2018 31 March 2017
Raw malcrials 8,769,704 12,913,727
Spare parts and components 1,568,064 2,409,397
10,337,768 15,323,124

38 Value of imporied and indigenous raw materials consumed

For the year ended 31 March 2018

For the year ended31 March 2017

Amount % of total Amount % of lotal
consumption consumption
Imported 1,765,550 1.99% 21,412,963 3247%
Indigenous B7,107,569 98.01% 44,535,193 67.53%
88,873,119 100.00% 65,948,156 100.00%
39 Expenditure in foreign currency
- = = For the year ended ~ For the year ended
31 March 2018 31 March 2M7
Purchase of stock in trade - 60,970,257
Royalty 1,995,833 4,583,580
Bank charges - 1,022,410
Travel and conveyance - 1,391,215
Communication - 1,937,590
Office maintenance - 19,438
Legal and professional fees - 5,918,974
Training & Seminars - 379437
1,995,833 76,242,902
40 Earnings in foreign currency
Forthe yearended  For the year ended
31 March 2018 31 March 2017
Sale of products {F.O.B valuc} 28,250,229 163,742,938
Sale of services 12,124,633 8,514,409
Reimbursement of expenses - -
40,374,862 172,257,347

42 During the year, there has been change in the management structure of the company. The management has plan a structure wherceby they shall be able
to control costs and overheads of the company. The company has reasanable amount of contracts on hand and is also in the process of bidding for
various new contracts and is hopeful that the company shall be able to get these new contracts and also shall be able to execute the same in profitable
manner. The promoters of the company has presented that they will do an infusion of appropriate additional funds into the Company as and when
required to meet jts on-going liabilities. Financial statements during the year, therefore, continue to be presented on a going concern basis,

43 During the year , the company had on prefrential allotment basis issued issued 10,00,000 equity shares of * 10 each, at an issue price of * 10 per shate .
The company has received ™ 1,00,00,000 towards equity share capital. In addition 1o above company has also issued additional 1,00,000 equity shares of
10 each , at an issue price of * 7.400 per share . The company has received * 10,00,.000 towards equity share capital and * 73,90,00,000 towards share
premium. The main object of the both the issue of equity shares was to retire the existing debt of the company and to pravide for general corporate
purposes as there is a need 1o infuse in addtional capital from the shareholders of the company.




Advanced Sys-Tek Private Limiled (1N No.u1snizcngssrcooiss
Noates lo the financial statemenis for the year ended 31 March 2018
(All amounts are in [ndia Rupees, unless otherwise stated)

44 Previous Year's Figures
Previous year's figures have been regrouped wherever necesaary to correspond with the current year's disclosure.
Signatures to Notes ‘1' to '44'

As per our report of even date For and on behalf of Beard of Directors of

For C N K & Associales, LLP Advanced Sr}ls-Tek Private Limited

Chartered Accountants lLLlu.
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Alok Shah
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Independent Auditor’s Report
To the Members of Advanced Sys-Tek Private Limited
Report on the Financial Statements

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of Advanced Sys-Tek Private Limited (“the
Company”), which comprise the Balance Sheet as at 31 March 2017, the Statement of Profit and Loss
and the Cash Flow Statement for the year then ended, and a summary of the significant accounting policies
and other explanatory information (“financial statements™).

Management’s Responsibility for the Financial Statements

The Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated in Section 134(5) of the Companies
Act, 2013 (“the Act”) with respect to the preparation of these financial statements that give a true and fair
view of the financial position, financial performance and cash flows of the Company in accordance with
the accounting principles generally accepted in India, including the Accounting Standards specified under
Section 133 of the Act. This responsibility also includes maintenance of adequate accounting records in
accordance with the provisions of the Act for safeguarding of the assets of the Company and for preventing
and detecting frauds and other irregularities; selection and application of appropriate accounting policies;
making judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent; and design, implementation and
maintenance of adequate internal financial controls, that were operating effectively for ensuring the
accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, relevant to the preparation and presentation of the
financial statements that give a true and fair view and are free from material misstatement, whether due to
fraud or error.

Auditor’s Responsibility
Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements based on our audit.

We have taken into account the provisions of the Act, the accounting and auditing standards and
matters which are required to be included in the audit report under the provisions of the Act and the
Rules made thereunder.

We conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing specified under Section 143(10)
of the Act. Those Standards require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the
audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are free from material
misstatement.

Registered Office:

B S R & Co. {a partnership firm with Registration bth Floor, Lodha Excelus

No. BA61223) converted into B S A & Co. LLP Apollo Mills Compound

{a Limited Liability Partnership with LLP Registration N.M. Joshi Marg, Mahalakshmi
No. AAB-8181)} with effect from October 14, 2013 Mumbai - 400 011
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An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and the disclosures
in the financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditor’s judgment, including the
assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error.

In making those risk assessments, the auditor considers internal financial control relevant to the Company’s
preparation of the financial statements that give a true and fair view in order to design audit procedures
that are appropriate in the circumstances. An audit also includes evaluating the appropriateness of the
accounting policies used and the reasonableness of the accounting estimates made by the Company’s
Directors, as well as evaluating the overall presentation of the financial statements.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our
audit opinion on the financial statements.
Opinion

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the
aforesaid financial statements give the information required by the Act in the manner so required and give
a true and fair view in conformity with the accounting principles generally accepted in India, of the state of
affairs of the Company as at 31 March 2017, its loss and its cash flows for the year ended on that date.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

As required by the Companies (Auditor's Report) Order, 2016 (‘Order’), issued by the Central Government
of India in terms of sub-section (11) of section 143 of the Act, we enclose in the Annexure A, a statement
on the matters specified in paragraph 3 and 4 of the said Order.

As required by Section 143 (3) of the Act, we report that:

a) We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our
knowledge and belief were necessary for the purposes of our audit;

b) In our opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the Company so far as
it appears from our examination of those books;

c) The Balance Sheet, the Statement of Profit and Loss, and the Cash Flow Statement dealt with by this
Report are in agreement with the books of account;

d) In our opinion, the aforesaid financial statements comply with the Accounting Standards specified
under Section 133 of the Act,

€) On the basis of the written representations received from the directors as on 31 March 2017 and taken

on record by the Board of Directors, none of the directors is disqualified as on 31 March 2017 from
being appointed as a director in terms of Section 164 (2) of the Act;
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With respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls over financial reporting of the Company
and the operating effectiveness of such controls, refer to our separate report in “Annexure B”; and

With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor’s Report in accordance with Rule 11 of
the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, in our opinion and to the best of our information
and according to the explanations given to us:
i. the Company has disclosed the impact of pending litigations on its financial position in its
financial statements - refer note 29 of the financial statements;
ii. the Company did not have any long-term contracts including derivative contracts for which there
were any material foreseeable losses - refer note 35 of the financial statements;
iii. there were no amounts which were required to be transferred to the Investor Education and
Protection Fund by the Company; and
iv. the Company did not have any holdings or dealings in Specified Bank Notes during the period
from 8 November 2016 to 30 December 2016 — Refer note 44 of the financial statements.

For BSR & Co. LLP
Chartered Accountants
Firm Registration No.: 101248W/W-100022

\
Jiten Chopra

Place: Gurugram Partner
Date: |9 Szftwbbu 2017 Membership No.: 092894
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Annexure A referred to in our Independent Auditor’s Report to the members of Advanced Sys-Tek
Private Limited on the financial statements for the year ended 31 March 2017

(i) (@ The Company has maintained proper records showing full particulars, including quantitative details

(ii)

(iif)

(iv)

)

(vi)

and situation of fixed assets.

(b) The Company has a regular programme of physical verification of its fixed assets by which all

(©)

fixed assets are verified in a phased manner over a period of three years. In our opinion, the
periodicity of physical verification is reasonable having regard to the size of the Company and the
nature of its assets. In accordance with this programme, all fixed assets were physically verified
during the year. As informed to us, no material discrepancies were observed on such verification.

According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our examination of
the records of the Company, title deeds of immovable properties are held in the name of Company.

The inventory, except goods-in-transit and stocks lying at customer locations (accounted as contract
inventory with customers), has been physically verified by the Management during the year. In our
opinion, the frequency of such verification is reasonable. As informed to us, no material
discrepancies were noticed on verification between physical stocks and book records. Considering
the specialized nature of the inventory, we are of the opinion that physical verification of stocks
lying at customer locations is not possible. Also, no written third party confirmations were received
for stocks lying at customer locations.

According to the information and explanations given to us, we are of the opinion that the Company
has not granted any loans, secured or unsecured to Companies, Firms, Limited Liability
Partnerships or other parties covered in the register maintained under section 189 of the Act.
Accordingly, the provisions of paragraph 3 (iii) of the Order are not applicable to the Company.

According to the information and explanations given to us, the Company has not granted any loan
or made any investment or provided any guarantee or security as specified under section 185 and
186 of the Act. Accordingly, the paragraph 3 (iv) of the Order is not applicable to the Company.

According to the information and explanations given to us, the Company has not accepted any
deposits as mentioned in the directives issued by the Reserve Bank of India and the provision of
section 73 to section 76 or any other relevant provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and the rules
framed thereunder. Accordingly, the paragraph 3 (v) of the Order is not applicable to the Company.

According to the information and explanations given to us, the Central Government has not
prescribed the maintenance of cost records under sub-section (1) of section 148 of the Act, for any
of the products sold or services rendered by the Company. Accordingly, paragraph 3(vi) of the
Order is not applicable to the Company.
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(vii) (a) According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our examination of

the records of the Company, amounts deducted/ accrued in the books of account in respect of
undisputed statutory dues including Provident Fund, Employees’ State Insurance, Duty of Excise,
Income tax, Sales tax, Service tax, Duty of Customs, Value added tax, Cess and other material
statutory dues have generally been regularly deposited during the year by the Company with the
appropriate authorities though there have been serious delays in certain cases related to deposit of
sales tax and slight delay in one case related to deposit of professional tax.

According to the information and explanations given to us, no undisputed amounts payable in
respect of Provident Fund, Employees’ State Insurance, Duty of Excise, Income tax, Sales tax,
Service tax, Duty of Customs, Value Added tax, Cess and other material statutory dues were in
arrears as at 31 March 2017 for a period of more than six months from the date they became payable.

(b) According to the information and explanations given to us, except as stated below, the Company

did not[ have any dues on account of Income tax, Duty of Excise, Sales tax, Service tax, Duty of
Customs and Value Added tax which have not been deposited with the appropriate authorities on
account of any dispute:

S.No | Name of the statute | Nature of the Amount Amount paid | Financial | Forum where dispute
dues Involved under protest year is pending
(Rs.) # (Rs.)
1 The Income-tax Act, Income-tax 101,312,409 11,773,367 2012-13 Commissioner of
1961 Income Tax (Appeals)
2 The Income-tax Act, Income-tax 86,830,836 10,680,026 2013-14 Commissioner of
1961 Income Tax (Appeals)
3 The Custom Act, Customs duty 14,716,873 3,500,000 2001-02 Customs, Excise and
1962 Service Tax Appellate
Tribunal
4 The Custom Act, Customs duty 23,262 B 2006-07 Customs, Excise and
1962 Service Tax Appellate
Tribunal
5 The Finance Act, Service tax 7,788,327 7,788,327 2009-13 Commissioner of
1994 Service tax
6 Gujarat VAT Act, Sales tax 19,393,571 2,000,000 2009-10 Deputy Commissioner
2003 of Commercial Tax
7 Gujarat VAT Act, Sales tax 14,475 - 2009-10 Deputy Commissioner
2003 of Commercial Tax
8 Jharkhand VAT Act, Sales tax 1,151,934 - 2012-13 Assessing officer
2006
9 Gujarat VAT Act, Sales tax 677,915 677,915 2006-07 Joint Commissioner of
2003 Commercial Tax
(Appeals)
10 Gujarat VAT Act, Sales tax 489,113 - 2011-12 Joint Commissioner of
2003 Commercial Tax
(Appeals)
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S.No | Name of the statute | Nature of the Amount Amount paid | Financial | Forum where dispute
dues Involved under protest year is pending
(Rs.) # (Rs.)
11 Mabharashtra VAT Sales tax 1,121,110 250,000 2003-04 Sales tax Appellate
Act, 2002 Tribunal
12 Kerala VAT Act, Sales tax 1,236,357 371,000 2007-08 Kerala VAT Tribunal
2003
13 Uttar Pradesh VAT Sales tax 1,609,334 804,667 2010-11 Commissioner of
Act, 2008 Commercial Tax
14 Uttar Pradesh VAT Sales tax 1,220,612 11,071,344 2011-12 Additional
Act, 2008 Commissioner of
Commercial Tax
(Appeals)
15 Jharkhand VAT Act, Sales tax 1,094,677 - 2012-13 Joint commissioner of
2006 Commercial Tax
(Appeals)
16 Uttar Pradesh VAT Sales tax 461,682 230,841 2012-13 Additional/Joint
Act, 2008 Commissioner of
Commercial Tax
17 Uttar Pradesh VAT Sales tax 5,526,820 2,763,410 2013-14 Additional/Joint
Act, 2008 Commissioner of
Commercial Tax
i8 Uttar Pradesh VAT Sales tax 2,076,802 1,812,916 2009-10 Additional/Joint
Act, 2008 Commissioner of
Commercial Tax
19 Uttar Pradesh VAT Sales tax 67,509 - 2008-09 Additional
Act, 2008 Commissioner
(Appeals)
20 West Bengal VAT Sales tax 478,879 - 2009-10 Commissioner of
Act, 2003 Sales tax
21 Karnataka VAT Act, Sales tax 1,663,225 - 2010-11 Additional/Joint
2003 Commissioner of
Commercial Tax
22 Uttarakhand VAT Sales tax 500,000 - 2011-12 Deputy Commissioner
Act, 2005 of Commercial Tax

# Amount as per demand order including interest and penalty, wherever indicated in the order.

(viii) According to the information and explanations given to us, the Company has not defaulted in
repayment of dues to financial institutions and banks during the year. The Company did not have
any outstanding dues to debenture holders and loans or borrowing from the government during the

(ix)

year.

According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our examination of
the records of the Company, the Company has not raised any money by way of initial public offer,
further public offer (including debt instruments) and term loans during the year. Accordingly, the
provisions of Clause 3(ix) of the Order are not applicable to the Company.

SV



BSR & Co. LLP

)

(xi)

(xii)

(xiii)

(xiv)

(xv)

(xvi)

According to the information and explanations given to us, no material fraud by the Company or
on the Company by its officers or employees has been noticed or reported during the year.

Being a private company, provisions of section 197 of the Act are not applicable to the Company.
Accordingly, paragraph 3 (xi) of the Order is not applicable to the Company.

According to the information and explanations given to us, the Company is not a Nidhi company.
Accordingly, paragraph 3(xii) of the Order is not applicable to the Company.

According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our examination of
the records of the Company, the transactions with the related parties are in compliance with section
188 of the Act, where applicable and the details have been disclosed in the financial statements as
required by applicable accounting standards. Further, provisions of section 177 of the Act are not
applicable to the Company.

According to the information and explanation given to us and on the basis of our examination of
the records of the Company, the Company has not made any preferential allotment or private
placement of shares or fully or partly convertible debentures during the year. Accordingly,
paragraph 3(xiv) of the Order is not applicable to the Company.

According to information and explanations given to us, the Company has not entered into any non-
cash transactions with directors or persons connected with them. Accordingly, paragraph 3(xv) of
the Order is not applicable to the Company.

According to the information and explanations given to us, the Company is not required to be
registered under section 45-IA of the Reserve Bank of India Act, 1934. Accordingly, paragraph
3(xvi) of the Order is not applicable to the Company.

ForBSR & Co. LLP
Chartered Accountants
Firm Registration No.: 101248 W/W-100022

\

Jiten Chopra
Place: Gurugram Partner
Date: [ §,7p+uwu 201% Membership No.: 092894
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Annexure B to the Independent Auditor’s Report of even date on the financial statements of
Advanced Sys-tek Private Limited for the year ended 31 March 2017

Report on the Internal Financial Controls under Clause (i) of Sub-section 3 of Section 143 of the
Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”)

We have audited the internal financial controls over financial reporting of Advanced Sys-tek Private
Limited (“the Company”) as of 31 March 2017 in conjunction with our audit of the financial statements of
the Company for the year ended on that date.

Management’s Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls

The Company’s management is responsible for establishing and maintaining internal financial controls
based on the internal control over financial reporting criteria established by the Company considering the
essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls
Over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India (‘ICAI’). These
responsibilities include the design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls
that were operating effectively for ensuring the orderly and efficient conduct of its business, including
adherence to Company’s policies, the safeguarding of its assets, the prevention and detection of frauds and
errors, the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, and the timely preparation of reliable
financial information, as required under the Companies Act, 2013.

Auditor’s Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company's internal financial controls over financial
reporting based on our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with the Guidance Note on Audit of
Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting (the “Guidance Note”) and the Standards on Auditing,
issued by ICAI and deemed to be prescribed under section 143(10) of the Companies Act, 2013, to the
extent applicable to an audit of internal financial controls, both applicable to an audit of Internal Financial
Controls and, both issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India. Those Standards and the
Guidance Note require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain
reasonable assurance about whether adequate internal financial controls over financial reporting was
established and maintained and if such controls operated effectively in all material respects.

Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the internal
financial controls system over financial reporting and their operating effectiveness. Our audit of internal
financial controls over financial reporting included obtaining an understanding of internal financial controls
over financial reporting, assessing the risk that a material weakness exists, and testing and evaluating the
design and operating effectiveness of internal control based on the assessed risk. The procedures selected
depend on the auditor’s judgement, including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the
financial statements, whether due to fraud or error.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our
audit opinion on the Company’s internal financial controls system over financial reporting.

S
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Meaning of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting

A Company's internal financial control over financial reporting is a process designed to provide reasonable
assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of financial statements for
external purposes in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles. A company's internal
financial control over financial reporting includes those policies and procedures that (1) pertain to the
maintenance of records that, in reasonable detail, accurately and fairly reflect the transactions and
dispositions of the assets of the company; (2) provide reasonable assurance that transactions are recorded
as necessary to permit preparation of financial statements in accordance with generally accepted accounting
principles, and that receipts and expenditures of the Company are being made only in accordance with
authorisations of management and directors of the Company; and (3) provide reasonable assurance
regarding prevention or timely detection of unauthorised acquisition, use, or disposition of the Company's
assets that could have a material effect on the financial statements.

Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting

Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls over financial reporting, including the
possibility of collusion or improper management override of controls, material misstatements due to error
or fraud may occur and not be detected. Also, projections of any evaluation of the internal financial controls
over financial reporting to future periods are subject to the risk that the internal financial control over
financial reporting may become inadequate because of changes in conditions, or that the degree of
compliance with the policies or procedures may deteriorate.

Opinion

In our opinion, the Company has, in all material respects, an adequate internal financial controls system
over financial reporting and such internal financial controls over financial reporting were operating
effectively as at 31 March 2017, based on the internal control over financial reporting criteria established
by the Company considering the essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on
Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting, issued by the Institute of Chartered
Accountants of India.

For BSR & Co. LLP
Chartered Accountants
Firm Registration No.: 101248W/W-100022

A

Jiten Chopra
Place: Gurugram Partner

Date: | g \S_Lf-(:m e 201F Membership No.: 092894



Advanced Sys-Tek Private Limited
Balance sheet as at 31 March 2017
(All amounts are in Indian Rupees, unless otherwise stated)

Note As at As at
31 March 2017 31 March 2016
EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
Shareholders’ funds
Share capital 3 19,649,220 19,649,220
Reserve and surplus 4 121,420,295 308,038,705
141,069,515 327,687,925
Non-current liabilities
Long-term borrowings 5 987,661 2,270,749
Long-term provisions 6 22,010,835 21,643,401
22,998,496 23,914,150
Current liabilities
Short-term borrowings 7 318,445,809 316,308,329
Trade payables 8
-total outstanding dues of micro enterprises and small enterprises 54,087,638 13,213,879
-total outstanding dues of creditors other than micro enterprises and small 350,431,268 347,745,926
enterprises
Other current liabilities 9 191,214,082 277,941,756
Short-term provisions 6 61,932,682 104,078,264
976,111,479 1,059,294,154
1,140,179,490 1,410,896,229
ASSETS
Non-current assets
Fixed assets
- Property, plant and equipment 10 57,075,026 64,463,202
- Intangible assets 11 2,218,853 1,628,131
Long-term loans and advances 12 120,294,056 94,912,005
Deferred tax assets (net) 13 . 55,774,708
Other non-current assets 14 70,000 650,000
179,657,935 217,428,046
Current assets
Inventories 15 98,437,644 123,293,195
Trade receivables 16 189,387,775 339,268,438
Cash and bank balances 17 - 22,754,988
Short-term loans and advances 18 84,039,473 37,887,091
Other current assets 19 588,656,663 670,264,471
960,521,555 1,193,468,183
1,140,179,490 1,410.8915.22I
Significant accounting policies 2

The notes referred to above form an integral part of the financial statements.

As per our report of even date attached.

For BSR & Co.LLP
Chartered Accountants
Firm registrofitp num

\

Jiten Chopra

s 10 248W/AW- 100022

Partner
Membership number: 092894

Place: Gurugram

Date: Iq Sef-f-w‘bu, 20}?

(S

For and on behalf of Board of Directors of

Advanced Sys-Tek Private Limited

Umed A Fifadr,

Gurumurthy
Santhankrishnan
Director Director
DIN : 00049036 DIN:07771398

Place: Nododora. -
Bakt.: 1a strtemur\w‘:} Place: Vadodara

Date: 19-Sen-2017



Advanced Sys-Tek Private Limited

Statement of Profit and Loss for the year ended 31 March 2017
(All amounts are in Indian Rupees, unless otherwise stated)

For the year ended For the year ended
fate 31 March 2017 31 March 2016
Revenue from operations 20
Sale of products (gross) 1,070,096,972 1,582,029,686
Less: Excise duty (27,835,292) (20,122,658)
Sale of products (net) 1,042,261,680 1,561,907,028
Sale of services 194,646,511 237,590,025
Total 1,236,908,191 1,799,497,053
Other income 21 36,436,897 49,468,067
Total revenue 1,273,345,088 1,848,965,120
Expenses
Cost of materials consumed 22 65,948,156 98,239,985
Purchases of stock-in-trade 23 774,906,128 1,035,269,475
Cost of services rendered 172,486,503 227,926,191
Changes in inventories of finished goods, stock-in-trade and work-in-progress 24 11,266,832 54,482,836
Employee benefits 25 97,322,418 99,276,407
Finance costs 26 40,393,043 30,535,605
Depreciation and amortisation 27 6,597,763 6,969,798
Other expenses 28 235,083,188 218,907,855
Total expenses 1,404,004,031 1,771,608,152
Profit before tax (130,658,943) 77,356,969
Income tax expenses:
Current tax - 11,706,240
Add: MAT credit utilisation/reversal 184,757 12,873,404
Less: MAT credit entitlement - (158,180)
Deferred tax charge / (credit) 13 55,774,708 1,953,866
55,959,465 26,375,330
Profit after tax (186,618,408) 50,981,639
Earnings per equity share [Nominal value of Rs. 10 (Previous year: Rs. 10)]
Basic and diluted 36 (94.97) 25.95
Significant accounting policies 2

The notes referred to above form an integral part of the financial statements

As per our report of even date attached

For BSR & Co. LLP
Chartered Accountants

Firm registrgtion number: |01248W/W-100022

Jiten Chrn

Partner
Membership number: 092894

Place: Gurugram

Date:{ 9 Se_'afmu 201F

Umed A Fi ad;ﬁ

DIN : 00049036

Dode: 1A Se)btav\,owzo 9

For and on behalf of Board of Directors of
Advanced Sys-Tek Private Limited

Q. 6 VWV‘"NWJ\M:?

Gurumurthy
Santhankrishnan

Director
DIN:07771398

Place: Vadodara
Date: 19-Sep-2017



Advanced Sys-Tek Private Limited
Cash Mlow statement for the year ended 31 March 2017
(All amounts are in Indian Rupees, unless otherwise stated)

For the year ended For the year ended
31 March 2047 31 March 2016
A. Cash Nlow from operating activities
Prolfit before tax (130,658,943) 77,356,968
Adjustments for :
Depreciation and amortisation 6,597,763 6,969,798
Provision for slow moving inventory 1,541,085 -
Loss on sale/write off of property, plant and equipment 1,562,091 31,665
Interest income (21,298) (2,410)
Provision for doubtful advances no longer required written back - (676,702)
Provision for doubtful debt no longer required written back - (42,874,162)
Liabilities no longer required written back (570,736) (19,006)
Unrealised foreign exchange loss/(gain) 664,354 (737.274)
Bad debts written off 5,971,657 -
Provision for doubtful trade receivables 51,212,715 29,356,483
Provision for doubtful loans and advances 3,118,828 736,895
Interest expense 40,393,043 29,651,497
Operating cash flows before working capital changes (20,189,441) 99,793,751
Changes in working capital
{Increase)/decrease in trade receivables 92,325,721 (24,010,699)
{Increase)/decrease in inventories 23,314,466 51,478,801
(Increase)/decrease in loans and advances (57,416,723) (56,307,040)
{Increase)/decrease in other current assets 81,289,993 (85,788,054)
Increase/(decrease) in trade payables 44,134,477 8,972,700
Increase/(decrease) in provisions (41,778,149) 8,707,101
Increase/(decrease) in other current liabilities (91,609,200) {135,468,065)
50,260,585 (232,415,256)
Cash generated from/(used in) operating activities before taxes 30,071,144 (132,621,505)
Direct taxes paid (net of refunds) (17,502,778) (5,468,547)
Net cash (used)/generated by operating activities 12,568,366 (138,090,052)
B. Cash flow from investing acfivities
Purchase of property, plant and equipment and intangible assets (1,280,916) (3,781,522)
Proceeds from sale of property, plant and equipment - 889,692
Maturity of bank deposits 580,000 20,000
Interest received 40,689 29,117
Net cash used by investing netivities (660,227) (2,842,713)
C. Cash flow from financing activities
Cash proceeds from short term borrowing (net of repayment) 2,137,480 191,898,047
Repayment of finance lease obligation (1,520,171) (298,299)
[nterest paid (35,280,436) (29,651,497)
Net cash provided/(used by) financing activities (34,663,127) 161,948,251
Net decrease in cash and cash equivalents (A+B+C) (22,754,988) 21,015,486
Cash and bank balances at the beginning of the year 22,754,988 100,742
Effect of exchange differences on cash & cash equivalents held in foreign currency - 1,638,760
Cash and cash equivalents at the end of the year (refer note 17) - I_E..TM.MSH
Notes to cash flow statement
Component of cash and cash equivalent
Balance with banks:
- In current accounts . 22,734,988
- in deposits with original maturity of less than 3 months . 20,000
- 22,754,988

The Cash Flow Statement has been prepared in accordance with the 'Indirect Method' as set out in the Accounting Sandard (AS) - 3 on ‘Cash Flow
Statements' as specified under section 133 of Companies Act, 2013 to the extent applicable
As per our report of even date attached

For BSR& Co. LLP For and on behalf of Board of Directors of
Chartered Acconniug Advanced Sys-

Firm registration n| 100022
\—'\ (03 = =
Jiten Choﬁ

. 1012

Umed A Fifadra Gurumurthy
Santhankrishnan
Partner Director Director
Membership number: 092894 DIN : 00049036 DIN : 07771398

Place: Gurugram Place:. Nod.odare Place: Vadodara
oate 19 sz’ruwba 2011 bade: 1o September 20/ ?Sszuuba 2017



Advanced Sys-Tek Private Limited

Notes to the financial statements for the year ended 31 March 2017

@

(i)

e op

Background

Advanced Systek Private Limited (the ‘Company’) is a subsidiary of GE Mauritius Infrastructure
Holding Ltd., a subsidiary of General Electric Company, USA. The Company offers complete
automation and metering solution to customers using project management expertise and
specialised knowledge of the Oil & Gas measurement industry. This enables customers to
measure, automate and control the transportation and distribution of their products through
pipelines, tank trucks, barges and rail wagons.

Significant accounting policies

The accounting policies set out below have been applied consistently to the periods presented in
these financial statements.

Basis of preparation of financial statements

The financial statements have been prepared and presented on a going concern basis under the
historical cost convention on the accrual basis of accounting, in accordance with the Indian
Generally Accepted Accounting Principles (GAAP) and comply with the Accounting Standards
specified under Section 133 of the Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”).

Current/ non-current classification
All assets and liabilities are classified into current and non-current.

Assets
An asset is classified as current when it satisfies any of the following criteria:

a) it is expected to be realised in, or is intended for sale or consumption in, the Company’s
normal operating cycle;

b) it is held primarily for the purpose of being traded;

c) it is expected to be realised within 12 months after the reporting date; or

d) it is cash or cash equivalent unless it is restricted from being exchanged or used to settle a
liability for at least 12 months after the reporting date.

Current assets include the current portion of non-current financial assets. All other assets are
classified as non-current.

Liabilities

A liability is classified as current when it satisfies any of the following criteria:

it is expected to be settled in the Company’s normal operating cycle;

it is held primarily for the purpose of being traded;

it is due to be settled within 12 months after the reporting date; or

The Company does not have an unconditional right to defer settlement of the liability for at least
12 months after the reporting date. Terms of a liability that could, at the option of the counterparty,
result in its settlement by the issue of equity instruments do not affect its classification.

Current liabilities include current portion of non-current financial liabilities. All other liabilities
are classified as non-current.

Operating cycle

Operating cycle is the time between the acquisition of assets for processing af
cash or cash equivalents.



Advanced Sys-Tek Private Limited
Notes to the financial statements for the year ended 31 March 2017

(iii)

(iv)

\)

Use of estimates

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with GAAP requires management to make
estimates and assumptions that affect the reported amounts of assets and liabilities, disclosure of
contingent liabilities on the date of the financial statements and the reported amounts of revenues
and expenses during the reporting period. Differences between actual results and estimates are
recognised in the year in which the actual results are known or materialised. Any revision to
accounting estimates is recognised in accordance with the requirements of the respective
accounting standard.

Property, plant and equipment, intangible assets, depreciation and amortisation
Property, plant and equipment and depreciation

Property, plant and equipment are carried at cost of acquisition or construction less accumulated
depreciation and impairment loss, if any. The cost of an item of property, plant and equipment
comprises of its purchase price, including import duties and other non-refundable taxes or levies
and any directly attributable cost of bringing the asset to its working condition for intended use;
any trade discounts and rebates are deducted in arriving at the purchase price.

Subsequent expenditures related to an item of property, plant and equipment are added to its book
value only if they increase the future benefits from the existing assets beyond its previously
assessed standard of performance.

Pursuant to the enactment of Companies Act, 2013, depreciation is provided on straight line
method based on the useful lives as prescribed under Schedule II of the Act.

Depreciation on following asset categories is provided on straight-line method at rates different
than those prescribed under Schedule II of the Companies Act, 2013:-

Plant and machinery 5 Years

Furniture and Fixtures 5 Years

Cost of leasehold land and vehicles is amortized over the period of lease.
Intangible assets and amortisation

Intangible assets that are acquired by the Company are initially measured at cost. After initial
recognition, an intangible asset is carried at its cost less any accumulated amortization and any
accumulated impairment loss.

Subsequent expenditure is capitalized only when it increases the future economic benéfits from the
specific asset to which it relates.

Intangible assets are amortised over the period the Company expects to derive economic benefits
from their use. The Management believes that the period of amortization is representative of the
period over which the Company expects to derive economic benefits from the use of the asset.

Impairment

The carrying values of assets are reviewed at each reporting date to determine if there is any
indication of any impairment. If any indication exists, the assets recoverable amount is estimated.
For assets that are not yet available for use, the recoverable amount is estimated at each reporting
date. An impairment loss is recognised whenever the carrying amount of an asset or a cash-
generating unit exceeds its recoverable amount. Impairment losses are recognised in the statement

asset’s carrying amount does not exceed the carrying amount that would have been ddig
of depreciation or amortization, if no impairment loss had been recognised.

b




Advanced Sys-Tek Private Limited
Notes to the financial statements for the year ended 31 March 2017

(vi)

(vii)

(viii)

Depreciation is charged on the value of the asset (net of impairment loss) over the remaining
useful life on a systematic basis if the assets are not held for sale. Impairment loss recognised in
earlier periods is reversed on disposal/deletion of these assets.

Operating and finance leases

Leases where the lessor effectively retains substantially all the risks and benefits of ownership of
the leased assets are classified as operating leases. The total lease rentals (including scheduled
rental increases) in respect of assets taken on operating lease are charged to Statement of Profit
and Loss on a straight line basis over the lease term unless another systematic basis is more
representative of the time pattern of the benefit.

Leases under which the company assumes substantially all the risks and rewards of ownership are
classified as finance lease. Assets taken on finance lease are initially capitalized at fair value of the
assets or present value of the minimum lease payments at the inception of the lease, whichever is
lower. Lease payments are apportioned between the finance charges and the reduction of the
outstanding liability. The finance charge is allocated to periods during the lease term so as to
produce a constant periodic rate of interest on the remaining balance of the liability for each
period.

Inventories

Inventories which comprise raw materials, work-in-progress, finished goods and stock-in-trade,
stores and spares are carried at the lower of cost and net realizable value.

Cost of inventories comprises all costs of purchase, costs of conversion and other costs incurred in
bringing the inventories to their present location and condition.

In determining the cost, weighted average cost method is used. In the case of manufactured
inventories and work in progress, fixed production overheads are allocated on the basis of normal
capacity of production facilities.

Net realizable value is the estimated selling price in the ordinary course of business, less the
estimated costs of completion and the estimated costs necessary to make the sale.

The net realizable value of work-in-progress is determined with reference to the selling prices of
related finished products. Raw materials and other supplies held for use in the production of
finished products are not written down below cost except in cases where material prices have
declined and it is estimated that the cost of the finished products will exceed their net realizable
value.

The comparison of cost and net realizable value is made on an item-by-item basis.

Provision for inventory obsolescence is assessed annually and is provided for as considered
necessary.

Employee benefits

Short-term employee benefits

All employee benefits payable wholly within twelve months of rendering the service are classified
as short-term employee benefits. Benefits such as salaries, allowances and the expected cost of
other benefits are recognised in the Statement of Profit and Loss in the period in which the
employee renders the related service. =
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Notes to the financial statements for the year ended 31 March 2017

(ix)

Post-employment benefits
Defined contribution plans

A defined contribution plan is a post-employment benefit plan under which an entity pay specified
contributions to a separate entity and has no obligation to pay any further amounts. The Company
makes specified monthly contributions towards Employee Provident Fund and Employee State
Insurance to Government administered Provident Fund and Employee State Insurance schemes
which are defined contribution plan. The Company’s contribution is recognized as an expenses in
the Statement of Profit and Loss during the period in which employee renders the related service.

Defined benefit plans

The Company’s gratuity plan is a defined benefit plan. The present value of gratuity obligation
under such defined benefit plan is determined based on actuarial valuation carried out by an
independent actuary using the Projected Unit Credit Method, which recognises each period of
service as giving rise to an additional unit of employee benefit entitlement and measure each unit
separately to build up the final obligation. The obligation is measured at the present value of
estimated future cash flows. The discount rates used for determining the present value of obligation
under defined benefit plans, is based on the market yields on Government securities as at the
balance sheet date, having maturity periods approximating to the terms of related obligations.
Actuarial gains and losses are recognised immediately in the statement of profit and loss. Gains or
losses on curtailment or settlement of any defined benefit plan are recognised when the curtailment
or settlement occurs.

Provision is determined on the basis of actuarial valuation carried out as at the year end and is made
for the shortfall, if any, between the amounts required to be contributed to meet the accrued liability
for gratuity as determined by actuarial valuation and the available corpus of the funds.

Annual contributions are made to the employee’s gratuity fund based on an actuarial valuation
carried out as at 31 March each year. The fair value of plan assets is reduced from the gross
obligation under the defined benefit plans, to recognise the obligation on net basis.

Other long term benefits

The employees can carry forward a portion of the unutilized accrued compensated absences and
utilize it in future service periods or receive cash compensation on termination of employment.
Since the compensated absences do not fall due wholly with in twelve months after the end of the
period in which the employees rendered the related service and are also not expected to be utilized
wholly within twelve months after the end of such periods, the benefit is classified as a long-term
employee benefit. The Company records an obligation for such compensated absences in the period
in which the employee renders the services that increases this entitlement. The obligation is
measured on the basis of independent actuary’s valuation using the projected unit credit method.

Revenue Recognition

Revenue from sales of good in the course of ordinary activities is recognized when property in the
goods or all significant risk and rewards of their ownership are transferred to the customer and no
significant uncertainty exists regarding the amount of consideration that will be diverted from the
sale of the goods and regarding its collection.

Service revenue is recognized as per the terms of the contract with the customer. The service value
is exclusive of service tax.

Revenues and cost from fixed price work contracts for supply and installation of the aut Pt
solutions are recognized on transfer of all significant risk and rewards of the ownershi
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x)

(xi)

(xii)

where customer acknowledgement has not been received for goods dispatched/services rendered.
In such cases the cost is recorded as 'contract inventory with the customers'.

Income from annual maintenance contracts is recognized on a straight-line basis over the term of
the contract.

The amount recognized as revenue is exclusive of sales tax, value added tax (VAT) and service
tax, and it is net of returns, trade discounts and quantity discounts.

Interest income is recognized on a time proportion basis taking into account the amount
outstanding and the interest rate applicable.

Foreign exchange transactions

The Company is exposed to currency fluctuations on foreign currency transactions. Foreign
exchange transactions are recorded using the average exchange rates prevailing in the month of the
respective transactions. Exchange differences arising on foreign exchange transactions settled
during the year are recognised in the profit and loss account of the year.

All monetary assets and liabilities denominated in foreign currencies as at the balance sheet date
are translated at the closing exchange rates on that date; the resultant exchange differences are
recognised in the statement of profit and loss.

Provisions

A provision is recognized if, as a result of past event, the Company has a present obligation that
can be estimated reliably, and it is probably that an outflow of economic benefits will be required
to settle the obligation. Provisions are recognized at the best estimate of the expenditures required
to settle the present obligations at the balance sheet date. The provisions are measured on an
undiscounted basis.

Warranties

Warranty costs are provided based on a technical estimate of the costs required to be incurred for
repair, replacement, material cost, servicing and past experience in respect of warranty cost. It is
expected that this expenditure will be incurred over the contractual warranty period.

Contingencies

Provision in respect of loss contingencies relating to claims, litigations, assessments, fines,
penalties, etc. are recognized when it is probable that a liability has been incurred and the amount
can be estimated reliably.

Liquidated damages

Liquidated damages are provided based on contractual terms when the delivery/ commissioning
dates of an individual project have exceeded or are likely to exceeds the delivery/ commissioning
dates as per the respective contracts. This expenditure is expected to be incurred over the
respective contractual terms upto closure of the contract.

Contingent liabilities and contingent assets

A contingent liability exists when there is a possible but not probable obligation, or a present
obligation that may, but probably will not, required and outflow of resources, or a present
obligation whose amount cannot be estimated reliably. Contingent liabilities do not warrant
provisions, but are disclosed unless the possibilities of outflow of resources are remote. Contingent
assets are neither recognized nor disclosed in the financial statements. However, contingept-a®
are assessed continually and if it is virtually certain that an inflow of economic benefit "d{ 2
the asset and related income are recognized in the period in which change occurs.
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(xiii)

(xiv)

(xv)

Taxation

Income-tax expense comprises current tax (i.e. amount of tax the period determined in accordance
with the income-tax law) and deferred tax charge or credit (reflecting the tax effects of timing
differences between accounting income and taxable income for the period) Income-tax expense is
recognized in profit and loss except that tax expense related to terms recognized directly in
reserves is also recognized in those reserves.

Current tax is measured at the amount expected to be paid to (recovered from) the taxation
authorities, using the applicable tax rates and tax laws. Deferred tax is recognized in respect of
timing differences between taxable income and accounting income i.e. differences that originate in
one period and are capable of reversal in one or more subsequent periods. The deferred tax charges
or credit and the corresponding deferred tax liabilities or assets are recognized using the tax rates
and tax laws that have been enacted or substantively enacted by the balance sheet date. Deferred
tax assets are recognized only to the extent there is reasonable certainty that the assets can be
realized in future; however, where there is unabsorbed depreciation or carried forward loss under
taxation laws, deferred tax assets are recognized only if there is a virtual certainty supported by
convincing evidence that sufficient future taxable income will be available against which such
deferred tax assets can be realized. Deferred tax assets are reviewed as at each balance sheet date
and written down or written-up to reflect the amount that is reasonably/virtually certain (as the
case may be) to be realized.

Minimum Alternative Tax (‘MAT’) under the provisions of the Income-tax Act, 1961 is
recognized as current tax in the Statement of Profit and loss. The credit available under the Act in
respect of MAT paid is recognized as an asset only when and to the extend there is convincing
evidence that the company will pay normal income tax during the period for which the MAT credit
can be carried forward for set-off against the normal tax liability. MAT credit recognized as an
asset is reviewed at each balance sheet date and written down to the extent the aforesaid
convincing evidence no longer exists.

Cash and cash equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents comprise cash at bank and in hand and others bank balances with bank.

Earnings per share

The Basic and dilutive earnings/(loss) per share is computed by dividing the net profit/(loss)
attributable to equity shareholders for the year by weighted average number of equity shares
outstanding during the year. Dilutive earnings per share is computed and disclosed after adjusting
the effects of all dilutive potential equity shares, if any. .
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Notes to the financial statements for the year ended 31 March 2017
(All amounts are in Indian Rupees, unless otherwise stated)

3 Share capital

As at As at
31 March 2017 31 March 2016
Authorised
Equity shares
4,800,000 (previous year: 4,800,000) equity shares of Rs.10 each 48,000,000 48,000,000
Issued, subscribed and paid up
Equity shares
1,964,922 (previous year : 1,964,922) equity shares of Rs.10 each fully paid up 19,649,220 19,649,220
19,649,220 19,649,220
The reconciliation of the number of equity shares outstanding at the beginning and at the end of the reporting year
As at As at
31 March 2017 31 March 2016
Equity Shares Number Amount Number Amount
At the commencement and at the end of the year 1,964,922 19,649,220 1,964,922 19,649,220

Rights, preferences and restrictions attached to equity shares

The Company has a single class of equity shares, Accordingly, all equity shares rank equally with regard to dividends and share in the company's residual
assets. The equity shares are entitled to receive dividend as declared from time to time. The voting rights of equity shareholders on a poll are in proportion to
its share of the paid-up equity capital of the Company. Voting rights cannot be exercised in respect of shares on which call or other sums presently payable
have not been paid. Failure to pay amount called up on shares may lead to forfeiture of the shares. On winding up of the Company, the holders of equity shares
will be entitled to receive the residual assets of the Company, remaining after distribution of all preferential amounts, if any, in proportion to the number of
equity shares held.

Equity shares held by ultimate holding company/ holding company and/ or their subsidiaries/ associates

As at As at
Equity Shares of Rs 10 Each fully paid-up held by 31 March 2017 31 March 2016
Number Amount Number Amount
GE Mauritius Infrastructure Holding Limited 1,316,496 13,164,960 1,316,496 13,164,960
(holding company)
1,316,496 13,164,960 1,316,496 13,164,960
Details of shareholders holding more than 5% shares in the Company
As at As at
Equity Shares of Rs 10 Each fully paid-up held by 31 March 2017 31 March 2016
Number % of total shares Number % of total shares
GE Mauritius Infrastructure Holding Limited 1,316,496 67.0% 1,316,496 67.0%
(holding company)
Mr. Umed A Fifadra 324212 16.5% 324,212 16.5%
Mr. Mukesh Rajnikant Kapadia 324,212 16.5% 324,212 16.5%

Aggregate number of bonus shares issued, shares issued for consideration other than cash and shares bought back during the period of five years
immediately preceding the reporting date:
The Company has not issued any bonus shares, neither issued shares for consideration other than cash nor has bought back any equity shares during the period

of five years immediately preceding the reporting date.

4 Reserves and surplus

As at
31 March 2017

As at
31 March 2016

General reserve
At the commencement and at the end of the year

Surplus (Profit and loss balance)
At the commencement of the year
Add: (Loss)/profit for the year

At the end of the year

Total resérves and surplus

105,602,284 105,602,284
202,436,421 151,454,782
(186.618,408) 50,981,639
15,818,013 202,436,421
121,420,297 308,038,705
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5 Long term borrowings

Non Current

Current*

31 March 2017

As at

As at

31 March 2016

As at
31 March 2017

As at
31 March 2016

Finance lease obligations (refer note 33)

987,661

2,270,749

1,072,989

1,310,072

987,661

2,270,749

1,072,989

1310072

The Company has taken certain vehicles on finance lease. The legal title of these cars vests with lessors. The lease term for such vehicles ranges from 3 to 4 years
with equated monthly payments beginning from the month subsequent to the commencement of the lease. The rate of interest implicit in the above is 13.25% p.a
(previous year 13.5% p.a). Finance lease obligation is secured against the respective vehicle taken on lease.

* Current maturity of finance lease obligation are disclosed under the head 'other current liailities', refer note 9.

6 Provisions

Non Current

Current

31 March 2017

As at

As at

31 March 2016

As at
31 March 2017

As at
31 March 2016

Provision for employee benefits:

Compensated absences 5,447,543 2,999,885 1,089,557 995,513
Gratuity (refer note 34) 10,544,831 8,459,101 - -
15,992,374 11,458,986 1,089,557 995,513
Other provisions:

Provision for warranties (refer note 35) 6,018,461 10,184, 415 26,701,923 24,985,553
Provision for pending sales tax form and other disputes - - 702,231 -

(refer note 35)
Provision for foreseeble losses (refer note 35) - - 3,660,709 27,143,682
Provision for liquidated damages (refer note 35) - - 29,778,262 50,953,516
6,018,461 10,184,415 60,843,125 103,082,751
22,010,835 21,643,401 61,932,682 104,078,264

7 Short-term borrowings
As at As at

31 March 2017

31 March 2016

Loans repayable on demand

Overdraft facilities from bank (unsecured) **

318,445,809

316,308,329

318,445,809

316,308,329

**Overdraft facilities from bank carry interest rate ranging between 10.80% - 10.90% p.a (previous year 10.90% - 11.25% p.a.), computed on a daily basis on the

actual amount utilized, and are repayable on demand.

8 Trade payables

As at As at
31 March 2017 31 March 2016
Total outstanding dues of micro enterprises and small enterprises (refer note 31) 54,087,638 13,213,879
Total outstanding dues of creditors other than micro enterprises and small enterprises 350,431,268 347,745,927
404,518,906 360,959,806
9 Other current liabilities
As at As at
31 March 2017 31 March 2016
Current maturities of finance lease obligations (refer note 33) 1,072,989 1,310,072
Advance received from customers 158,933,005 253,326,634
Interest on dues to micro and small enterprises (refer note 31) 13,426,095 8,313,488
Employee benefits payable 4,213,281 3,807,386
Statutory dues payable:
- Provident fund and other funds 707,757 751,549
- Tax deducted at source 1,626,825 2,525,116
- Excise duty 2,226,115 5,786,199
- Service tax 1,498,296 2,127,312
- Value added tax 7,509,719 -
191,214,082 277,947,756
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(All amounts are in Indian Rupees, unless otherwise stated)

12

13

14

15

Long-term loans and advances

As at
31 March 2017

As at
31 March 2016

(Unsecured, considered good unless otherwise stated)

To parties other than related parties

Capital advances - 81,484
Security deposits 1,281,157 1,401,100
1,281,157 1,482,584
Other loans and advances
Balances with government authorities
- considered good 43,643,428 35,377,971
- considered doubtful - 243,082
Less: Provision for doubtful deposits - (243,082)
43,643,428 35,377,971
Advance income tax pending (net of provision for income tax) 74,080,409 56,577,631
MAT credit entitlement 1,289,062 1,473,819
120,294,056 94,912,005
Deferred tax asset (net)
As at As at

31 March 2017

31 March 2016

Deferred tax liability:
Excess of depreciation on fixed assets under income-tax law over depreciation/
amortization provided in accounts

Total deferred tax liability (a)

Deferred tax asset:

Expenditure under section 37 of Income-tax Act, 1961
Unabsorbed losses #

Expenditure under section 40 (a) of Income-tax Act, 1961
Provision for foreseeable losses

Provision for doubtful trade receivables

Provision for warranties

Provision for pending sales tax form and other disputes
Provision for employee benefits

Provision for doubtful advances

Provision for liquidated damages

Provision for slow moving items

Total deferred tax asset (b)

Recognition of deferred tax asset to the extent of deferred tax liability* (c )

Deferred tax asset (net) (a-c)

5,825,174 7,158,996
5,825,174 7,158,996
7,522,650 2,482,097

40,364,866 .

- 4,664,112
1,131,159 9,393,886
17,052,995 11,799,663
10,110,599 12,171,623
216,989 =
5278317 4,310,253
963,625 478,078
9.201,483 17,633,992
849218 -

93,191,902 62,933,704
5,825,174 62,933,704

= 55,774,708

* The Company has business losses under tax laws as at year-end. While the Company has certain orders in hand, in the absence of virtual certainty of future

taxable profits, deferred tax asset has been recognized only to the extent of deferred tax liability.

# Based on Management's assessment of losses that will be allowed to be carried forward under the Income tax Act,1961.

Other non-current assets

As at
31 March 2017

As at
31 March 2016

(Unsecured and considered good, unless otherwise stated )

Bank deposits (due to mature after 12 months from the reporting date)* 70,000 650,000
70,000 650,000
* Includes bank deposits held as margin money given to sales tax authorities.
Inventories
As at As at

31 March 2017

31 March 2016

(Valued at the lower of cost and net realizable value)

Raw materials
Work-in-progress
Finished goods

Stock-in-trade [includes goods-in-transit Rs.25,286,342 (previous year: Rs. 6,575,957)]

Less: Provision for slow moving inventory

Wy

17,048,093 29,095,727
11,210,604 11,744,693
17,066,883 15,274,513
55,860,342 68,385,455

101,185,922 124,500,388

2748278 1,207,193
98,437,644 123,293,195




Advanced Sys-Tek Private Limited
Notes to the financial statements for the year ended 31 March 2017
(All amounts are in Indian Rupees, unless otherwise stated)

16 Trade receivables

As at As at
31 March 2017 31 March 2016
(Unsecured and considered good, unless otherwise stated )
Receivables outstanding for a period exceeding six months from the date they are due
for payment
(a) considered good 56,420,381 62,183,612
(b) considered doubtful 50,229,958 19,576,316
Less : Provision for doubtful trade receivables (50,229,958) (19,576,316)
! 56,420,381 62,183,612
Other receivables
(a) considered good 132,967,394 277,084,826
(b) considered doubtfui 4,957,729 14,518,874
Less : Provision for doubtful trade receivables (4,957,729) (14,518,874)
132,967,394 277,084,826
189,387,775 339,268,438
17 Cash and bank bal
As at As at

31 March 2017

31 March 2016

Cash and cash equivalents:

Balances with banks

- On current accounts - 22,734,988
Other bank balances:
Fixed deposits (due to mature within 12 months of the reporting date) B 20,000
- 22,754,988
Details of bank balance /deposits:-
Bank deposits due to mature within 12 months of the reporting date included - 20,000
under 'Other bank balances'
Bank deposits due to mature after 12 months of the reporting date included 70,000 650,000
under 'Other bank balances'
70,000 670,000
18 Short-term loans and advances
As at As at

31 March 2017

31 March 2016

(Unsecured and considered good, unless otherwise stated )

To parties other than related parties
Advances to be received in cash or kind 11,884,708 10,152,412
Advance to employees 2,982,849 -

Advances for supply of goods and services

- considered good 19,231,035 10,518,321
- considered doubtful 676,402 1,138,327
Less : Provision for doubtful advances (676,402) (1,138,327)
19,231,035 10,518,321
Other loans and advances
Prepaid expenses 2,613,880 3,040,652
Security deposits 3,383,358 972,086
Balances with government authorities
- considered good 43,943,643 13,203,620
- considered doubtful 2,442,126 -
Less : Provision for doubtful advances (2,442,126) s
49,940,881 17,216,358
84,039,473 37,887,091
19 Other current assets
As at As at

31 March 2017

31 March 2016

(Unsecured and considered good, unless otherwise stated)

To parties other than related parties

Interest accrued but not due on fixed deposits

Contract inventory with customers

Unbilled revenue

y

z 19,391
303,953,785 414,514,705
284.702,878 255,730,375
588,656,663 670,264,471
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20

21

Revenue from operations

For the year ended
31 March 2017

For the year ended
31 March 2016

Sale of products:

- Finished goods 296,551,576 243,182,202
- Traded goods 773,545,396 1,338,847,484
Sale of products (gross) 1,070,096,972 1,582,029,686
Less: Excise duty (27,835,292) (20,122,658)
Sale of products (net) 1,042,261,680 1,561,907,028
Sale of services:
- Annual maintenance contracts* 100,822,783 81,183,500
- Project services 65,744,514 145,626,408
- Other services 28,079,214 10,780,117
194,646,511 237,590,025
1,236,908,191 1,799,497,053
* Includes prior period income amounting to Rs.12,853,744 (previous year Rs.Nil)
Break-up of revenue from sale of products
Finished goods (net of excise duty):
Batch controllers 86,900,729 92,298,927
Grounding unit 17,183,116 19,458,203
Skid 143,945,931 35,649,836
Others 20,686,508 75,652,577
268,716,284 223,059,544
Traded goods:
Radar gauge 66,473,789 188,013,611
PLC panel 76,109,087 73,843,500
Cables 90,450,231 156,284,798
Others 540,512,289 920,705,574
773,545,396 1,338,847,484
1,042,261,680 1,561,907,028
Other income
For the year ended For the year ended
31 March 2017 31 March 2016
Interest income on fixed deposits 21,298 2,410
Foreign exchange fluctuation gain (net) - 4,700,372
Provisions no longer required written back:
- Provision for doubtful loan and advances - 676,702
- Provision for forseeable losses 23,482,973 -
- Provision for doubtful trade receivables . 42,874,162
- Provision for liquidated damages 12,289,498 -
Liabilities no longer required written back 570,736 19,006
Miscellaneous income 72,392 1,195,415
36,436,897 49,468,067
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Cost of materials consumed

For the year ended For the year ended
31 March 2017 31 March 2016
Inventory of raw materials at the beginning of the year 29,095,727 24,884,499
Add: Purchases during the year 53,900,522 102,451,213
Less:Inventory of raw materials at the end of the year (17,048,093) (29,095,727)
65,948,156 98,239,985
Break-up of raw materials consumed
Integrated circuits 15,959,364 16,264,555
Junction box 17,539,534 15,683,737
Electronic devices 6,079,850 17,178,806
Printed circuit boards 9,502,973 9,022,731
Capacitors 1,462,170 1,533,249
Others 15,404,265 38,556,906
65,948,156 98,239,985
Breakup of inventory - raw materials (net of provision)
Junction box 1,869,975 8,537,006
Integrated circuits 1,444,712 5,500,825
Electronic devices 2,001,709 5,222,703
Printed circuit boards 391,256 1,851,963
Capacitors 108,916 1,260,826
Others 8,483,247 5,515,211
14,299,815 27,888,534
Purchases of stock-in-trade
For the year ended For the year ended
31 March 2017 31 March 2016
Cables 59,231,875 154,165,609
Tank farm system 59,417,622 88,009,661
Flow meters 140,958,628 117,639,242
PLC system 57,805,783 73,896,141
Others 457,492,220 601,558,822
774,906,128 1,035,269,475
Changes in inventories of finished goods, stock-in-trade and work-in-progress
For the year ended For the year ended

31 March 2017

31 March 2016

Inventories at the end of the year:
Stock-in-trade
Work-in-progress
Finished goods

Inventories at the beginning of the year:
Stock-in-trade
Work-in-progress
Finished goods

Decrease in inventories (refer note 43)

55,860,342 68,385,455
11,210,604 11,744,693
17,066,883 15,274,513
84,137,829 95,404,661
68,385,455 126,629,859
11,744,693 11,267,373
15,274,513 11,990,265
95,404,661 149,887,497
11,266,832 54,482,836
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25 Employee benefits

For the year ended For the year ended
31 March 2017 31 March 2016
Salaries, wages and bonus 82,588,431 82,551,037
Contribution to provident and other funds (refer note 34) 4,214,785 6,725,147
Provision for gratuity (refer note 34) 2,087,894 2,284,856
Provision for compensated absences 3,459,865 2,282,863
Staff welfare expenses 4,971,443 5,432,504
97,322,418 99,276,407

26 Finance costs
For the year ended For the year ended

31 March 2017

31 March 2016

Interest on:

- short term borrowings 34,868,053 19,292,030
- asset under finance lease (Refer note 33) 358,705 884,108
- others 5,166,285 10,359,467
40,393,043 30,535,605
27 Depreciation and amortisation
For the year ended For the year ended
31 March 2017 31 March 2016
Depreciation on property, plant and equipment 6,150,116 6,627,570
Amortisation on intangible assets 447,647 342,228
6,597,763 6,969,798
28 Other expenses

For the year ended For the year ended
31 March 2017 31 March 2016
Travel and conveyance 32,607,116 47,723,756
Rent (refer note 33) 6,981,041 2,171,582
Power and fuel 2,836,325 3,053,045

Repairs and maintenance
- buildings - 163,050
- others 3,906,590 2,595,798
Legal and professional fees 33,217,781 24,355,028
Payment to auditors (refer note 30) 1,065,442 800,000
Royalty 4,583,580 4,070,530
Rates and taxes 3,261,528 18,558,054
Communication 10,829,842 11,420,234
Office Maintenance 4,800,092 1,960,672
Insurance 157,953 616,125
Bank charges 4,486,944 4,267,825
Provision for Liquidated damages, net (refer note 35) - 954,270
Liquidated damages written off - 893,937
Works contract sales tax expense 45,397,015 35,727,559
Warranty (refer note 35) 10,934,563 23,549,135
Bad debts written off 5,971,657 -
Provision for pending sales tax form and other disputes (refer note 35) 702,231 -
Provision for slow moving inventory 1,541,085 -
Training & seminars 1,657,469 -
Provision for doubtful trade receivables 51,212,715 29,356,483
Provision for doubtful loans and advances 3,118,828 736,895
Provision for foreseeable losses (refer note 35) - 2,736,227
Loss on sale/write off of property, plant and equipment 1,562,091 31,665
Miscellaneous expenses 2,703,200 3,165,985
Foreign exchange fluctuation loss (net) 1,548,100 -
235,083,188 218,907,855

»
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29 Conlingent ligbilities

Claims against the Company not acknowledged as debls

T ) ) ) Period to which the
Name of the statute Nature of dues . Forum where dispute is pending amount relates
involved* 5 .
Financial year
The Income-tax Act. 1961 | lricome-tax 101,312,409 | Commissioner of Income Tax (Appeals) 2012-13
The Income-tax Act, 1961 Income-Lax 86,830,836 | Commissioner of Income Tax (Appeals) 2013-14
‘The Custom AcL 1962 Customs duty 14,716,873 | Customs, Excise and Service Tax Appellate Tribunal 2001-02
The Custom Acl, 1962 Customs duty 23,262 | Customs, Excis¢ and Service Tax Appellale Tribunal 2006-07
'The Finance Act, 1994 Service lax 7.788.327| C: isgi of Service lax 2009-13
Gujarat VAT Act, 2003 Sales tax 19.393.571 | Deputy C: issil of Commercial Tax 2009-10
Gujarat VAT Act, 2003 Sales tax 14,475 | Deputy C issil of C ial Tax 2009-10
Jharkhand VAT Acl, 2006 Sales tax 1.151934 | A ing officer 2012-13
Gujarat VAT Act, 2003 |Sglc; 1ax 677,915 | Joimt C issi of C ial Tax (Appeals) 2006-07
Gujarat VAT Act, 2003 489,113 | Joint C issit of ial Tax (Appeals) 2011-12
Maharashtra VAT Act, 2002 1,121,110 | Sales lax Appellate Tribunal 2003-04
Kerala VAT Act, 2003 1,236,357 | Kerala VAT Tribunai 2007-08
Uttar Pradesh VAT Act. 2008 1.609.334 | C ) of C | Tax 2010-11
Uttar Pradesh VAT Act. 2008 I%mx 1,220,612 | Additional Commissioner of C ial Tax (Appeals) 2011-12
Jharkhand VAT Acl, 2006 Sales 1ax 1,094,677 | JoinL of C Tax (Appeals) 2012-13
Uttar Pradesh VAT Act, 2008 ISalr:l % 461,682 | Additional/Joint C issi of C ial Tax 2012-13
Uttar Pradesh VAT Act, 2008 5.526,820 | Additional/Joint C: I of C 1al Tax 2013-14
Uttar Pradesh VAT Act. 2008 2,076,802 | Additional/Joint C: issi of C: ial Tax 2009-10
Uttar Pradesh VAT Act, 2008 67.509 | Additional C i (Appeals) 2008-09
[ West Bengal VAT Act, 2003 478,879 | Commissioner ol Sales lax 2009-10
Kamataka VAT Act, 2003 1,663,225 | Addi Joml C issil of C ial Tax 2010-11
Ui VAT Act, 2005 500,000 | Deputy Commissioner of C: ial Tax 2011-12

Amount as per drafl/final demand orders including interest and penalty, wherever indicaled in the order.
The Company is of the firm belief that the above demands are not tenable and are highly unlikely to be retained. Accordingly, no provision has been created in respect of these demands,

30 Payments to auditors (excluding service tax)

For the year ended For the year ended
31 March 2017 31 March 2016

As auditor:
- For slatutory audit 900,000 640,000
- For lax audit 100,000 100,000
- Out of pockel expenses 65,442 6,000
1,065,442 B08,000

3

Dues to micro and small suppliers

The management has identified enterprises which have provided goods and services to the Company and which qualify under the definition of micro enterprises and small enterpriscs, as
defined under Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises Development Acl, 2006 (MSMED). Accordingly, the disclosure in respect of the amounts payable Lo such enterprises as at 31
March 2017 and 31 March 2016 has been made in the financial based on i ion received and available with the Company, The Company has not received any claim for
interest ffom amy supplior tinder the said Acl.

Particulars For the year ended For the year cnded
31 March 2017 31 March 2016
The amounts remaining unpaid to micro and small supplier as at the end of the year:
= Principal 54,087,638 13,213,879
= Interest 1,016,914 8.313.488
The amount of interest paid by the buyer as per the MSMED Act, 2006 - -]
The amounts of the payments made Lo micro and small suppliers beyond the appointed day during each accounting vear - -
- Principal 105.436.584 214,846,693
- Interest 4,095,693 -
The amount of interest due and payable for the period of delay in making payment (which have been paid bul beyond the appointed B -
day during the ycar) bul without adding the interest specified under MSMED Act, 2006
The amount of interest accrued and ining unpaid al the cnd of cach ing year 13,426,095 8,313,488
The amount of further interesi remaining due and payable even in the succeeding years, until such date when the interest ducs as 5,112,607 9,313,488
above are actually paid to the sma!l enterprisc for Lhe purposes of disall as a deduclibl Jiture under the MSMED Act,
2006,

32 Reclated parties

a) Related parties where control exists
Ultimate holding compamny General Electric Company
Holding company GE Maurilius Infrastructure Holding Ltd

b) Other related parties with whom transactions have taken place during the year
Fellow subsidiaries GE India Industrial Privale Limited

GE Intelligent Platforms Privale Limited
GE Capilal Service India
Dresser Valve India Privalc Limited
GE India Business Services Privale Limiled
GE Sensing & Inspection Technologies GMBH
Nuovo Pignone S.P.A.
GE India Exports Private Limiled
GE Intcrnational Operalions (NIG) Limited
GE Sensing EMEA
GE Oil & Gas Inc
Bently Nevada, LLC
Dresser Alruhaid Valve & Instrument Co, Lid
Dresser International, In¢
Druck Limited
General Electric South Africa (PTY) Lid
General Electric Inlernational, Inc
Bently do Brasil Lida
GE Global Sourcing India Private Limiled
General Electric Savadi Arabia Limited
GE Walcr & Process Technologics Private Limited
GE Oil and Gas Kenya
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¢©) Transactipns with related parties:

For the year ended For the year caded|

31 March 2007 31 March 2016
T 8 wi i
Purchase of stock in trade - 6,060
Communication 1316472 -
Roimbursement of expenses - 1224335
Bank charges 1,013,986 B
Royalty 4,583,580 4,070,530
Training & seminars - 142,712
Legal and professional fees 5,759,712 -
Transactions with fi

Purchase of stock in trade
GE Intelligent Platforms Private Limited 53,769,738 81,602,748
GE India Industrial Private Limited 41,004 9,746,093
Dresser Valve India Private Limited 2,858,529 -
Nuovo Pignone S.P.A - 47,897
GE Qil & Gas INC, - 198,656
Benlly Nevada, LLC - 1,709,701
Dresser Intemational, INC B 79,798
Druck Limited - 69,942
GE India Business Services Privale Limited - 1,416,875
Cost of service rendered
GE Intelligont Platforms Private Limited 3,761,075 -
Communication
GE India Industrinl Private Limited 3,899,723 3441272
GE Oil & Gas Inc. 607,987 230,720
General Electric International Inc. 13,132 -
Travel and y {Rei of incurred on behalf of the Company)
GE India Industrial Privato Limited 29,126,291 29,796,981
GE India Businoss Servicas Privale Limited - 41,379
Reimbursement of expenses incurred by the Company
Goneral Electric South Africa (Pty) Lid - 724,495
Rent
QE Capital Services India Private Limited - 1,231,896
Loans avalied
QE Capilal Services India Private Limiled . 1,827,250
GE India Exports Private Limited . -
Loam repaid
GE Capital Sarvices India Private Limited . 1,394,821
Interest on asset under fingnce lease
GE Capital Sarvices India Private Limiled - 884,108
Tnsurance
GE India Industrial Private Limited - 39226
Bank charges (Reimbursement of expenses incurred on behalf of the Company)
General Electric Company 1,013,986 -
Ge Oil & Gas Inc. 2,012 -
General Electric Intemational Inc. 3,742 -
Ge Inlornational Operations (Nig) Limiled 1,674 -
Benlly Do Brasil Lida. 997 -
Tralning & Seminars
GE India Industrial Private Limited 1,249,032 142,961
Nuovo Pignone S.P.A 379437 -
General Electric Intenational, Inc . 1,629,035
Staff welfare
GE India [ndustrial Private Limited 3,860
Office malntenance
GE India Industrial Private Limited 57,838 -
General Electric International, Inc 37,426 -
General Electric Saudi Arabia Limited 2,012 -
Legal and professional fees
GE India Industrial Private Limited 14,170,190 8,213,052
GE India Business Services Private Limiled 6,433,860 5,239,469
General Electric Inlemational, Inc 110,980 -
Sale of products
GE India Industrial Private Limiled 625,500 1,553,936
GE Sensing EMEA 64,282 525,579
Bently do Brasil Ltda - 392,367
GE Oil & Gas Inc, 70,892,385 -
GE East Africa Services Limited 265,982 -
General Electric International, Inc 68,720,217 -
GE International Operations Nigeria Limited 84,760 -
Sale of services
GE India Industrial Private Limited 677,926 -
GE International Operations Nigeria Limited 1,922,100 -
GE Sensing EMEA 408,266 -
Rent received
GE India Industrial Private Limited - 898,269
GE Global Sourcing India Pvt Ltd - 64,667
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d) Balances with related parties

Asat
31 March 2017

As at
31 March 2016

Trade payables

lances w Haw
Trade payables
GE Intelligent Platforms Private Limited
GE India Industrial Private Limited
General Electric International, Inc
GE India Business Services Privale Limiled
Nuovo Pignone S.P.A
Dresser Inlernalional, INC
Druck Limited
GE Oil & Gas INC.
Bently Nevada, LLC
General Electric Saudi Arabia Limiled
Dresser Valve India Private Limited

Loans payable
GE Capital Services India

Unbilled revenue

GE Oil & Gas Inc,

GE Internalional Operation Nigeria Limited
GE Oil and Gas Kenya

Trade receivables

GE Inlernational Operalion Nigeria Limited
Dresser Alruhaid Valve & Instrument Co. Lid

GE India [ndustrial Privale Limited

Benlly do Brasil Ltda

GE Global Sourcing India Private Limited

Ge Water & Process Technologies Private Limiled
General Electric South Africa (PTY) Lid

20,811,148

46,085,339
48,563,176
49,926
11,177,614
59,204
1,697,734
2,012
710,583

8,690,918
80,724
199,368

1,856,446
21,594,657
257,277

244916

9,768,879

48,742,025
41,792,261
8,732,729
456,480
79,798
69,942
445,713
1,763,511

3,580,821

1,523,261
3,235,182
398,110
74,043

763,353

33 Leases

i. Operating leases
The Company has obtained certain premises, vehicle and laptops under Itable lease The lcase charged (o the

llable lease d to Rs, 6,981,041 (previous year Rs. 998,350)

of profit and loss on account of

Further, the Company btained certain office premises under non-cancellable leaso agreement which have been lerminaled during the previous year. The lease expenses charged to the

slatement of profit and loss on account af | llable lease d to Rs.Nil (previous year Rs. 1,173,232)

Finance leases

The Company had laken certain vehicles on finance leases. The finance lease obligations are repaid by monthly cquated installment beginning from the month subsequent (o taking the
lease. The legal Litle to assels acquired under the finance leases vests with the lessor. The tolal minimum [ease payments and maturity profile of financa leases as al year end, element of

interest included in such payments, and present value of minimum lease payments are as follows:

Period Total minimum lease Interest Present vatue of
payment outsianding minimum lease payment
as on 31 March 2017 a9 on

31 March 2017

Payable within one year 1,333,806 260,817 1,072,989

(1,694,158) (384,086) (1.310,072)
Payable within 1-5 years 1,096,385 108,724 987,661
(2,576,065) (305,316) (2.270,749)
Figures in parentheses ()" indicate previous year ligures
34 Employee Benefits

Disclosure in respect of employee benefits under Revised A i (AS) - 15 “Empl Benelits™ prescribed by the C (A ing Standards) Rules, 2006:

Defined contribution plans:

An amount of Rs 4,214,785 (previous year Rs.6,725,147) ining to emp 's ibution (o Provident Fund and Other Funds is recognised as expense in the Slalement of Profl and

Loss,

Defined benefit plans:
Liability towards gratuity and leave encashment has been determined based on the method prescribed in AS 15 - 'Employee benefils.'

Under the Company's gratuity scheme, every employee who has completed 5 years or more of service, is eligible for gratuity on separalion, worked out at 15 days of last drawn salary for

each completed year of service. The obligation under the scheme is 100% (unded by contribulion being made (o the Insurance Company
The following Lable sets oul Lhe status of the gratuity plan as required under AS 15:

(i) Movement in present value of defined benefit obligations

. As at Asal
LEnTrm 31 March 2017 31 March 2016
Present value of obligalion al the beginning, of the ycar 14,085,459 12,546,350
Interest cost 1,236,834 1,049,066
Current service cosl 1,453,036 1,482,318
Benefits paid (1,949,540) 955,037
Actuarial (gain )/ loss (176,269) (37.238)
Present value of obligalion at the cnd of the year 14,649,520 14,085,459
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Gii)

(i)

(iv)

v

=3

i)

Movement in fair value of plan assets
. Asal Asat
Particulars 31 March 20017 31 March 2016
Fair value of plan assets al the beginning of the year 5,626,358 6,370,112
Expecled return on plan assets 584,966 689,661
Benefils paid (1,949,540) (955,037)
Actuarial gain/ (loss) (159,259) (480,371)
Contributions by emplayer 2,164 1,993
Fair valug of plan assets at the end of the yoar 4,104,689 5,626,358
Amount recognised in the balance sheet
g Asat Asat
Particulars 31 March 2017 31 March 2016
Present value of obligalion a1 the end of the year 14,649,520 14,085,459
Fair value of plan assets at the end of the year (4,104,689) (5,626,358)
Net liability recognized in balance sheet 10544831 8.459.101
Expense recognized in the statement of profit and loss
A For the year ended For the year ended
Particulars 31 March 2017 31 March 2016
Current service cosl 1,453,036 1,482,318
Interest cost 1,236,834 1,049,066
Expecled retumn on plan assels (584,966) (689,661)
Net actuartal loss/(gain) recognized in the year (17,010) 443,133
Total included in "Emplovee benafits' 2,087,894 2,284,856
Major eategory of plan ansety (3 a percentnge of total ussets):
Particulars Adat Asat
31 March 2017 31 March 2016
Tnsturer ouanaged funds 100% 100%:
Principal actuarial assumplions at the balance sheet date for gratuity are as follows:
i) Economic assumptions:
Particulars Asat As al
31 March 2017 31 March 2016
Discount rate 740% 8.40%
Expecled rate of return on plan assels (p.a.) 7.50% 8.00%
Salary escalalion rate (p.a.) 10% for first year & | 10,50% for first year &
8% therealier 8% thereafler
ii) Demographic assumptions:
| Particulars As at Asat
31 March 2017 31 March 2016
Relirement age 60 years 60 years
Withdrawal rates:
~ Professional Band and Lead Professional Band 13.30% 1330%
~ Senior Professional Band & Above 0.00% 0.00%
~ Others 14.70% 14.70%
Mortality table IALM (2006-08) IALM (2006-08)
Ultimate table Ultimate lable

Expected rate of retvra on plan assets:
The expected rate of return on plan assels is based on expeclation of the average long term rale of return expected on investments of the fund during the eslimated term of the obligations,

Discount rate:
The discount rate is based on the prevailing market yields of Indian government securities as al the balance sheet date for the eslimaled term of the obligations

Salary escalstion rate:
The estimales of future salary ion rate idered in actuarial

takes inlo account Lhe inflation, seniority, promotion and other relevant factors on a long-term basis

(vii) Experience adjustments

Particulars For the year ended For the year ended  For the year ended For the year ended For the year ended

31 March 2017 31 March 2016 31 March 2015 31 March 2014 31 March 2013
Defined benefit obligation 14,649,520 14,085,459 12,546,350 10,540,897 16,579,612
Fair value ol plan asscts 4,104,689 5,626,358 6,370,112 5,689,888 6,940,200
Surplus/(deficit) (10,544,831) (8,459,101) (6,176,238) (4,851,009) (9,639,412)
Experience adjustment arising on plan liabilities (1,489,476) 308,640 (862,051) (489,891) (549,962)
Experience adj arising on plan assels (159,259) (480.371) (55.730) (251,279) (66.985)

The Company's besl estimate of contribution during the next year is Rs 5,000,000 (previous year Rs 5,000,000)

Provisions:
Discl of in provisions in d with h 66 and 67 of Accounting standard (AS) - 29 "Provisions, Contingent Liabilities and Contingenl Assets’ :~

Provision for Liquidated demages

Liquidated dameges are provided besed on contractuel terms when the delivery/ issioning dates of an individual project have ded or arc likely Lo exceeds Lhe delivery/
commissioning dates as per Lhe respecti This diture is expecled (0 be incurred within the next 12 months

A For the year ended For the year ended
gerticulary 31 March 2017 31 March 2016
Opening balance 50,953,516 49,999,245
Add: Provision made during the year 17,832,559 50,953,516
Less: Provision utilised/reversed during the year (39,007.813) (49.999.245)
Closing balance 29,178,262 50983516
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Provision for warranties
Warranty cosls are provided based on a lechnical estimate of the costs required to be incurred for repair, replacement, malerial cost, servicing and past experience in respect of warranty
cost. It is expected that this expenditure will be incurred over the contractual warranty period.

For the year ended For the year ended

e 31 March 2017 31 March 2016
Opening balance 35,169,968 32,386,039
Add: Provision made during the year : 10,934,563 21,231,538
Less: Provision ulilised/reversed during the year (13.384,147) (18,447.609)
Closing balance 32,720,384 35,169,968
Provision for loreseeable losses

Provisions for losses on are ised when it is probable that the contract costs will exceed the lolal contract revenue, This expenditure is expecied to be incurred

within the next 12 months.

For (he year ended For the year ended

- iy 31 March 2017 31 March 2016
Opening balance 27,143,682 24,407 455
Add: Provision made during the year - 27,143 682
Less: Provision utilised/reversed during the year (23,482,973) (24,407 435)
mlnini balanco 3,660,TiR 27,143,682 )

Provision for pending sales tax forms and other disputes
This represents provision for probable sales tax liabililies/ claims due to non-receipt of concessional 1ax forms for carlier years. The provision is based on eslimale derived from historical
experience of the Company . This provision is expecied Lo be utilized within the next 12 months

Particulars For the year ended For the year ended

31 March 2017 31 March 2016
Opening balance =
Add: Provision made during (he year 702,231 -
Less: Provision utilised/reversed during the year - ]
Closing balance 702,231 -

Basic and diluted earning per share

The computation of eamings per share is set out below:

For the year ended For the year ended

Pagticulars 31 March 2017 31 March 2016
Net prolit attributable (0 equity shareholders (186,618,408) 50,981,639
Weighted average number of equity shares outsianding during Lhe year 1,964,922 1,964,922
Nominal value of equity shares 10 10
Bayic and diluted caming per share (94.97) 25.95
Segment reporting

s ion regarding Primary St

According 10 A ing Standard (AS) - 17 'Segmenl Reporting’, the primeary business segment af (he Company is mamufacturing and trading af lerminal aviomation systems and
engineering, erection & commissioning of such systems. The products fall within a single segment and are subject to similar risks and retumns. As the Company operales in a single
primary segment, discl i under the said ing standard are not applicable.

Infi ion regarding S fary S

The Company operates mainly in two hical areas, d ic and export, M has reviewed these hical areas vis-a-vis Lhe risks and returns Lhat encornpass them
While arriving at these, the M: has reviewed Lhe similarity of the ic and political conditi i ips between ions in these hical areas, imity of
operations, and special risks, if any, associaled with operalions in these areas,

For the year ended 31 March 2017

Particulars Within India Outside Indin Total

Segmenl revenue 1,064,650,845 172,257,347 1,236,908,191
Sogment assels 1,105,856,447 34,323,043 1,140,179,490
Capital expendi 1,362,399 o o
For the year ended 31 March 2016

Particulars Within Indin Outshile Indin Totnl

Segment revenue 1,666, 787,083 132,709,968 1,799,497,053
Segment assels 1,382,842,673 28,053,555 1,410,896,229
Capital expenditure 3,781,522 - -

Segment accounting policies
The i inciples used in the p ion of the (inancial slalements and applied (o record revenue and iture in indivi are as set out in Note 2 of the financial
slatements, The descriplion of segment assels and liabililies and the accounling policies in relation to segment accounling are as follows:

Segment revenue
Segment revenue has been allocaled 1o both the segments on the basis of specific identification

Segment assels
Segment assets include all assets used by the segment

Unhedged foreign currency exposures

As at 31 March 2017 As at 31 March 2016
Particulars 5 Amount in Amount (Rs.) Amount in Amount (Rs.)
original currency original currency
Trade Receivables (Gross)
usp 390,100 25,293,538 416,530 28,053,555
Trade Payables
usD 459,338 29,782,737 86,227 5,807,469
GBP 3,027 244,821 2,295 219,288
EUR 362,492 25,101,708 " s
SAR 115 2,012 - -
AED 52,085 951,950 - -
Unbilled Revenue
usD 139,261 9,029,505 - -
Cash and bank balances
UsD o . 337,561 22,734,988

USD - US Dollar, GBP - Great Britain Pound, EUR - Euro, SAR - Saudi Riyal, AED - Arab Emirales Dirham




Advanced Sys-Tek Private Limited
Notes to the financial statcments for the year ended 31 March 2017
(All amounts are in Indian Rupecs, unless otherwise stated)

39 Value of imports on CIF basis

For the year ended

31 March 2017

For the year ended
31 March 2016

Raw malenals 12,913,727 49,483,867
Spare parts and componenis 2409397 3,218,721
15323.124 52,702,588

Value of imported and indigenous raw materials consumed

For the year ended 31 March 2016

For the year ended 31 March 2017

Amount % of total Amount % of total consumption
—_—  comumplion
Imported 21,412,963 2734% 50,536,263 51.44%
Tndigenous 44,535,193 72.66% 47,703,722 48.56%
65.948,156 100.00% 98,239,985 100.00%
41 (a) Expenditure in foreign currency
For the year ended For the year ended
31 March 2017 31 March 2016
Purchase of slock in trade 60,970,257 -
Royalty 4,583,580 4,070,530
Bank charges 1,022,410 1,289,892
Travel and conveyance 1,391,215 190,764
Communication 1,937,590 65,352
OiTice mainlenance 39,438 2,360,408
Legat and professional fees 5,918,974 -
Training & Seminars 379,437 -
76.242.901 7.976.946
(b) Earnings in foreign currency
For the year ended For the year ended
31 March 2017 31 March 2016
Sale of products (F.O B value) 163,742,938 121,644,410
Sale of services 8,514,409 11,065,558
Reimbursement of expenses - 1,720,430
172,257347 134,430,398
42 Transfer pricing
The Company has established a h system of of inft and d as required by the transfer pricing legislation under Sections 92-92F of the Income-
lax Acl, 1961. Since the law requires of such inlc and d 1o be in nature, the Company is in the process of updating the documentation for
the international transaclions es well as specified domeslic Lransactions entered into with the associated cnierprises during the financial year and expects such records Lo be in exisience
latest by the du date, as required by law. The Management is of the opinion that ils i | and specified di i ions are al arm’s length so Lhai the aforesaid legislation
will not have any impact on the financial stalements, particularly on the amount of tax cxpense and that of provision for laxalion.
43 Change in Inventory of Finished goods, Work-in-progress & Stock in trade

For the year enied 31 March 2017

For the yenr ended 31 March 2016

Particulars Opening Closing Increase/ (Decrease) in  Opening  Inventory Closing Increase/ (Decrease) in
Inventory Inventory Inventory Inventory Inventory
Finished goods
Smart lock 2,752,420 11,330,993 8,578,573 1,064,863 2,752,420 1,687,558
Smart load 3,709,404 - (3,709,404) 2,586,488 3,709,404 1,122.916
Smart ground delcctor 944,685 2,326,012 1,381,327 341,108 944,685 603,578
Others 7,868,004 3409878 (4.458,120) 7597 806 7,563,004 (129,803)
15274513 17,066,483 1,792,370 11,990,265 15374513 3,284,249
Stock-in-trade
Cables 4,502,663 5,763,869 1,261,206 14,487,471 4,502,663 (9,984,808)
PLC syslem 1,064,828 2,324,705 1,259,877 18,062,463 1,064,828 (16,997,635)
Flow meters 1,210,200 13,671,513 12,461,313 11,659,486 1,210,200 (10,449,286)
Others 61,607,764 24,100,233 (27,507, 509) E2.420.43% 61,607,764 (20.812.673)
68,385,158 S5860.141 (12,525,113) 126,629,559 68,45 455 (58,244, 404)
Work-in-progress
Integraled circuils 3,066,346 3,894,075 827,729 1,723,841 3,066,346 1,342,505
Electronic devices 4,206,393 132,557 (4,073,836) 1,836,195 4,206,393 2,370,198
Others 4471.954 7183972 2,712,018 7707338 4471954 (3,235,383)
11,744,693 11,210,604 1534,045) 11,267,373 11,744,693 477320
Total 954662 84,137,829 (11,266,433 149 847 497 95,404,661 54,482
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Advanced Sys-Tek Privale Limited
Noles to the financlal statements for the year ended 31 March 2017
(All amounis are in India Rupees, unless otherwise stated)

44 Disclosures in relation to the Specified Bank Notes (SBN) held and transacted during the period from 8 November 2016 to 30 December 2016 as required by the MCA nolification,

G SR 308 (E) dated 30 March 2017 issued by Ministry of Corporate Affairs:-

Particulars

Specified Bank Notes

Other denomination Noles

Total

[Clomang coshy in band as on & Movember 2006

Add: Permitted receipls

Less: Permitled payments

Less; Amount deposiled in Banks

[Closing cash in hand as on 30 December 2016

For the purpose of this clause, the term "Specified Bank Noles" shall have the same meaning provided in the nolification of the Government of India, in the Ministry of Finance,

Department of Economic Affairs number S.0. 3407 ( E), dated November 8,2016

For BSR & Co. LLP
Clarrered Acvenggrants

ber: FQLLANMVAW - 100022

Famm eogistointhom!

Jiten €hoj
Pariner
Membership number: 092894

Place: Gurugram

19 Septemiber 2017

For and on behalf of Board of Directors of
Advanced Sys-Tek Privale Limited

Cheored) (ol

Umed A Filadvs
Director
DIN : 00049036

Q.G

Gurumurihy
Santhankrishnan
Director
DIN:07771398

Place: Vadodara
Date: 19-Sep-2017
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Independent Auditor’s Report
To the Members of Advanced Sys-tek Private Limited

Report on the Financial Statements

the cash flow statement [or the year then ended, and a summary of significant accounting policies and
other explanstory information,

Management’s Responsibility for the Financizl Statements

The Company's Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated in Section 134(5) of the
Companies Act, 2013 (*the Act™) with respect to the preparation of these financial statements that give
a true and fair view of the financial position, financial performance and cash flows of the Company in
accordance with the accounting principles gencrally accepted in India, including the Accoumting
Standards specified under Section 133 of the Act, read with Rule 7 of the Companies (Accounts) Rules,
2014 (*the Rules™). This responsibility also includes maintenance of adequate accounting records in
accordance with the provisions of the Act for safeguarding the assels of thc Conpany and for
preventing and detecting frauds and other jrregularitics; selection and applicetion of appropriate
accounting policies; making judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent; and design,
implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls, that werce operating cffectively
for ensuring the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, relevant to the preparation
and presentation of the financial statcments that give a true and fair view and are free from material
misstatement, whether due to fraud or error,

Auditor’s Responsibility
Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements based on our audit.

We have taken into account the provisions ofthe Act, the accounting and auditing standards and matters
which are required to be included in the audit report under the provisions of the Act and the Rules made
thereunder.

We conducted our audil in accordance with the Standards on Auditing specified under Section 143(10
of the Act. Those Standards requirc that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the'\
audit (o obtain rcasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are fiee from material
misstatciment.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the aniounts and the disciosures
in the financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the Auditor’s judgment, including the
assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether duc to fravd or
error. In making thosc risk assessinents, the auditor considers internal financial control refevant to the
Company’s preparation of the finuncial statements that give a true and fair view in order to design audit
procedures that orc appropriate in the circumstances. An audit also includes evaluating the
appropriateness of the accounting policies used and the reasomableness of the accounting esthnates
made by the Company’s Directars, as well as evaluating the overall presemtation of the financial

statcments,
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BSR&Co.LLP
Advanced Sys-tck Private Limited

Independent Auditor’s Report (continued)

We belicve that the audit cvidence we have obtained is sufficient-and appropriate to provide a basis for
our audit opinion on the financial statements.

Opinion

In our opinion and to the best of cur information and according to the explanations given to vs, the

aforesaid financial statements give the information required by the Act in the manncr so required and .
give a true and fair view in conformity with the accounting principles gencrally accepted in India, of

the state of alTairs of the Company as at 31 March 2016 and its profit and its cash flows for the year

ended on that date. :

Report on Other Legal and Repulatory Requirements

1. As required by the Companies (Auditor’s Report) Order, 2016 (“the Order™) issued by the Central
Government of India in terms of 143(11) of the Act, we give in the Annexure - A, a statement
on the matters specified in the paragraph 3 and 4 of the order.

2. As required by Section 143 (3) of the Act, we report that;

(a)  we have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our
knowledge and belicf were necessary for the purposes of our audit;

{b)  in our opinion proper books ol account as required by law have been kept by the Company so
far as it appears from our examination of those books;

(c)  the balance sheet, the statement of profit and loss and the cash flow statement dealt with by this
Report are in agreement with the books of account,

(d)  in our opinion, the aforesaid financial statements comply with the Accounting Standards
specified under Section 133 of the Act, read with Rule 7 of the Rules;

(¢}  on the basis of the written representations reccived from the dircetors as on 31 March 2016
taken on record by the Board ol Directors, nonc of the dircctors is disqualified as on
31 March 2016 from being appointed as a director in terms of Section 164 (2) of the Act;

(f)  fwith respect to the adequacy ol the internal financial controls over financial reporting of the
:f'," Company and the operating effectiveness of such controls, refer to our separate report in
¢ “Anncxure - B"; and

-
f

[
f
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BSR&Co.LLP
Advanced Sys-tck Private Limited
Independent Auditors’ Report — 31 March 2016 (continved)

(g}  with respect to the other matters to be inciuded in the Auditor’s Report in accordance with Rule
11 of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, in our opinion and 1o the best of our
inforination and according to the explanations given to us:

i.  the Company has disclosed the impact of pending litigations on its financial position in
its financial statements - Refer Note 30 to the financial statements;

ii.  thc Company did not have any long-term contracts including derivative contracts for
which therc were material foreseeable losses — Refer Note 36 to the financial
statements;

iii.  There were no amounts during the year which were required 10 be transferred to the
Investor Education and Protection Fund by the Company.

JorBSR & Co. LLP
Chartefed Accountonts
mber: 1012483W/W-100022

A

Membership Number; 222515

Bangalore
29 September 2016




BSR&Co.LLP

Advanced Sys-tek Private Limited

Aunncxure - A to the Independent Auditors’ Report

The Annexure referred o in puragraph 1 in Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements of the
Independent Auditor’s Report to the Members of Advanced Sys-tek Private Limited (“the Company™) for the
year ended 31 March 2016, we report that:

(iy (a) The Company has maintained proper records showing full particulars, including quantitative details
and situation of fixed assets.

(b} The Company has a regular programme of physical verification of its fixed asscts by which fixed
assets are verified in a phased manner over a period of three years. In our opinion, the periodicity
of physical verification is reasonable having regard to the size of the Company and the nature of
its assets, No material discrepancies were observed on such verification.

(c) According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our examination of
the records of the Company, the title deeds of immovable properties are held in the name of the
Company.

(i) The inventory, except goods-in-transit and stock lying at customer locations {accounted as contract
inventory with customers and inventory), has been physically verified by the Management during
the year. In our opinion, the frequency of such verification s reasonable. The discrepancies noticed
on verification between the physical stocks and the book records were not material. Considering
the specialized nature of inventory, we are of the opinion that physical verification of stock lying
at customer Jocations is not possible. Also, no written third party confirmations were reccived for
stocks lying at customer locations.

(iii) According to the information and explanations given to us, we are of the opinion thal the Company
has not granted any loans, secured or unsecured 10 companies, firms, limited hability partnerships
or other parties covered in the register maintained under Section 189 of the Companies Act, 2013
(“the Act”). Thus, paragraph 3(iii) of the Order is not applicable.

{iv) According to the information and explanations given to us, the Company has not granted loans,
investments, guarantees, and security to companies, firms or other parties and scction 185 and 186
of the Act are not applicable to the Company. Accordingly, paragraph 3(iv) of the Order is not

applicable.
) The Company has not accepted any deposits from the public.
{vi) The Central Government of India has not prescribed the maintenance of cost recards under section

148(1) of the Act for any of the products manufactured or services rendered by the Company.

(vil) (a) According to the information and explanations given to us and on 1he basis ol our examination of
the records of the Company, amounts deducted/ accrued in the books of account in respect of
undisputed statutory dues including provident fund, employces’ state insurance, income-tax, sales.
tax, service tax, customs duly, excise duty, value added tax, cess and other material statutory
dues have generally been rcpularly deposited during the year by the Company with the
appropriate authoritics.

cording to the information and explanations given (o us, no undisputed amounts payable in

:speet of provident fund, employecs’ state insurance, income-tax, safes-1ax, service tax, cusloms

uty. excise duty, value added tax, cess and other material statutory dues were in arrears as at 31
March 2016 for a peried of mure than six months from the date they became payable,




B85 R&Co.LLP
Advanced Sys-tek Private Limited

Annexure - A to the Independent Auditors’ Report {continued)

(b) According to the information and explanations given to us, there are no dues in respect ol service
tax, excise duty, value added tax, Cess and other material statutory dues which have not
been deposited on account of any dispute. However, according to information and
explanations given to us and on the basis of our examination of the records of the Company,
the following ducs of income-tax, sales tax and customs duty have not been deposited by the

(.ompany on account of disputes:

- g T L Sy R
1 .' B M % “‘*
s
it e
'_-I__if"\' ,.3_ ] 1:12?{‘._11- Ve i 4T .
1 Thc Income-tax Act, Tncome-tax 89 518, 825 2012-13 | Commissioner of
1961 Income Tax (Appeals)
2 | Central Excise Act, Customs 14,716,873 | 2001-02 | CESTAT
1944 duty (3,500,000)
3 | Central Excise Act, Customs 23,262 | 2006-07 | CESTAT
1944 duty
4 'C_iujarat VAT Act, Sales tax 19,393,571 | 2009-10 | Deputy Commissioner
2003 (2,000,000) of Commercial Tax
5 Guj?a? VAT Act, Sales tax 14,475 | 2009-10 | Dcputy Commissioner
2003 of Commercial Tax
6 | Gujarat VAT Act, Sales tax 3,305,499 | 2007-08 | Gujarat VAT Tribunal
2003
7 | Gujurat VAT Act, Sales tax 677915 2006-07 | Joint Commissioner of
2003 (677,915) Commercial Tax
(Appeals)
8 | Maharashtra VAT Sales tax 1,121,110 | 2003-04 | Sales tax Appellate
Act, 2002 (250,000) Tribunal
9 | Maharashtra VAT Sales tax 8,204,833 | 2007-08 | Deputy Commissioner
Act, 2002 (700,000} Sales tax
1¢ | Kerala VAT Act, 2003 |  Sales tax 1,236,357 | 2007-08 | Kerala VAT Tribunal
(371,000}
11 | Untar Pradesh VAT Sales tax 14,493,238 | 2010-11 | Commissioner of
Act, 2008 (3,827,352) Commercial Tax
12 | Uttar Pradesh VAT Sales tax 12,630,000 | 2011-12 | Additional
Aclt, 2008 (12,£30,000) Commissioner (Appeal)
13 | Uttar Pradesh VAT Sales tax 3,000,500 | 2008-09 | Additional
Act, 2008 (3,300,500) Commissioner (Appeal)
14 | West Bengal VAT Sales tax 478,879 | 2009-10 | Commissioner Sales tax
Act, 2003
[5 | Uttarakhand VAT Act, | Sales tax 240,000 | 2011-12 | Assessing Officer
2005

/ * The amounts in parenthesis represent the payment made under protest,
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BSR&Co. LLP

Advanced Sys-tek Private Limited
Annexure - A to the Independent Auditors’ Report (continued)

{viii) In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the Company has not
defaulted in repayment of dues to banks and financial institutions. The Company did not have any
outstanding dues to any debenture holders during the year,

(ix)  The Company has not raised any money by way of initial public offer or further public offir
{including debt instruments) and term loans during the year, Accordingly, paragraph 3(ix) of the
Order is not applicable,

(x)  According to the information and explanations given to us, no material fraud by the Company or on
the Company by its officers or employees has been noticed or reported during the course of our audit.

{xi)  The Compaeny is a private company and accordingly the provisions of Section 197 read with Schedule
V to the Act are not applicable to the Company. Accordingly, paragraph 3(xi) of the Order is not
applicable,

(xii)  In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the Company is nol a
nidhi company. Accordingly, paragraph 3(xii) of the Order is not applicable.

(xiii)  According io the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our examination of the
records of the Company, all transactions with the related partics are in compliance with section 188 of
Companies Act, 2013 and details of such transactions have been disclosed in the financial statements
as required by the applicable accounting standards. As explained 1o us, Scetion 177 of the Companics
Act, 2013 is not applicable to the Company.

(xiv)  According to the information and explanations give to us and bascd on our examination of the records
of the Company, the Company has not made any preferential allotment or private placement of shares
or fully or parily convertible debentures during the year. Accordingly, paragraph 3(xiv) of the Order
is not applicable.

(xv)  According 1o the information and explanations given to us and based on our examination of the records
of the Company, the Company has not enfered into non-cash transactions with directors or persons
connccted with him. Accordingly, paragraph 3{xv) of the Order is nat applicable.

(xvi) The Company is not required to be registered under seetion 45-1A of the Reserve Bank of India Act,
1934,

Tetrtner .
Membership Number: 222515 PRl e
i}
pu |
. g y
Bangalore O .‘?
29 September 2016 1864




BSR&Co.LLP

Advanced Sys-tek Private Limited
Annexure - B to the Anditors’ Report

Report on the Internal Financial Contyols under Clause (i) of Sub-scction 3 of Section 143 of the
Companics Act, 2013 (“the Act™)

We have audiled the intemal financial controls over financial reporting of Advanced Sys-tek Private
Limited as of 31 March 2016 in conjunction with our audit of the (inancial statements of the Company
for the year ended on that date.

Management’s Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls

The Company’s management is responsible for establishing and maintaining internal financial controls
based on the internal controls over financial reporting criteria established by the Company considering the
essential components of internai control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of lnternal Financial Controls
over Tinancial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India (“ICAI”). These
responsibilitics include the design, implementation and mainienance of edequate internal financial controls
that were operating effectively for ensuring the orderly and efficient conduct of its business, including
adherence to company’s policies, the safeguarding of its assets, the prevention and detection of frauds and
crrors, the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, and the timely preparation of reliable
financial information, as required under the Companies Act, 2013.

Auditors’ Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company's internal financial controls over financial
reporting based on our andil. We conducted our audit in accordance with the Guidance Note on Audit of
Intemnal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting (the “Guidance Note™ and the Standards on
Auditing, issved by ICAI and deemed to be prescribed under section 143(10) of the Companies Act,
2013, to the extent applicable 10 an audit of internal financial controls, both applicable to an auvdit of
Internal Financial Controls and, both issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountlants of India. Those
Standards and the Guidance Nole require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and
perform the audit 1o obtain reasonable assurance about whether adequate internal financial controls over
financial reporting was established and maintained and il such controls operated cffectively in all
material respecls.

Our audil involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the internal
financial controls system over financial reporting and their operating effectiveness, Qur audit of internal
financial conlrols over financial reposting included obtaining an understanding of internal financial
controls over financial reporting, assessing the risk that a material weakness cxists, and testing and
cvaluating the design and operating effectivencss of internal control based on the assesscd risk. The
rocedures sclecled depend on the auditor’s judgment, inciuding the assessment of the risks of walerial
nisstatement of the tinancial statements, whether due to fraud or error,

We belicve that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and sppropriate to provide a basis for our
audit opinion on the Company's internal financial controls syslem over financial reporting.




BSR&Co. LLP
Advanced Sys-tek Private Limited

Annexure - B to the Independent Auditors’ Report (continued)

Meaning of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting

A company's internal financial control over financial reporting is a process designed to provide
reasonahle assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of financial
statements for external purposes in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles. A
company's internal financial control aver {inancial repocting includes those policies and procedures that
(1) pertain to the maintenance of records that, in reasonable detail, accurately and fairly reflect the
transaclions and dispositions of the assets of the company; (2) provide reasopable assurance (hat
transactions are recorded as necessary to pennit preparation of financial statements in accordanee with
generally accepted accounting principles, and that receipts and expendilures of the company arc being
made only in accordance with authorisations of management and dircctors of the company; and
(3) provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of unauthorised acquisition, use,
or disposition of the company's asscts thal could have a inaterial effect on the financial statements.

Inhercnt Limitations of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting

Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls over financial reporting, including the
possibility of collusion or improper management override of controls, material misstatements due to
error or fravd may occur and not be detected. Also, projections of any evaluation of the internal financial
controls over financial reporting to future periods are subject to the risk that the internal financial control over
financial reporting may become inadequate because of changes in conditions, or that the degree of
compliance with the policies or procedures may deteriorate.

Opinion

In our opinian, the Company has, in all material respects, 2n adequate internal finencial controls system over
financial reporting and such internal financial controls over financial reporting were operating
cffectively as at 31 March 2016, based on the internal control over financial reporting criteria established
by the Company considering the essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note
jssued by ICAL

Jor B §R & Co, LLP
Chartyed Accounfgnts
Firm sgistration gymber: 1012483W/W-100022
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uriner
Membership Number: 222515
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Advanced Sys-Tck Private Limlicd
Balance sheet

CQUITY AND LIABILITIES

Sharchulilers’ lunds
Share capital
Reserve and surplus

Non-gurrent kisbilities
Lang-tenn borrowings
Lung tenn provisions

Current liabilites
Shar term botrowings
I'rade payahlics
dues of micro and smakl crlerpriscs
dues of credilors other than micm and small enterprises
Other curren liabilitics
Shont-term provisions

ASSETS
Non-turrent assels
Fixed assets
- Tangible fixed assels
- Intangible fixed nssets
Lang-1term loans and advances
Deferred tax asscts (net)
Other non-cumend assets

Curreni assels
Inventories
Tinde receivables
Cash and bank balances
Short-term leans and advances
(rther cumrent assets

Sipnificant scconnting policies

The notes referred o above fonn an integral part of the finoncial stateinents

As per ops report of even dake attached

Firm stxmi?num IOI?H\WW—IO{)DH

Mambership number 222515

Pace: Bangalore

Date 29 SEP 2015

As sl

(Amogut in Kx)
Asat

T 31 March 2016 31 March 2018
3 19.649.220 19,649,220
4 30838, 705 257,057,066

317,687,925 176,706,186
5 2270149 2,569,048
6 21,643 401 23,385,707
23,914.1%0 25,054,758
7 316,308,320 124,410,282
]
13,213,579 2.108.957
347745926 350,184,839
9 277947756 413,424 K26
& 104 075 264 93,67K 858
1,080.254,154 983,767,762
1,410,896,129 1,286,428,803
10 64463202 6,290,524
1 1,628,136 1,910,440
12 94,912,005 55.281,781
13 55,774,708 57,728,576
14 650,000 670,000
317,428,046 103,881,391
15 123,293,195 174,771,996
6 139,268,438 302,546 666
17 22,754,988 100,742
18 37,847,091 40,624,953
19 670.264,471 584,503,125
),193 468,183 1,102,547,382
1.410.896,329 1,266,428,803
2

Jor aed o belialf of Board of Direcrors of

Advanced Sys-Tek Privale U&llrd

Umed A Fifadra
Director
DIN. 00049030

Place: Vadodara

Dateg 6 SEP 2016

Ammw\'l

Direcior
DIN 07584349

Place: Vadodamn

owe 76 SEP 2016
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Advanced Sys-Tek Privale Limited

Statemend al Profit wnd loss
{Amount fn Hs}

Nt Far the yesr ended For the year ended
. nie 31 March 2016 31 March 2015
Revenue from aperations
Sale of products (gross} 20 1,582 029 656 1,365,139,230
lLass Excisc duty (24,122,658) {14,413,816)
Sate of products {net) 1.561,907.028 1,350,725 414
Sale of services 237,590,025 142,183,550
Tolal 1,799,497,053 1,492,7908,964
Other income 21 64,768,064 40,290,626
Total revense 1,464,165,117 1,53),129,590
Expenses
Cuost of materials consumedt 22 GE,2]9,985 47,040472
Purchases of stock-in-trade 23 1,035,263 475 802,223,402
Changes in inventories of finished goods, stnck-in-tmde and 24 54,482,836 (53,341 ,406)
wark-in-progress
Employee benefils expense 25 99,276,407 94,544,624
F'inance costy 26 30,535,605 16,748,524
Deprecialion and arnartisation 27 6,969,708 5,822,306
Other expenses 28 462,134,042 536,943,441
Toial expenses 1,786,90K, 148 1,449,981,343
Profit before prior perdod bems and tax 17,356,949 A3,218,227
Prior pesind {income) 29 - (25,618,173)
Profy before tax 77,356,969 108,836,400
Incame tax expenses
Current lax 11,766,240 33,790,720
Add: MAT credit utilisation 12,473,404 -
Less: MAT credit ealitlement (158.180) {14,189,043)
Deferred tax charge 1,953,066 12,640,531
16,375,330 32,242.210
Profit sfter tax 50,981,639 76,534,189
Earnings per cquily share [Nomisal value of Rs. 10
{Previous year: Rs, 10)]
Basic and diluted 37 2595 3894
Stgnificant accawiting policies 2
The nates referred to above form an inlegral part uf the financial statements.
As per our 1epant of zven date aitached.
Jor BAR & Co. LU Jor and on beholf of Boord of Directors of
Chuae Accontabis Advauced Sys-Tek Private Limiicd

'niﬂmﬁfl nutber' 101 24830/W-100022

AN A \lﬁrbi;%.c&k(

Rehit Alcrand Unied A Fifadra Amitkumar Sanghv}
Fértner Director Director
Membership number; 222515 DIN. 00049036 DIN 07584349

Place: Bangalore acz. Vadodnro Mace Vadodara
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Advaaced Sya-Tek Private Limived

Curh Maw slatement
{Amuunt in R}

Teor the ytar cnded For the year ended
31 March 1016 31 March 2018
A, Cash flow frath aperating sctlvities
Prafit before 102 17,356,967 164,836,400
Adjasimcnig fon
Depreciation and muortisation 5,969,791 5812,308
Royalty 4,070,530 273179
Provision for focsceable losses 2,736,227 24, 407453
Pyuvision for iquidated damages 284270 27,972,910
Provizion fas wapianty 2,781829 §7,M2454
Lass on sale of fxed aseis, nes 21,6065 2671
Thicr period income . {25,618,171)
Interest iicome {14100 (40,7110}
Provision for doubi ful avantzy no longer tequintd wrilten back 1676,702) {947,843)
Provision for doubifut debis no lonper required waitten back {38,174 159) {35,570,609)
Liability no longer requised wiitten back {19.006) {1.316,521)
Finance bease reuials 184,008 TIT.64
Unrealised loreign exchanpe lossi{pain) {727,274} (19,940}
laans and cdvances writien ol - 1673363
Bad sud deubiful debis wrttten ofT 15,299,908 19,642,561
Provivion for bad snd doubuful detuy 29,356,483 41,626,471
Provision {or doultfl Joans snd advances 716,893 1321218
Intetev expreaies 20,651,497 15,932,143
Operating envh flows before working capiial changes 111,121.818 116,909,038
Changes in worhing capital
Changes in trade receivahles {24,010.699) (239,429.632)
Changes in inventosies 31478.00) {62,347,59})
Changes in loans ond sdvances {56.307,040} {19,139.893)
Changes in ollier cunenl ascin (RS, 780,0%4) {123,2)K 4B6)
Chiniges in trade paysbles 4,902,070 177,234 939
Chanpes in provisions 2212675 (19,476,002
Changos in ather ewnenl liabililies {135, 440,065) 147.263.212
(241,960,212) (139.213,452)
Cush g d from/{wsed i) opernting activities before taxes (131,737,397} T605,586
Direct taxes psid {net of tefunds) 5.4G8.547 12,874,118
Nt eash (wsed)zenerated by operating activities {137,205944) &3 A11.458
B. Cash Row from invosting aciivities
Purchace of fxed asseis {3, 701,522) 9,335,117
Pigesedy froen 2ok of fixed asvels 869,672 473,524
Matunty of hank deporits 20,000 1,020,000
hcrest received 29117 120,554
Net cath uied by investing attivilles (2,842,71)) (11196
C. Cash flow lrom flnsncing sctivities
Utilization of overdrafl (aclily 191598047 (41,760,004}
Fimauce bease borrowing {298.299) 1,560,912
Fiagues lease reninls paid (884,108} {12,691}
Inlerest peid (29.631.497) {15,933.048)
Net cash pravided/{used by) Ginpncing activitles 161,064,141 (56.849,901)
Net incremset{eerense} in cash md cash cquivalents (A +1+C) 21,015,486 (74,122}
Effect of exchange differences on eash ind eash equivabents held in foneign munency 1.638,760 1,003
Cush 2nd bank balances si the beginning of the year 104,742 147,839
Cash snd tash equivalenis af the end of the year (refer mote 17) 11,754,988 y0a,741
Atpef om repant of epen daie stiached.
ftr Y5 R & Ca, L Jor uned on bebaff of Boand up $eve e of
reed Au g vusria Advanced Sys-Tek Private Limited
Fieid repistsalion n JO124TWAW- 122
N
k. u— u-sergeb M
ot Atevand timed A Filadra Amithumar Sanghvi
{'urmrr Thrctnwe Ihrecor
Senborgh number: 272315 LIN- (00493 DIN: 37384249
Pace: Danpslore Pher. Vadndma Placs: Vadodara
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Advanced Sys-Tek Private Limited

Notes to the finaacial statements for the year ended 31 March 2016

1.

@

(i)

(iii)

Background

Advanced Systek Privale Limited (the ‘Company’) is a subsidiary of GE Mauritius Infrastructure
Holding Ltd., a subsidiary of General Electric Company, USA. GE Mauritws Infrastructure
Holding Ltd. holds sixty seven percent, of the issued and paid-up share capital of the Company.
The company offers complete automation and melering solution to customers vsing project
management experiise and specialised knowledge of the Qil & Gas measurement industry. This
enables cuslomers to measure, aulomatc and contrel the transportation and distribution of their
products through pipelines, lank trucks, barges and rail wagons.

Significant accounting policics

The accounting policies sel out below have been applicd consistently 1o the periods presented in
these financial statements.

Basis of preparation ol financial statcments

The financial statements have been prepared and presented under the historical cost convention
on the accrual basis of accounting and comply with Accounting Standards prescribed under
Section 133 of the Companics Act, 2013 (“the Acl”) read with Rule 7 of the Companies
(Accounts) Rules, 2014, other pronouncements of the Insitute of Chartered Accountants of India
(“ICAI™), and Ihc provisions of the Act to the extent notified and applicable and the Companics
Act, 1956 to the extent relevant. The financial statements are presented in Indian Rupees.

All assets and liabilities have been classified as current or non-current as per the Company’s
normal operating cycle and other criteria set out in the Schedule 111 to the Act. Based on the
nature of products and the time between acquisition of asscts for processing and their realization
in cash and cash equivalents, the Company has ascertained its operaling cycle as 12 monihs for
the purpose of current/non-current classification of assets and liabilities.

Use of estimates

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with Generally Accepted Accounting
Principles in India (Indian GAAP) requires manageiment to make judgments, estimates and
assumptions that affcct the application of accounting policies and reported amounts of assets,
liabilities, income and expenses and the disclosure of contingent and liabilitics on the date of the
financial statements. Actual results could differ from those estimates. Estimales and underlying
asswmptions are revicwed on an ongoing basis. Any revision to accounting cstimatcs is
recognized prospectively in current and future periods.

Fxed assets, depreciation and amoriisation
Tangible fived assets aned depreciation

Tangible fixed asscts are carried at cost of acquisition or construction less accumulated
depreciation and impairment loss, if any. The cost of an item of tangible fixcd asset compriscs of
its purchase price, including import duties and other non-rcfundable taxcs or levies and any
directly attributable cost of bringing the asset to its working condition for ils intended use; any
trade discounts and rebates are deducted in arriving at the purchase price.

Subsequent expenditures related to an item of tangible fixed asset are added lo its book valuc only
if they increase the future benefits from the existing nssets beyond ils previously assessed
standard of performance,




Advanced Sys-Tek Private Limited

Notus to the financial statements for the year ended 31 March 20106 (continued)

2.
(i)

(iv)

(v}

Significant accounting policies (continued)

Fxed assets, depreciation and aumortisation (continued)

Cursuant to the enactment of Companics Act, 2013, depreciation is provided on straight line
method based on the uselul lives as prescribed under Schedule 11 of the Act. Consequently, written
down value {net of rcsidual value) of fixed assets as at 1 April 2014 is being depreciated /
amortised over the revised remaining useful life, whereas, lixed assets whose vselul lile as per
Schiedule 11 has expired as at | April 2014, written down value (net of residual value) of such fixed
assets have been adjusted in the statement of profit and loss.

Depreciation on following assets is provided on straight-line method at rates different than those
prescribed under Schedule 11 of the Conipanies Act, 2013:-

Plant and machincry 5 Years
Furniture and Fixtures 5 Years

Cost of leaschold land and vehicles is amorlized over the period of lease.
Intangible fixed ussets and amortisation

Intangible assets that are acquired by the Company are initially measurcd at cost. Aficr initial
recognition, on intangible asset is carried at its cost less any accumulated amorlization and any
accmmulated impairment loss.

Subsequent expenditurc is capitalized only when it increases the future economic benefits from the
specific asset to which it rclates.

Intangible asscts arc amorlised over the period the Company expects to derive economic benefits
from their vse. The Management believes that the period of amortization is representative of the
period over which the Company expects to derive economic benefits from the use of the asset,

Impairment

The carrying values of assets arc reviewcd al each reporting date to determine if there is any
indication of any impairment. 1f any indication exists, the assets recoverable amount is estimated.
For asscts thal are not yet available for use, the recoverable amount is estimated at cach reporting
date. An impairment loss is rccognised whenever the carrying amount of an asset or a cash-
genersling unit exceeds its recoverable amount. Impainment losses are recognised in the statement
of profit and loss. An impairment loss is reversed il there has been a change iv the estimates uscd
to determine the recoverable amount, An impairment loss is reversed only 10 the extent that the
asset’s carrying amount docs not exceed the canying amount that would have been determined net
of depreciation or amortization, it no impairment loss had been recognised.

Depreciation is charged on the value of the asset (net of impairment Joss) over the remaining
useful life on a systematic basis if the asscts are not held for sale. Impairment loss recognised in
carlicr perieds is reversed on disposal/deletion of these assets.

Operating and finance leases

Lcascs where the Icssor effectively retains substantially all the risks and benefits of ownership of
the leased assels are classified ns operating lcases. The total lease rentals (including scheduled
rentad increuscs) in respect of assets taken on operating lease are charged to Statement of Profit
and l.oss on a straight hne basis over the Jease tenn unless another systematic basis is more
representative of the time pattern of the benelit.

Leases under which the company assumes substantially all the risks and rewards of ownership are
classilied as finance lease. Asseis lahen on finance lease ave initially capitabized al (e value of the
s "qnl pf the lease, whichever is
aiesiand the reduction of the
oudstanding hiabitity, The fimance charge 1 allocated 1o guovjusds
produce a constant periodic rate of interest on the l'cl\lﬂ'lllfril_g\'
puriod. e




Advanced Sys-Tek Private Limited

Notes o the finaneial statements for the year ended 31 March 2016 (continued)

i)

(vii)

Signiflieant accounting policies (continued)
Inventories

Inventories whicli comprise raw materials, work-in-progress, linished goods and stock-in-trade,
stores and spares, and loose tools are carried a1 the lower of cost and net realizable valuve,

Cost of inventorics compriscs all costs of purchase, cosls of conversion and other costs incurred in
bringing the inventories to their present location and condition.

In delermining the cost, weighted average cost method is used, In the case of manufactured
inventories and work in progress, fixed production overheads arc allocated on the basis of normal
capacity of preduction facilitics.

Net rcalizable value is the cstimated selling price in the ordinary course of business, less the
estimated costs of completion and the estimated costs necessary to make the sale,

The net realizable value of work-in-progress is detcrmined wilh reference to the selling prices of
related finished products. Raw materials and other supplics held for use in the production of
finished products are not written down below cost except in cases where material prices have
declined and it is estimated that the cost of the Ninished products will exceed their net realizable
valuc.

The camparison of cost and net realizable value is made on an item-by-item basis.

Provision for inventory obsolescence is assessed annually and is provided for as considered
necessiry.

Contract Inventory with customer

Contract inventory with customers includes cost incurred on prajects which are not complete, i,
where site acceptance test has not been conducted, Until a project is complete the risk of
damage/loss 1o materials supplied remains with the Company although the customner possesses
control over the inventory. As such all the costs incurred until a project is complete is presented
seperately under this head.

Employee benefits
Short-term employee benefits

Employee henefits payable wholly within twelve months of receiving employee services are
classifics as short-term cinployee benefits, These benefits include salarics and wages, bonus and ex-
gratis. The undiscounted amount of short-term employee benefits to be paid in exchange services is
recogiized as an expensc as the related services is rendered by cmployces.

Post-employment benefits

Defined contribution pluny

A defined contribution plan is a post-cmployment benefit plan under which an entity pay specificd
contributions Lo a scparate entity and has no obligation to pay any further amounts. The Company
makes specified monthly contributions towards cmployee provident fund and Employee State
Insurance to Government adminisiered provident (md and Employee State Insurance schemes
which is a defined contribution plan. The Company's contribution is recognized as an expenses in
the Statement of Profit and Loss during the period i which employee renders the related service.
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Notes to the inancial statements for the year ended 31 March 2016 (continued)

29
(vii)

Significant accounting policies (continned)

LEwployee beneflits (conlinued)
Defined benefit plans

The Company’s gratuity plan is a defined benefit plan. The present value of gratuity obligation
under such defined benefil plans is determined based on actuarial valuation carried out by an
independent actuary using the Prajected Unit Credit Method, which recognises each period of
service as giving rise 1o an additional unit of employec benelit entitlement and measure each unit
scparately to build up the final obligation. The obligation is measured at the present value of
cstimated future cash flows. The discount rates used for determining the present value of obligation
under defined bencfit plans, is based on the markel yields on Government securities as st the
balance sheet date, having maturity periods approximating to the terms of related obligations.
Actuarial gains and losses are recognised iinmediately in the statement of profit and loss. Gains or
losses are recognised immediately in the statement of profit and loss. Gains or losses on curtailment
or settlement of any defined benefil plan are recognised when the curtailment or settlement occurs.

The gratuity scheme is administered through Reliance Life Insurance and the provision for samc is
determined on the basis of actuarial valuation carried out as at the year end. Provision is made for
the shortfall, if any, between the amounts required 1o be contributed to meet the acerued liability for
graluity as determined by actuarial valuation and the available corpos of the funds.

Compensated absences

The employees can carry forward a portion of the unutilized accrued compensated absences and
wilized it in future service periods or reccive cash compensation on termination of employment.
Since the compensated absences do not fall due wholly with in twelve months after the end of the
period in which the employces rendered the refated service and are also not expecied to be utilized
wholly within twelve months after the end of such periods, the bencefit is classificd as a long-term
employee benefit. The Company records an obligation for such compensated absences in the period
in which the employec renders the services that increases this catitlement. The obligation is
measurcd on the basis of independent actuary’s valuation using the projected wnit credit method.

Termination benefits

Termination bencfits are recognized as an expense when, as a result of a past event, the Company
has a present obligation that can be estimated reliably, and it is probable that an outflow of
cconomic benefits will be required to seitle the obligation.
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Notes to the hinancial statements for the year ended 31 March 2006 {continued}

2.

(viii)

{ix}

(x)

Significant recounting policies (continued)
Revenue Recognition

Revenue from sales of good in the course of ordinary activitics is recognized when property in the
goods or all significant risk and rewards of their ownership are translerred to the customer and no
significant unccrtainty exisls regarding the amouni of consideration that will be diveried from the
sale of the gouds and repgarding its colleetion.

Service revenue is recognized as per the terms of the contract with the customer. The service valee
ts exclusive of service tax.

Revenues and cost from fixed price work contracts for supply and installation of the automation
solutions are recopgnized on transfer of all significant risk and rewards of the ownership of the
good to the end customer.

Income from annuval mainienance contracts is recognized on a straight-line basis over the term of
the contract.

The amount recognized as revenue is exclusive of sales tax, value added tax (VAT) and service
tax, and it is net of returns, trade discounts and quantity discounts.

Interest income is recognized on a time proportion basis taking into account the amount
outstanding and the intcrest rate applicable.

Foreign exchange transactions

The Company is exposed to currency fluctuations on foreign currcncy transactions. Foreign
exchange transactions are recorded using the average exchange rates prevailing in the month of the
respective transactions. Exchange differences arising on foreign exchange transactions seltled
during the year are recoghised in the profit and loss account of the year.

All monetary assets and liabilitics denominated in foreign currencics as at the balance sheet date
arc translated at the closing exchange rates on that date; the resnitant exchange differences are
recogniscd in the statement of profit and loss.

Provisious

A provision is recognized if, as a result of past event, the Company has a present obligation that
can be cstimated reliably, and it is probably that an outflow of cconomic benefils will be required
to sertle the obligation. Provisions are recognized at the best cstimate of the expenditures required
to settle the present obligations at the balance sheel date, The provisions are measured on an
undiscounted basis.

Warraniies

Warrantly cost arc cstimated on the basis of a technical evaluation and pasl experience, Provision is
made lor estimated liability in respect of warranly cosls in the year of sale of poods.

Onerous Contracits

A conlract is considered as ancrous contract when the expected cconomic benefits to be derived by
the company from the contract are lower than the unavoidable cost of meeting its obligations
under the contract. The provision for an onerous contract is measared at the lower of the expected
cost of lenminating the contract and the expecied net cost of continuing with the contract. Before a
provision is cstablished, the Company recognizes any impaimuent loss on the assels associated
with that contract.
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Notes io the financial statements for the year ended 31 Mearch 2016 {(continued)

(xi}

(xii)

Significant accounting policies {continucd)

Contingencies

Provision in respect of loss contingencies relating to claims, liugations, assessiments, fines,
penalties, cte. are recognized when it is probable that a liability has been incurred and the amount
can be estimated reliably.

Liguidated damages

Liquidated damages are estimated by the management on the basis of delay in the sales made by
the Company. The liability is accrued for both the delay in actual sales and back log orders.

Contingent liabilities and contingent asscts

A contingent liability exists when there is a possible but not probable obligation, or a present
obligation that may, but probably will not, required and outflow of resources, or a present
obligation whose amount cannot be estimatcd reliably. Contingent liabilities do not warrant
pravisions, but are disclosed unless the possibilities of outflow of resources are remote. Contingent
assets are neither recognized nor disclosed in the financial statements. However, contingent assets
are assessed conlinually and if it is virtually certain that an inflow of economic benefits will arisc,
the asset and related income are recognized in the peried in which change occurs

Taxation

Income-tax expensc comprises current tax (i.c. amount of tax the period determined in accordance
with the income-tax law) and delerred tax charge or credit (reflecting the tax effeets of timing
differences between accounting income and taxablc income for the period) Income-tax expense is
recognized in profit and loss except that tax expense rclated to terms recognized directly in
reserves is also recopnized in those reserves.

Current tax is measured at the amount expected to be paid to (recovered from) the taxation
authorities, using the applicable tax rates and tax laws, Dcferred tax is recognized in respeet of
timing differences between taxable income and accounting income i.¢. differences that originate in
onc peried and arc capable of reversatl in one or more subsequent periods. The deferred tax charges
or credit and the corvesponding deferred tax linbilities or assets are recognized using the tax rates
and tax laws that have been enacted or substantively cnacted by the balance sheet date, Deferred
tax assets arc recognized only to the extent there is reasonable certainty that the assets can be
realized in future; however, where therc is unabsorbed depreciation or carried forward loss under
taxation laws, deferred tax assets ere recognized only if there is a virtual certainty supported by
convinecing evidence that sufficient futurc taxable income will be available against which such
deferrcd tax assets can be realized. Deferred tax asscts are reviewed as al each balance sheet date
and written down or written-up to reflect the amount that is reasonably/virtually certain (as the
casc may be) to be realized.

Minimum Alternative Tax (*MAT') under the provisions of the Income-tax Act, 1961 is
recognized as current tax in the Statement of Profit and loss. The credit available under the Act in
respect of MAT paid is recognized as an asset only when and to the extend there is convincing
evidence that the company will pay normal income 1ax during the period for which the MAT credit
can be carried forward for set-off against the normal tax liabitity. MAT credil rccognized as an
assct is reviewed nt each balance sheet date and written down 1o the extent the aforesaid
convincing evidence no longer exists.
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Notes to the finuncial statements for the year ended 31 Mareh 2016 (continued)

2,

(xiii)

(xiv)

(xv)

Significant nccounting policics (continned)

Cash and cash equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents comprise cash in hand snd balance in bank in current accounts. The
Company considers all highly liquid investments with a remaining maturity at the date of purchase
of three months or less and that are readily convertible to known amounts of cash to be cash
equivalents,

Cash flow statement

Cash flows are reported vsing the indirect method, whereby net profit/(ioss) before tax is adjusted
for the effects of transactions of a non-cash naturc and any deferrals or accruals of past or future
cash receipts or payments. The cash {lows from operating, invcsting and financing activitics of the
Company arc segregated

Earnings per share

The Basic and dilutive earnings/(loss) per share is computed by dividing the net profit/(Joss)
altributable to equity sharcholders for the year by weighted avermge number of equity shares
outstanding during the year. Dilutive earnings per share fs computed and disclosed after adjusting
the effects of all dilutive potential equity shares, i any.




Advanced Sys<Tek Private Limited
Nuirs to Ihe financlal statonents for the year ended 31 March 2816 (comtioued )

3 Sharccapital

{Amoual in Rs)

As M As al

31 March 2016 31 March 2055
Authorized
Eqguliy thares
4,804,000 {mevious yoar 4 BI0I0) equily Shares of Hs 10 each 4R, 000,000 48,000,000
Isued, subscribed and paid up
Equity sharcs
1,964,023 (previuns year . §,964,922) cquity shatcs of Rs. 10 each Rlly paid ip 19,649,220 19,649,220
19.#49,220 19,649,220
a. The recanciliatton of the number af equlitr sharex ding ot the beginning and at the end af the reporfing year
As at Asnt
31 March 2016 J1 March 2015
Equitp Shres Number " Ameunt Number Amount
At the eommenceneal of 1 year 1,964,822 19,649,130 1,964,922 19,649,220
Add- Shares tssued dunng the year 5 = - .
M the end of (e year 1,964,922 19,649,220 1,964,922 12,642,220

. Rights, prefe e5 and restricth hed to equity shares

“The Company has 1 tingle class of equity shares, Aecondingly, all equiry shares rank cqually with mgard 1o dividends and thare in the Company's
resudusl assets. The cquily shares arc cntitled 1o receive drvidend as declared from tlime to time. The veting nighis of an equily sharcholdes on a pell

(net on show of hands) are in proporiion 10 its share of ihe paid-up cquity capital of the Gy y On winding up of the Company, fhe hiolders of
cquity shares will be entitled to receive the tesidual assets of e Company, [irg afier distrib of all preforential Is iR proponion Io the
number of equity shases held,
<. Equity sharey held by witimate holding company kelding conpmyy and/ or thelr subsidiarics/ assoctates
Asat As at
Fqulty shares of Ry 10 each fully paid ap held by 31 March 2016 3 March 2418
Number Amount Number Amount
GE M Nolding Lintiled 1316497 13,164,970 1,316 497 13.164,71?
{holding company)
1,316,497 13,164,970 1,316,497 13,164,070
d. Detatly af shareholders holding mare than 5% shares in the Campany
Axmt Asat
Equity shares of Rs 10 each fully paid up beld Ly Il March 2016 J1 Marth 2015
Number % of iotal shares Numblcr % of totsl sharcs
GE Mawitius Infrastrueture Holding Limned 1. 16497 67.0% 1,316,497 67.0%
{holding company)
Mr Umed Fifadra 4n 16.5% 334,212 15 5%
Mr Mukesh Kapadia 324,212 16 5% 324,212 16.5%

e, Apgregate inmber of benus shares bsued, shares Issued for consideration other than cash and shares baught back duriug the perlod of five

senes immedintely preceding the reporting date:

The Company has not issued nny bonus shares, nar issued shares for coniderajon uther than eash nor bas bought back uny equity shares during the

petiod of five years i fiately proceding the reposting dute
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Notes Io the financial statements for the year ended 31 March 2016 {(continucd)

4 Reserves and surplus {Amounl in R}
Assl Asat
31 Marzh 2016 21 March 2018
General reseve
Al the commencement ol the year 105,502 284 105,602,284
Al the end of the yoar 105,602,204 105,602,294
Surplus (Profil snd loss balancc)
At e eommpencement of lbe year 154,454,742 74,850,593
Add: Prafit for the yeat 50,901,639 76,594,189
A the end of the year 202,436,421 151, 454,7H2
Total reserves aml surplus 308,000,708 257,057,064
& Long 1erm borrowiogs {Amuunt in Ryl
Asat Asal
J1 March 2016 31 March 2015
Sctured
Frhance Jease obligations from follmw subsidianes (refer nale 34) 2370,749 2,569,048
1,270,749 2,569,048

The Company las laken certzin vehicles on finance legse. The Jegal title of these cary vests with their lessors ‘The lease ferm For sueh vehicles ranges fiomn
34 years with cquated inenihty payments beginning from the month subsequent 1o 1le allease The rale of inlerest implicit i the above
is 13.5% p.a (previows year 13,5% nua).

& Trovisions {Amount in ls)

Long term Short term
Asat As st Asat Asat
3] March 2016 31 March 2018 H Mageh 2016 31 March 3015

Provisian for empHoyee benefils:

Compensaed alacnees 2,999,585 32,039 995,513 774,548
Gratuisy (refer note 35) B AS5,101 6,176,238 - .
11,458,986 9.447277 995,513 TH,. 548

Otker provisions:

Provision for wermniics (refer note 36} 10,184,415 13938430 24,985,553 18,447,609

Pravision for foreseeble lotses (refer vote 36 . . 27,143,682 24,407,453

Pravision for liquidsied dumages (1efes note 36) - - 54,053,516 49,999 246
10,184,418 13,938,430 103,082,751 92,854,310
11,643,400 23,388,707 104,078,264 9].628.]3_8’




Advanced Sys-Tek Private Limlted
Noes to the Naanclal statements for the yesr ended 31 March 2016 (continued)

7

Short lerm borrowlugs {Amnsnl s H3)
Asat Asat
31 March 2016 31 March 2015
Lozns repayable on demand
(inseoured
DOverdralt fazilities from bank 316,308,329 124,410,282
316,308,329 124,410,182

Dverdrafl facilities from bank carried Inleresd ratc in the range of 10 90% - 11.25% p.a {previous year 10 00% - 12 75% p.a), compuied an # daily basis on

the aclual amount willzed, and are repayable on demand

Trade payables {Amount In Rs}
Az a Asat
31 March 2016 3| March 2015
Trade paysbles 360,953,806 3522‘13,ﬁﬁ-
J60,959 006 352,219,794

Inchudes dues to micro and snuad) suppliers (refer nole 32)
Otber current Nabilities {Amouont in Rs)
As at As nt
31 March 2016 31 March 2015
Cusren! maturities of fnice lexse obligations (1efes nole 34) 1310072 13N.650
Advaiee seceived (rom customers 2153326 634 401,279,007
Interest on dues to Micro, small and medium enterprises 4313488 91,785
Accried salares and benefits 3,807,386 258,910

Statutory duca payable:

= Providem itnd ard ather funds 751,349 )36
- Tax deducied M source 2,525,116 1,298,852
= Excise duty 3,786,199 B87.510
- Serviee tax 2127902 -
= Valug sdded tax - 7,014,936
177,947,786 413,434,826
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Advanced Sys-Tek Private Limited
Nales tu 1he Minancial slaitrments for the year ended 30 March 2016 {cowtinued}

12

13

Long-icrm loans knd adveaces [Amoant In Rs)
Axat Asat
31 March 2016 31 March 2015
Unsecured, consldered good
Capiial ndvances R1.484 .
Security deposits 1401,100 735,500
Advance incoms 1ax and tax deducted at sowrce, nel of provisian for income tax 55,577,631 24,909,490
MAT credil entitfement 1473819 14,189,043
59,534,004 39,454,003
Balances with governmenl authorities
- considered pood 33,3779 15427,40
- considered doubitfisl 243,082 243,082
Less : Provision for doubtfid depogits {241,082) {243,002}
3SATIIN 15427748
94,912,005 55,281,781
Deferved tax (Amount in a)
. Asat Asat
31 March 2016 31 March 2015
Deferred tax Habllity:
Excesy of deprecidion on fized assels under income-lax law aver 7,158,996 6,886,130
deprecimionamonization provided in sceounts
7,158,9% 6,886,130
Deferred isx astet:
Expenditure under section 37 of Incame-lax Agt, 1961 2482007 2,227,398
Expenditure under section 40 (s} of Income-iex Act, 1961 4,664,112 1,840,118
Provision for foresccrble losses 9,391,284 8,069,817
Provision for daubtful debts 11,799,663 20,800,841
Prowvision for warraniies 12,171,623 10,417,796
Provisien for reticerieat beneflis 410,253 379,642
Provision for doubiful advances 478,078 436,234
Provision for liquidaied damagey 17,633,992 16,531,251
Pravision far slow maving inventory - 620,949
62,933,704 64,614,706
Deflerred tas nsset, net® 55,774,708 A7,728.876

* Nefened tax asset of Re 53,774,708 {previous year: Rs 57,728,576) has begn
be realised apalng future taxable incomea

inity that the defarnat tax asset shall
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Advanced Sya-Tek Privaie Limiicd
Notes 1o the financinl stalements for the year ended 31 March 2006 {continucd)

14

S

Other sun-turrcal assels
e ——

As wl
3 Mareh 2016

Aral
31 Murch 2018

Unseeured, considercd gead

Rank deposils {duc 1o matnre afler 12 monthy fram the reponing date)? 350,000 470,000
650,000 670,000
* Includes bank deposils hedd os trargin money deposit for guranices (o customers and deposils given 1o saley tax mithorities
Inventnrics {Amount in Rs)
(Valued a1 the lower of cost anc nel malisable value)
Asat Arat
31 March 2016 31 Murch 2015
Raw rnaternais [net of provision for stow moving inventory Rs 1,207,193 20,093,727 26,761,510
{pravious yzar. Rs 1,878,077)]
Wark-in-progress V1,744,693 11.247373
Finished poods 15274,513 11,590,265
Stock-in-irede |includcs poods-in-transil Ry 6,575,957 {previous yrar 64,385,455 126,629,339
Rs 27,388,111))
124,500,388 176,650,073
Less. Provision far slow muving iventory {1.207,193) {1,878,077)
113,263,195 174,721,996
Trade receivables {Amount in R}
Asal Asat

31 March 2016

31 March 2015

Unsecured
Receivables outstanding for a peripd exceeding six monihs from the dote they
are due fir payment

- considermd good* 62,183,602 19415353
« considered doubtful 19,376,316 32,830.936
Less : Provision for dowbiful debts {19,576,316) {32,830,930)
42,133,612 19,415,353
Oither receivables

- considered pood*® 371084 8206 122,131,314
- considersd doubifial 14,518,874 30,081,929
Less : Provislon for doubtful debts [14,518,874} [}0.081,93%)
277,084 816 113,131,314
339,368,438 301,546,666

* Includes receivables from related parties (refer nole 33)
Cush and baek helanmces {Amount in Rs)
As ot As at

31 Marck 2016

31 March 2015

Cash and cash equivalents:

Balances with banks
+ On EEFL account

Other bank balances
Fixed depersits (due to mature beymed 3 snonths Lot within 12 months fiom
date of depasia)

21,734,988 100,742
20,000 .
21,75.988 100,742




Advanced Sya-Tek Private Limited
Notes to the Dnsncial siatemenls for the year ended 21 March 2006 (continued)

8 Shori-lerm loans and sdvarces {Amount I Rs}
Azt Asat
31 March 1016 31 March 2015
Unsecured
Advances 1o be yeceived in cash or kind for value to be recelved
- considered pood 10,152,412 19,005,243
« conaidered doubtiul - 576,752
Leas: Provisicn for doubitful sdvances - (576,752}
10,152.412 19,008,243

Advances for supply of gonds and servicss

- coasidered good 16,518,321 4,103,807
« cansidersd doubiful 1,138,327 301 382
Less - Provision for doubtfd advances (1,138,327} {301 383}

10,518,321 4,100,807

Other lagm and advances {considered good}

Prepald expemes 3,040,651 3,223,892
Secizity depasits 972,086 983,739
Balances with povernment aulhoritles 13,203,620 13298272
17,116,358 17,515,803
37,807,091 40,624,959
19 Other current mascts {Amount In Rs)
Asat Asat
31 March 2016 31 Mareh 2015

Unsecured, considered goad
Interest acerued bul pol due on flxed deposits 1939 45,098
Cantrazt {uventory with customers 414,514,705 457.648,019
Ohet reczivables S 1,759,228
Unbilled revenue 235,730.375 123,049,760

670,264,471 534,503,125




Advanced Sys- ek Private Limited

Moles te the Noancial siatements for the year ended 31 March 2016 {continuel|

20 Revenuc from operaiiuns

2

{Amougt ln Rs)

For the year ended For the year ended
31 March 2016 31 March 2015
Sale of products:
- Figished goods 243,182,202 161,893,115
= Iraded goods 1,338,847.484 1.203,46,115
Sale ol products {pross} 1,542,029,686 1363,139,230
Less. Fxeise duty 120,122,658) {14,413 816}
Sale of products (nrt) 1,561,507.028 1, 350,725,414
Sale of services:
- Anpual ihatnienance coniracts 81,183,500 66,541,425
« Project services 145,626,1C8 62485943
= Oiher services 10,780,117 13,156,182
237,590,018 142,183,550
1,799,497.053 11492,908,964
Break-up of revense from sale el producis
Finished poods:
Batch eontrollers 92,298 927 74,344,492
Card readers 16,442,781 11,432,874
Grounding unit 19,458,203 5624 845
Pulser 1,533,841 3,025,540
Skd 15,649,838 12,385,766
Othens 37,675,956 40,665,782
223,089,544 147479,299
Traded goods:
Radar gauyc 188,013,611 174,376,463
PD meter 22,020,305 40,971,218
Cables 156,284,798 257,935,149
Valves 76,993,235 374504235
Onhess 895,535,535 592,912,859
. 1338,847404 136,115
1,561,907,028 1350735414
Other income {Amoun| in Rs)
For the yesr ended For the year tnded
M March 2016 3| March 2015
Interest mconwe an fixed deposits 2410 40718
Fareipn exchange Ruciualion gain (net) 4,700,372 179253
Provisions na lenger required wrinen back:
= i1 dowtbiful advances 676,702 967,843
- for doubsiful debiy 58,174,159 s new
Liabiilties no longer required written back 19,006 1.316,52)
Miscellaneous income 1195415 1.615,682
] 64,768,064 40,190,626




Advanced Sys-Tek Privute Limlied
Natew to the financial sistementys for the yosr enided 31 March 2016 (coatinued)

11 Cost of malerialy consumed

{Amount in Rs}

For the year ended Far the year ended

31 March 2004 31 March IS

Inveniory of cew matcrials at the beginiing of ihe year 24,88 499 15,678,314
Add: Purchiases durlng the year 102,454,212 56,146,657
Inveninry of rnv matenals af the end of the year 129,095,127} (24,884,499}
93,119,548 47,040,472
Comah L=

Break-up of paw materinks consumed

Integrated circuils 16,264,555 35,116,235
Junetinm box 15,683,737 14,662,237
Liectronic devices 17,078,806 6,6R5 920
Printed cifcuit hoards 9,022,731 6,457,787
Capacilors 1,533,249 1,001,632
Ohers 38,556,906 11,116,662
94,239,983 47.040.472

SEEESA

Hreakup of investury « raw materinls

Irzegrated eircuils 5,500,825 2,394,658
Junction box B537.005 1,556,738
Elecironic devices 5222101 LA 412
Printed circuit boards 1855962 1,037,428
Capacitors 1,260,326 462,092
Others 5515211 15,862,171
17,588,534 14,884,495

23 Purchases of sinck in trade {Amount in R}
For the year ended Fur the year ended

3 March 2016 31 March 2015
Cables 154,165,609 1M1
Tank farm sysicm 88,009,661 81,172,677
Flow meiers 117,639,242 32,007,988
PLC wystern 73,896,14t 82436958
Chers 601,558,822 425,664,006
1,035,269.475 8032.123.401
e,

24 Changes in lInventories of ficlshed pgoolt, stock-la-lrade and wark-in-
progress

{Amount in Rs)

For the year ended
3 March 2016

For the year ended
31 March 2015

Inveniories sl 1he end of the year:

Stock-la-1rade 68385455 124,629 859
Wozk in progress 11,744,693 11,267,373
Finished goods 15,274,513 11,990,365
95,404,661 149,887,497

laventories ot the begiming of the yeu
Stock-in-trade 136,629,859 71360,642
Wouk in progress 11,267,373 12,302 798
Finished gooda 10,990,265 12,883,253
145,387,497 TR ATy
Decreased] yink SL4AL836 (E3,%1406)
25 Empleyee beneflts exy {Amouni in Ry}
Far the year ended For the year ended
31 March 2016 31 March 20158
Salaries, wapes amk bohus B7.118,7%6 81,716,326
Contribution in provident and ather furds {1cfer nole 15} 6,725,347 6,505,578
SeafT wellaie gxpenses 5,432.504 6311,710
59,276 407 94,344,624




Advumeed Sys-Fel Private Limited
Nutes to the financial sintemenls for the year ended 3 March 2016 {tnntinued)

26 Finanace cosly {Amount in Rs)

For the year ended

For the year eaded

31 March 2016 31 March 2015
Interzst on.
«+ shar terin bonowings 19,292,030 15933048
- paset under finance lease RR4,108 1769
- gthers 19,359.467 2785
30,535,605 16,748.524
17 Depreciatiup and smasifsailon {Amuunt in 5]
For the year ended Vor the year embed
3t March 2016 31 March 1015
Depreciation on tangible fxed assets 6,617,570 5,621,106
Amanisation on intangible fixed mssets 347,228 201,070
6,969,798 5,822,306
23 Other expenses {Amuunlin Ry}
Fnr the year ended For (ke year ended
31 Murth 1016 3 Mareh 2015
Erection charges 227.926,191 188,642,500
Travel and conveyance 47,723,756 40,206 937
Renl {refer nole M) 1,171,582 2,475,527
Power and fucl 2,053,045 2901107
Repairs and mainienanee
- buildings 163,050 242 441
- oilers 2,595,798 3,047,871
Legal and professional fees 24355018 26,833,191
Payment 1o apdilors {refer nole 3) 800,000 800,000
Royaliy 4,070,530 1N
Rales and (axes 18,558,054 4,237 4RS
Postage and tekephones 6,556,143 4,409,225
Comniunicsiion 4,864,002 7,243,324
Priening and swtionery 1,960,672 [RIEX k1)
Insurance 616,125 1,958,251
Bank charpes 4,267,825 5431,M8
Prorvision for Liquidated damages, net (refer noie J6) 954,210 27971830
Liquidated danupes £93,937 .
Werks conirac! sales tax expense 15,717,589 £2,504 980
Watranty and replacement expenses {refer nole )8) 23,549,135 130,541,668
l.cans and sdvances writlen off . 1,673,363
Bad and doubif debls written off 15,299,995 29,642,501
Prevision (or doubiful trade receivables 29356 483 43,626,471
Pravision fiw doubifisl logns and advances 736,895 1,321,116
Provision for forsezable fosses {refer note 36) 2.736,227 24407455
Lnss on gale of fxed assels, net 31,645 -
Miscellancous expenses 3,165,985 3,310,624
462,134,042 536,943,441
29 Trior period {income) {Amount in Rs)
Far the year ended Far the year ended
31 March 2006 31 March 2015
Cast of goods sold of eadier years - 125,052,258)
Advance paid wrongly written oifearicr - (565915}

(25.618.173)
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Advanced Sys<1ek Frivale Limiiced

Nates In the Ginancial statement Tor the year eoded 31 March 2016 {eunlinued)

30 Conitlngent lindiliiics and cammitmenix

3

n

{Ter the vXICIT Moo pivesided fie)

{Amount in Rs)

Cantingent Habllitles:

As at
31 March 2016

As ut
31 March 2008

Claims against the Company not neknnwledged as debt:

- Income Lax maitert for diffesent years pending before auth - 400,060

- Cusioms, excise aird other matters for difTerent years pendinng beftre various auilicritics 35415250 10,265,236
Other matiers:

- Guaraniees issued by company's bankers 2,742,601 5095,153
Commilmends:
Estimated amount of canlracts femainiig o be exceuted on capita) account and nof pravided for - &
Payments to suditors (exciuding service tax) {Amount in Ru)

Far the year ended
31 March 2016

I'or the year ended
31 March 2015

AR audrior
= For statutory audil
- For lax audit
= Oust of puckel expenses

640,000 640,000
100,000 100,000
60,000 60,000
800,000 $00,000

Dues to micrn and smatl suppliers

The Migisiry of Miciw, Snull and Medium Cnterpriscs has issucd an Office Memotandum dated 26 Augus 2008 which recammends 1hat the Mrem and Small

Numbes ns

Enterjuises shuuld menilou in (heir cer with its 3 1he Enteep d

in aceordance with 1he Micro, Small end Medium Enterprises Develoy Act, 2006. Accordingly, the di
enleiprises as al J1 March 2016 has been made in the £ ial! 1e based on jnf i

] d after filing of the Memorandum
in respett of the amounts payable (e such
received and available with the Cumpany. Further in the

vicw of the management, the impaci of interest, il any, (hat wiay be payabie in accordance with the provislons of the Act is ot expecied to be material, The

Crunpany has nof seceived any claim fur interest from any supplicr onder the said Act a1 at (he bulance shest date.

{Amount in R}

Parilcuiars

For the year ended
i March 2018

For the year ended
31 March 28

The amounts remaning unpad 12 mécro and small supplier ss 1t (he end of the year

« Principle

- Intetest
The amount of the paymenis made fo micm and siall supplicrs beyond the appoi
secounling year
The amount ol interes| due and pyable for he perlod wldelay w making payineni (which have been paid but
beyand the appointed day during the year} but withowi adding the interest specified undee MSMED Act,
2006
The amounl af interest accrucd and remaining wnpaid at the et of each actounling year
The amounl of funber inlerest semaining due and payable even in the succeeding years, until sxch dote wen
Ihe interest dues shove 3 actually paid fo the sniall entetprise

d dey duting cach

13213 870
B.313.488
214,846,691

8,312,488
B411,274

2,108,957
97,785
1,846,370

47,785
972,788




Advanced Sys-Tek Private Limited
Nates 40 the financial sinternents fur the yenr endred 3 March 2016 {continued)

33 Relaied pariies

a) Relofed partles wiiere control exists
Ultimate holding company
Holding compasy

Genera) Electric Company, USA
GE Matstilius Infrasiicture Holding Lid, Maunitias

t} Other refated parties with whom transactions have taken place during the peur
Felinw subsidiaries GE India Industrial 'nvate Linuled

GE imelligent Platlernss Privale Linted
GE Caphal Services ndha
Dresser Valve India Private Limited
GH Indiu Business Servites Private Limited
GE Sensing & Insy Technologies GMBH
Nunvo Pignane S8 A
GE India Exparts Jrivate Limied
GF Internatinnal Qperations (N1G) Limited
GF Sensing EMLA
GE Ol & Gas Inc
Bently Nevada, LLC
Diesser Intcmnationl, Ing
Druck Limited
Gerxsal Eleciric South Alrics (FTY) Lid
General Elecitic Intermational, Inc
Benily do Brasi} Lida
GF Global Sourcing India Privaie Limites

c) Key manegerinl pessonnel Prainod Kaushik
Champak Kumas Pands
Mukesh Rajnikant Kapadia
Rohit Anand
Umed Amarchand Fifadra
d) Transactions with refated parites: {Amount in Hs)
Forthe yesrended  Forthe year ended
3 March 2016 3l March 2018
Transacions with yitimpte hollllng compgay
Purchase af pans 6,060 =
Conimunication - 455226
Reimburscinent of ¢xpeitsex 1,224,335 1,182,179
Royalty 4,679,530 273171
Training charpes 143,712 275449
Legal mnd professional fees - 41819
r w w by
Furchase of parts
GE Intelligent Platfarms Private Limited £1.602,748 119,635 307
GE India Industrial Privatc Lirited 9,746,09) 6601028
Dresser Valve India Private Lumited - 1,867,905
Nuava Pignons S P.A 47,897 -
GL Ol & Gas PNC, V98,456 .
Benily Nevada, LLC 1,709,204 -
Eresser International, INC 79,798 -
Poruch Limlted 69,542 i
GE India Busivess Scrvices Private Limied 1,416,875 -
Cuommasication
GE India Industria) Private Limited 344127 5,078,213
GF Oil & Gas Inc 230720 .
Helmburiement of expenses Incurred on bekal of the Company
GE Indin Industsial Private Limited 24,766,981 9506417
GE tniemationn| Operations {N1G) Litvited = 1,404 15)
GE hutiz Busineas Services Pyl Lid 41379 109,716
Reimbursement of espenaes incurred by the Company
General Efcetric Soath Africa (77Y) Lid 124 495 B
Rent
GE Capitat Services India 1,231,896 1423436

BARODA



Advanced Sys-Tek Privale Limited
Notes ta the Minancind statecnents for the yeur ended 31 March 2016 {ennttnued)

13 Relwied parties (cantinped)

) Transactions with related parties{contineed}

{Amount in fis)

General Flecnic Sowh Afiica (FTY) 14d

763,353

For ibe yenr ended For the year ended
31 March 2016 31 March 1045
Lugns availed
GE Capital Saaviees hudia 1,827,250 4,172,167
GC Indin Exports Privale Linned - ELERFA]
Loany repaid
GE Capital Services India 1,394 821 804,803
Finance leasc charges
GE Capita! Services India Privaje 1 Imited 884,108 357645
Trsurance expienacs
GF India Indusirial Pyivale Limited 39926 32603
Support services
GE India Industrisl Privale Limited 2,195,862
Trainlng charges
{iC India (ndustrial Privatc Limiied 142,961 2,037,488
Nuavo TNignoas 5.P A - 191,534
General Electric Iniesnatiopal, Inc 1,629,015 -
Legal and professional fees
GE India Industrial Privale Limited 8,211,052 7.454,357
GE India Bisiness Services Pyl Lid 5,219,469 845,194
Sale of producis
GE [ndia Industiial Private Limlicd 11,553,934 5,684,637
GE Sensing EMEA 525,579 3,880,946
Bently do Drasil Ltda 392,367
Rent recelved
GE Tdia Industnal Private Limited 698,269 =
GE Globa| Sourcing Indiu Pvi L1d 64,667 -
¢) fnlances wiith reinted partiex nre ax foilows (Amount in R3)
As at At at
31 March 2016 31 March 20(5
Bajance with uitimgte bolding compuny,
Trade payables 441,510 584,660
Hoyalty paystle 9,327,309 3256,70
Other receivables - 3,759,228
with fellow gubaidiari
Trade payables
GE laiellipew Platforens Private Limited 48,742,025 S2711.4T7
GE India Indusiriel Private Limited 41,792,26] 18,711,886
Dresser Valve Indin Private Limited - 1,033,535
GE lidia Business Servicss I'vi. Lid R732129 1760416
Nuovo Pignone SP A 456,480 190,483
Dresscr Imcanational, INC 79,798 .
Dnech Limited 69,942 .
GE Ol & Lias INC 443,713 -
Bently Nevada, LLC 1763511 -
Loans payable
GE Capital Services |ndia 3,580,821 3,942,698
Trade reccivahics
GE Iimenational Operations (NIG) Limited 1.523,261 1,424,606
GE Tnctia Indusirial Privatz Limited 31235 182 &
Bently do Brasi) Lida 398,110 .
GL Ginbal Sourcing liudia Pvi Lid 74,043 &5




Advanced Sys-Tek Privaie Limied
Nutes to the financial siztements for dhe yvear ended 31 March 2006 {tontinucd}

34 Leases

L Opeestlag toases
The Cimpany 15 ablipated wider non-cancellable operating leases for office preinises and conyjitens, which s renewalte on a periadic basis at the optien of
Botl the lesser and bessee. Total fental ¢xpense urder non-cancellabile apesanny lease agreamen) cecopgnized as au capense In the Stateinent ol Prafit and Lose
doning the year 1sR3 1,173,232 (previous year Ry 1,543,742},
Non-canceliable operating lease sentals payable {miniimusy leate paynents) under these leascs are as follows
1Amorni in Hs)

Asni As al
Particulars 31 March 2016 21 March 2015
Not laser than one yead - 1,073,132
Later than oite year bt ot later P five yoars - .
Total - 1,173,131

Tunifigr, the campairy is ohiligaled under canccllable operatiny leases for piher cummatess, Toul rent expenss undsr cancellable aperatiig leose agreemant
recopnized as an cxpease n the Stacment of Prafit and Lass during U year is R 998,350 {previous year Rs 530,783)

ii. Finunce leaves
Thie Company lias acquired velictes pn fisance lease fron & related party Fulene minimem lease payments in respect of e lewses as &t 11 Margh 206 are

as fulluws
{Amuunt in Rs)
treriod Present value of Fufure interesd Minimum lease
mintrgn lease puyments
payments

Mol |orer 1han oue year 1,694,158 84,088 1,310072
11,934.480) 1564 030) (1373650

Laier tham one year arnd nof iater thar five years 2,576,008 305,316 2,270,749
{3,192,795) 6. 747] 2 38Y.0HN)

4,110,213 89,402 J.580,821

(5,132,481 (7.189,783) (3,942,698)

“Figures 1n parenil ¥ indi previows year figures

w
h

Disclosure ander Accnuniiag Standard (AS) 15 « 'Employee lencling’

Defined contribution plans;
The Company makes contribution, detemzined as a speailied percenlage of emplayce salasics, in respecet of qualifying employees tnwards Provident Fuind and
Employee State Insuance, which are defined contribution plans. The company bas nol nbligatiens other (han 10 make the specificd contibutions. The
contibutions se charged 1o the Staicnent of Profit and Loss a4 they acerue. The amoutt tecopnized as a1 expenses is a belowr
(Amuuni In Ry
Fur Lhe yeor ended For {he your eaded

Laricutn 31 March 2016 31 March 2015
- Provvedent fond 4,393 343 1 R26.653
= Employees’ state nsurance 46,741 81,650

4,441,184 3,908,333

Defined bemelit plans:

Liability towards gratuity and leave cncashment hias been determined based on the micthad presenbed in AS 15 - Tmployee benefits”

Under the Company's gratulty schieme, cvery employec who has complered § years or mere of service, 1 eligilife for yravity on separation, worked ool al 15
days of last drawn salary for each complelcs year of szrvice, The ohligatien under tiie scheme 13 100% funded by contribuation being} made 10 the lnsurance
Campany

The fuliowing table sets aut the sans af the pratuity plan as equired under A5 15

(i) Movementln preseat value of defined henefit ubligations
(Amignt (n Rs)

. Asml As a1
Dplicetrs 31 March 2016 31 March 015
Opening hatance uf defloed beanefll abligatinng 12,546,150 10,540,897
Inlerest cost 1,049 044 1,039,553
Curren! service vast {,482.318 1,152,187
Bencfiis paid Ly the pan {45503 {1.204,708)
Actuarial {gatn ¥ loss 1372381 1.01% 451

Clrsing hatance ol deflned benehit obligatmn 14,085,45% 13,546 350




Agvanced SyssTek Private Limlted
Notes fo tbe Minancial stalemenits for the year cnded 31 March 2006 {ronlinued]

35 Dircluaure under Aecunling Standard {A5) L5 - ‘Employee Beaddits’ (continued}

{1} Movement in fale valne of plan assels

{Amoual la Rs)

Pasticatars As at Az at
31 Marezh 2016 31 March 2015
Opening helanee of fair valuz of plan awsels 6,370,112 5,689,888
Expeeied reiurn on plan assels 689.66] G6R.646
Bencfits patd by the plan {955,037) (1,204,708)
Actuatial (loss) (480.371) [55.730)
Contriktutions by plan panicipants f employees 1,093 1,272,016
Closing balance of (air valye of plan exsels 5,625,355 0,370,112
(Hi) Reconciliation of presenl vatue of abligation aned Eair vatue of plan asscis
{Amount in R)
Particulsrs Aval L]
31 March 2016 1 March 2018
Present value of obligahion ot the end ol the yeas 14,085 459 12,546,350
Fair value of plun sasets al the end ol the year {5,626,758) 16370,112)
Ned 1rability secopmized in balance shect 4,459,101 6,176,238
(v} Fapense recopuized in the siatement of proftl sad Joss
{Amunni v Rs)
For the year ended Fur the year cnded
Partieulars k] ] n’ir::d: 1046 n n,l'nr:h 015
Cunrenl service codt 1,482,318 1,152,157
Tnierest con 1,049,066 1,039,353
Expected return an plan assels (629,861) (668,546)
Nei actuariad lass tecogisteed in the year 443,123 1,074,181
Tola! included in "Empl bheneflis expense! 2,284,056 2,597,145
{v) Major category of plan sascls a3 a percenlape of lotal assels:
Asnt As at
LS 31 March 2016 31 March 2015
Fumuls managed by msuer 100% 100%%
(vi) Principal actuarial assumpilons;
The following are Il principal ial ptices al the repoiting datc [expressed as weighicod sveorages).

. For the year ended For the year ended
LGRS 31 Mareh 2016 31 March 2015
Discount e (p.a} 8409 790%
Future salary increase (p.a. ) 10 30% for first year  10.50% [or first year

and B% thereafier and A% thereafter
Fxpecied rate of retumn oo plan agsets {pa ) B.UD% B00%

ke

The estimates of fulure salary increases, considered in af milation, seniofy, promation and other refevant factors such as

supply and d 3 faclors in the employ markst.

The discowst vate is based an the prevailing ntarke! yields ef goverameni bonds the balance shest daic for he d e of the oblig

‘The expected rate of return on plan wgsets is based on pur expeciation of the wverape long tern mie af lum expected on invesiments of the fund during The
d terra of the oblf

{vH) Experience adjusiments

(Amount tn Rs)

Particulars For the year ended For the year  For the yesrcnded  For the year ended For the year ended
31 Mareh 2006 eaded 31 March 2014 31 March 2l 31 Mareh 2012
Defined henelil obdipation 14,085,439 12,348,350 10,54"0,31 16,572,612 6,285,997
Fair vatuc of plan assets 5,626,358 6370,012 3,649,888 6,940.200 5,703,629
Surplusideficit) in the plan 18.459.10]) (6,476.238) (4,851,009 (9,639.412) |582,35R)
Expenence adjustinent mising on plan 308,640 [B62,051) {489,891) [54v.962) 576,541
laabilities
Experience adjustinent aising on plan {480,271} (55.730) {251,279) {66 ,985) (622,617)
Risels

The Company expecis Rs 5,000, 0060 (previous year Rs 6,600 1603 in contribatinn to be paid 16 (his defincd benefin ghans in the nesl year




Advanced Sys-Tek Private Limited

Notes 10 the financis] statcmenls far ike year entded 31 March 2016 {Condioucd)

36 Provisions:

7

Set put beluw iy the movemeat in provision balanges m ssconday wills paragraph 66 and 67 of AS 29 - "Proviions, Centingent Liabilities and Contingent
Assels™

Provisian for Liguidated damages
Liguidaied dzmayes s deducted by the custamens 1f propeeis get delnyed beyond the stipulated cuructual delivery dates. There are 34 projects as on 31
Morch 2016 {Previous year 15 projecis) which are deluyed and henee a provision is made for liguidated daniages
Aa wount of RS 893,937 (Previous year Nil} is debiled to the statenent of prafit and loss towards huidated dasuages incusted doting the year
{Amount In Rs)

Var the year coded Vor the yoar ended

Paritculars 31 Murch 2016 31 March 205
Opening balanee 49,994,245 2,021,118
Add; Provision mude during the year 50953510 49,999 245
|.exs. Provision ulilised/rcversed during e year {49,999 245) (22,021,315}
Closing balance 50,951,516 49,999,245

Provision for warrantles

Praviticn for warraniies @8 made ou basis of lechmcal cval and n 's calimation of the tast tha say acerue based on past experience, The
warranty piovision is expecied 10 be paid within the normal warmanly period of {wo yTurs.

Wartranly as shawn in Note 2E includes sdditional cost rcurred during the year amounting to R$ 20,765.206 (Previous Year Rx 12,800.214),

{Amount In Rs)

For the year eaded For ihe year eaded

Fartictas 31 March 2016 31 bareh 2013
Opening balance 32,386,009 14,643,583
Aod: Provition made dunng the year 21,231,538 130,022,700
Las: Provision ulilisedieoversed during the yes . 18,491,609} (12,280,246
Closing bafance 35,169,968 TLI8G0I0

Provivon for foreseeable losses
The Company i$ cxpecied to incur lusses on completion of 3 pmyj ding us an 31 March 2016. A pravision has been made 1o sccount for e loss
expected un these projects.

{Amouni in Ra)

For the yeer ended For the year ended

LG 1 March 2016 31 March 2015
Upening balance 24,407,455 21,416,644
Add: Provition eade during he yess 27,143 682 24,207,458
Less: Provision utilised/reversed during the year {24,907455) 121.416.644)
Cloginge batance 31,143,682 34,407,455
Earnlngs per share
The computation of eaminys per share is set out helow: {Amount in Fs)
For the year coded For the year ended
e 31 March 2016 31 March 2015
Net proflt sitributable to equity sltarehokdzrs 50,981,639 76,594,189
Weightod average number of equity slates quistanding during the year 1.864 922 1,964,922
LEamings per share (basic and difuted) 2595 IR94
Segment reporting
According 1o Accounting Standmd 17 - ‘Seginemt Reoporting, the primary business sey of ke Compary iz facluring andl trading ef terminal
aulonsation 1ystens and engi iomng of such sysiems, The products fal] within a singte segatent and are wb;c:t 1G similar risks und

retums. As e Company opemles m a single prinsasy seym:nl diselasure reyuirements under e said Accounting Standad are not applicable, Furihes, the
Comypany miajorly eaters to the domesiic marke! and accordingly there is no reporiable secondary segmeni




Advanced Sys-Tek Private Limited
Mates to the Anancis) statements fur the yoar eaded 31 March 2006 {contineed)

39 Untedged forelgn curreney expasurcs

4

4

4

L)

~

=]

A st 31 March 2016 As at A March 2015
Particulars Amount in Amuuni (i) Amount jn Amount {Rs.)
srigianl currency arigiaal currency
Trade Receivables
usb 416530 28,053,535 93,483 5,887,129
Trade Paysbles
usp BG,227 5,807,469 Bo.5M4 5,075,263
Ghp 3205 219,258 2,99 708917
EUR . - 2,R60 190,483
Advance eecelved from customers
usD 5,648 582,449 34,103 2,192,196
Advances for supply of pouds gnd seevices
usp 1,304 BY,104 3] 53572
FUR 14,683 |.0¢8,855
Cash nnd bank balances
usp 337,561 32,734,583 1.599 100,742
USD - US Dullar, GBP - Great Britain Pound, EUR, - Eura
Value of imporis on CIF Lasls
{Amount in Rs)
For the yearended  For ihe year ended
It March 2006 31 March 2038
Raw makrials 29403467 ETRETRTT
Speare prarts and conyponcris 3,218,721 4,906,460
£2,702,538 26,134,626
Value of Inporicd aad indigenous raw materizks and cumy znd the per ke of each ta the tota) consumption
{Amauni jo 1L}
For the year ended 31 March 2016 For the year ended 31 March 2015
Amecuni pecrion) Amgunt ¥a of toal
consumption tohsunptioh
Importen 50,536,261 51.44% 1467219 525%
Indigenous 47,703,722 48 36% 44,573,143 94 75%
98,239,945 100,00% 47,040,472 190.10%,
Expewilinee in forelgn currency
{Amount in Rs)
For the year ended For the yesr ended
31 March 2016 3 Marck 3018
Royaity 4,070,530 2,737,776
Bauik charges 1,289,802 1,212,342
Travel and conveysnce 190,764 -
Communication 65352 569,859
Miscellancous experscs 2,360,400 931,548
7,754,363 5,581,525
Earnlogs In forelgn currency
{Ampuni in Rs}
For the year ended For the year ended
31 March 2016 31 March 2015
FOB value ol exports 121,644 410 40414238
Technieal services 11,065,558 4,409,091
Reimbursinett of ex penses 1,720,430 1.467,760
134,430,295 48,187.077
O@KE
<




Advanred Sys-Tek Private Limlted
Noles 1 the Nnanciot stalements for the yess caded 31 March 2016 (comtivunl)

44 Changes In inventnries of fnishel goedy, stoek-ig-ieade and work-lu-progress
{Amaunt in Ksj

Far Ihr vear ended 3) Match 2016 For ihe year ended ) March 2015
Earticulars Opening Clusing Increasef Opening Clnsing Increase/ (Decrense) in
tnveniory Inveninry {Decreasel in Invenlury tnventary lnventury
Manufsciured goods
Lianlead - . 5 5,544,751 5 (5,544,751
Sman lock 1,064,863 2,752420 1,687,558 1,751,487 1,064,863 {716,624)
Surge protesitan niedule 561,9% 667,440 105,458 967 60R 561,990 (405,618}
Cand 1eader 1174324 §139.278 {1549) 758,813 1,174,324 415511
Integerted eircuits - - - 331795 + {332,745)
Smart lcad 2.586,488 3, 709404 1122916 = 35856488 258G ARR
Sman ground dewetar 345,008 944,685 601,578 . 341008 M08
Others 6,261,492 6,041,280 {220,212} A9 W9 6,261,492 2,763,691
11,990,265 15,124,513 J.!Nall ll.llﬂﬂ 1 I.'JE?S sl']lﬂl'l!
Traded poods
Cables " ,48'.".471 4,502,663 {4,984, 808) 15,417,040 14487471 {629,569)
Tank [arn sysiem £1,223.216 2451,263 (RH7E,953) 12.348.45] 11,323,216 [1.025,235)
PLC sysicm 18,062,463 1,064 828 {16,997,635) 9544 BR) 18,062,463 4,517,580
Measuring insirunecims 132588 945,814 713126 4,530,505 233,588 {4.291.917)
Flow meters 11,659,486 1,210,200 (10,445,286} 204.088 11,659,486 11,453,399
Otlers 70,364,634 58,210,684 {12,853,948) 29013075 70,864,004 41,251,559
126,619,859 o8, J85 458 {58,144,404) T1360,042 126,629,859 55,269,817
Work-in-pirogreas
Intcyrated ciruits 1,722,841 3.066,346 1,342,505 4045480 1. 723,040 (2,321.640)
Eizcironic deviees 1,838,195 4.206,3%3 2370.198 935918 1,635,195 B40,257
Transfonmet 264,708 153,854 {110,834) 912,082 264,708 {648,174}
Brinlcd circuit boards 284,752 591,683 106,933 696,725 IR4,752 (411,973}
(Abets 7,157,878 1,726,416 {3.431.462) 3,650,771 7,157,878 1.406,107
11267373 11,744,693 471320 11,01, 79¢ 11,267,373 {1,005422)
Tula) 149,887,457 95,404,661 ($4,482.83G) 96,546,001 149,887,497 £3,341,406
45 Consequent 16 the rey of section 135 af the Companies Act, 2003, the Comgrany has ol imade conlribulion towards eotpotate social responsabilily as

the Company has incumed averape nel Ingaes in the previaus three years.

46 Previous year's gures have been regrouped / reclasstfien, wherever nocrasary, (o conform fo cutrean year's classilication, as detailed bolow
Parficulars Az at 31 March 2015
Reclassificanion of inlerest o finance lem: from cmplivyee benefits expense (o finsnce costs 717,691
Reclassification nf frespht ds lo i} 5,626
Reclassification of interest on dues to MSMED from Iud: jaysbles (0 oller cunent liabilitics 47,785
ReclesifTeation of inlcrest on dues to MSMED from other exp ta finece casts 97,785
Jur BE & Co. LIg for aned ent hehalf of Board of irectors of
Cheir rf J Advapced Sys-Tck Private Limited
F 1 (" nippber 10124 8W/W-100022
b ML -
Hehit Alexander CUmed A Fifadra Amithumar Sanghvi
Hwriner Ihrector 1hreetar
Memberslip nuiber: 222515 DIN 00049036 DIN 07584349
Place: Bangalore Place Vadodam Place Vléilh
7% SEP 1016 mae 7§ SEP 2016 pac 26 SEP 1016

ATTESTED




	AST signed Financial March 2017.pdf (p.1-35)
	INDELB5PRN01_Canon iR-ADV C5235_Tax_4855_001
	INDELB5PRN01_Canon iR-ADV C5235_Tax_4855_029

	Balance sheet 15-16.pdf (p.36-73)
	Balance sheet 14-15.pdf (p.74-114)



